19-23649-rdd Doc 654 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Main Document Pg 1 of 2

DAVIS POLK & WARDWELL LLP 450 Lexington Avenue New York, New York 10017 Telephone: (212) 450-4000 Facsimile: (212) 701-5800 Marshall S. Huebner Charles S. Duggan

Counsel to the Debtors and Debtors in Possession

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

In re:

PURDUE PHARMA L.P., et al.,

Debtors.¹

Chapter 11

Case No. 19-23649 (RDD)

(Jointly Administered)

NOTICE OF FILING OF REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Purdue Pharma L.P. and certain of its affiliates, as

debtors and debtors in possession in the above-captioned chapter 11 cases (collectively, the

"Debtors"), hereby file, as Exhibit A hereto, a report of the Special Committee of the Board of

Directors of Purdue Pharma L.P. (the "Special Committee") entitled Cash Transfers of Value

Analysis ("Cash Transfers Report"). The Cash Transfers Report was prepared in connection

with an ongoing review by the Special Committee of matters relating to the Debtors and

members of the Sackler families or any of their affiliates, which the Debtors have disclosed

¹ The Debtors in these cases, along with the last four digits of each Debtor's registration number in the applicable jurisdiction, are as follows: Purdue Pharma L.P. (7484), Purdue Pharma Inc. (7486), Purdue Transdermal Technologies L.P. (1868), Purdue Pharma Manufacturing L.P. (3821), Purdue Pharmaceuticals L.P. (0034), Imbrium Therapeutics L.P. (8810), Adlon Therapeutics L.P. (6745), Greenfield BioVentures L.P. (6150), Seven Seas Hill Corp. (4591), Ophir Green Corp. (4594), Purdue Pharma of Puerto Rico (3925), Avrio Health L.P. (4140), Purdue Pharmaceutical Products L.P. (3902), Purdue Neuroscience Company (4712), Nayatt Cove Lifescience Inc. (7805), Button Land L.P. (7502), Rhodes Associates L.P. (6166), Rhodes Technologies (7143), UDF LP (0495), SVC Pharma LP (5717) and SVC Pharma Inc. (4014). The Debtors' corporate headquarters is located at One Stamford Forum, 201 Tresser Boulevard, Stamford, CT 06901.

19-23649-rdd Doc 654 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Main Document Pg 2 of 2

publicly, including in their Informational Brief filed on September 15, 2019, and at the September 17, 2019 "First Day" hearing.² The Cash Transfers Report, which the Debtors now make available in a redacted form to all parties in interest, was previously provided, in late October 2019, to the counsel and professionals of the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors, of the ad hoc committee of governmental and other contingent litigation claimants as set forth in the verified statement pursuant to Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 2019 [ECF No. 279], and of the ad hoc group of non-consenting states as set forth in the verified statement pursuant to Federal Rule of Bankruptcy Procedure 2019 [ECF No. 296].

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that a copy of the Cash Transfers Report and any related papers may be obtained free of charge by visiting the website of Prime Clerk LLC at <u>https://restructuring.primeclerk.com/purduepharma</u>. You may also obtain copies of any pleadings by visiting the Court's website at <u>https://www.nysb.uscourts.gov</u> in accordance with the procedures and fees set forth therein.

Dated: December 16, 2019 New York, New York

> /s/ Marshall S. Huebner DAVIS POLK & WARDWELL LLP 450 Lexington Avenue New York, New York 10017 Telephone: (212) 450-4000 Facsimile: (212) 701-5800 Marshall S. Huebner Charles S. Duggan

Counsel to the Debtors and Debtors in Possession

² Debtors' Informational Br. at 16 [ECF No. 17]; Sept. 17, 2019 Hr'g Tr. at 29:8-30:9.

EXHIBIT A

Cash Transfers of Value Analysis

December 16, 2019

Table of Contents

Secti	ion	Page
I.	Objectives of the Transfers of Value Analysis	5
II.	Sources Relied Upon	8
III.	Executive Summary	10
IV.	Cash Distributions Analysis	17
	A. Combined Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distributions	23
	B. Purdue Cash Distributions	28
	C. Rhodes Cash Distributions	32
v.	Compensation Paid to or for the Benefit of the Sackler Family Members	36
VI.	Legal Expenses Incurred on Behalf of the Sackler Family Members	39
VII.	Pension Benefits Paid to Sackler Family Members	43
VIII.	Travel and Expense Reimbursements to or for the Benefit of the Sackler Family Members	46
IX.	Fringe Benefits Provided to Sackler Family Members	49

Table of Contents – Exhibits

ect	tion		Page
, 	Exhibits		52
	Index of Ex	chibits	53
	Exhibit A	Cash Distributions Analysis, Detailed Procedures Performed	54
	Exhibit B	Detailed Reconciliation of Purdue Net Cash Distributions to Audited Financial Statements	60
	Exhibit C	Combined Purdue and Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Transfers	64
	Exhibit D	Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Distributions	72
	Exhibit E	Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis	74
	Exhibit F	Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis	238
	Exhibit G	Analysis of Distributions Referenced in the State Complaints Filed Against Purdue and/or the Sackler Family Members	303
	Exhibit H	Pension Benefits Detailed Procedures Performed	309
	Exhibit I	Travel and Expense Reimbursements Detailed Procedures Performed	311

Table of Contents – Appendix

(I. Appendix		315
Index of App	pendices	316
Appendix A	Detailed List of Sources Relied Upon	317
Appendix B	List of the Sackler Family Members	323
Appendix C	Purdue Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure	325
Appendix D	Purdue Company Names and SAP Account Information	340
Appendix E	Rhodes Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure	345
Appendix F	Rhodes Company Names and SAP Account Information	349
(II. Disclaimer a	nd Statement of Limiting Conditions	354

I. Objectives of the Transfers of Value Analysis

Objectives of the Transfers of Value Analysis

At the direction of the Special Committee of the Board of Directors of Purdue Pharma Inc. (the "Special Committee") and Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP ("Counsel"), AlixPartners, LLP ("AlixPartners") has performed a comprehensive transfers of value analysis.

- This report (the "Cash Transfers of Value Report") sets forth the results of AlixPartners's cash transfers of value analysis (the "Cash Transfers of Value Analysis"), based on the identification and quantification of transfers of value on or after January 1, 2008 made as cash distributions, compensation, legal expenses and benefits provided to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members, as explained in greater detail on the following page.
- The analysis of intercompany and non-cash transfers of value made on or after January 1, 2008 will be addressed in a separate report (the "Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report"). That report will set forth the results of the identification and quantification of transfers of value made as (1) non-cash transfers from Purdue to its parent, Pharmaceutical Research Associates, L.P. ("PRA L.P."); and (2) cash payments for goods, services and other consideration, including with respect to intellectual property, among Purdue and independent associated entities ("IACs"), Rhodes and IACs, and Purdue and Rhodes.¹

Objectives of the Cash Transfers of Value Analysis

The objectives of the Cash Transfers of Value Analysis were to:

Identify and quantify all transfers of value from the following entities and their respective subsidiaries, to parent entities, shareholders and/or family members and/or any other entity in which beneficial owners or families own a controlling interest (collectively "Affiliated Entities", including IACs):

- Purdue Pharma L.P. ("PPLP") together with its subsidiaries (collectively "Purdue");
- Purdue Pharma, Inc. ("PPI"), which is the general partner of Purdue; and
- Coventry Technologies L.P., Rhodes Associates L.P., Rhodes Technologies Inc., Rhodes Technologies, Rhodes Pharmaceuticals Inc. and Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. (collectively "Rhodes").

This analysis included identifying and quantifying the following transfers of value by Purdue, PPI and Rhodes on or after January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2019, to the extent such transfers were made:¹

- Cash distributions to or for the benefit of Affiliated Entities ("Cash Distributions");
- Compensation paid to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members;
- Legal expenses incurred on behalf of the Sackler Family members;
- Pension benefits ("Pension Benefits") paid to the Sackler Family members;
- Travel and expense ("T&E") reimbursements paid to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family; and
- Fringe benefits ("Fringe Benefits") provided to the Sackler Family members.

The findings and results of our analysis are set forth in this Cash Transfers of Value Report.

7

II. Sources Relied Upon

Sources Relied Upon

In order to achieve the objectives of the Cash Transfers of Value Analysis, we accessed and reviewed various sources of information from Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP Services, Inc. ("TXP") and One Stamford Realty L.P. ("One Stamford Realty") that we used and relied on when performing our analysis. Refer to Appendix A for a more detailed listing of these sources.

- 1. Entity organizational charts
- 2. SAP accounting system information
- 3. Purdue's and Rhodes's internally-prepared distribution reports
- 4. Audited financial statements¹
- 5. Internal financial statements, reports, schedules and/or SAP accounting records for PPLP, Rhodes, PPI, PLP Associates Holdings Inc. and other Affiliated Entities whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system
- 6. Accounting and approval documentation for Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes, and dividends paid by PPI and PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
- 7. State Complaints as set forth in Exhibit G
- 8. Payroll and compensation records
- 9. Purdue's legal expense reports prepared by Purdue's Legal Department
- 10. Pension Benefit records and related documentation
- 11. Purdue's T&E reports, accounts payable T&E reimbursement payments and T&E supporting documentation
- 12. Fringe Benefit records
- 13. Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty employees
 - TXP provides accounting and other administrative services to Purdue and PPI. One Stamford Realty owns the building in which Purdue's corporate headquarters are located. Employees of these entities assist with the management of the Fringe Benefit programs provided to the Sackler Family members.

9

III. Executive Summary

Executive Summary - Purdue/Rhodes Cash Distributions Analysis

Total Net Cash Distributions paid by Purdue and Rhodes to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities and/or taxing authorities on or after January 1, 2008 were \$10.4 billion.

 Cash Distributions generally flowed up from Purdue or Rhodes according to their ownership interests and then to the ultimate recipient entity. For example, Purdue's Cash Distributions generally flowed up from Purdue to and through PRA L.P. (which was formerly Purdue Holdings L.P.), and were either invested in IACs, or continued to flow up through other holding companies to trusts established for the benefit of the Sackler Family members or to taxing authorities.

Purdue/Rhodes Total Net Cash Distributions to or for the Benefit of Affiliated Entities and/or Taxing Authorities1,3,3,4



¹The classification of UE Refron Cash Dedrivations, Distributions for the Banefit of Other Affilated Institute and Tax Distributions is based on Parriar's Internal Distributions Analysis and the October 15, 2020 HDE Presentation, Institute defined).

¹ Debriftuations for the Benefit of Other Williated Editions correspond with the Ex-UL Cech Debriftuations category in Revise's Internal Debriftuations Realizes

¹ 2012 Cash Distributions do not include \$212 is relified of board to MALL B., all all which have since been report in full with internal.

Rhodes part 825/300 in Tax Det/Bullion in 2028 which are not included in the shart above. Cash Distributions users not part here January 1, 2021 through Tegeneritar 20, 2029.

Executive Summary – Compensation to the Sackler Family Members

Purdue paid approximately \$371,400 in payroll compensation to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008.¹ Refer to Appendix B for the Sackler Family member names, titles and relationships.

Sackler Family Member	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	YTD September 30, 2019	Total January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2019
Kathe A. Sackler ²	\$ 2,100	\$ 2,100	\$ 8,980	\$ 11,749	\$ 11,644	\$ 4,500	\$ 4,500	\$ 4,995	\$ 5,719	\$ 5,720	\$ 6,500	\$ -	\$ 68,507
Mortimer D.A. Sackler	2,100	2,100	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	5,192	5,719	6,006	6,500	-	41,917
Samantha (Sackler) Hunt	2,100	2,100	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	5,192	5,719	6,006	4,500	-	39,917
Richard S. Sackler ³	2,100	2,100	2,400	11,568	2,800	3,250	3,250	3,123	1,820	1,820	1,945	-	36,176
David A. Sackler	-	1,477	2,400	2,400	2,400	2,400	2,727	5,192	5,719	5,720	4,750	-	35,185
Jonathan D. Sackler	2,100	2,100	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	3,635	3,899	3,900	4,550	_	34,484
Raymond R. Sackler	2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	3,375	3,769	2,205	_	_	24,049
Rebecca Sackler	-	-	-	4,898	6,694	-	-	1,729	3,380	3,380	3,900	-	23,981
Marianna Sackler	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5,719	5,720	5,720	-	17,159
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,662	1,820	1,820	1,945	-	15,647
Jeffrey Lefcourt	_	_	_	_	-	-	-	_	4,550	4,823	3,780	-	13,153
Karen Lefcourt-Taylor	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	4,550	4,823	3,780	_	13,153
All Other Sackler Family Members (3)					3,431			2,051		770	1,820		8,072
Grand Total	\$ 13,800	\$ 15,277	\$ 24,280	\$ 41,715	\$ 38,669	\$ 23,200	\$ 23,527	\$ 36,146	\$ 52,383	\$ 52,713	\$ 49,690	\$ -	\$ 371,400

¹ The Sackler Family members included herein received healthcare benefits under Purdue's employee benefits program during this period. The vast majority of the compensation amounts were deducted to cover the Sackler

Family member's portion of insurance costs, and the small remainder was paid in cash. ² Compensation to Kathe A. Sackler in 2010 through 2012 includes approximately \$19,500 in domestic partner medical benefits.

Compensation to Richard S. Sackler in 2010 through 2012 includes approximately \$19,000 in domestic participation through the pression of the second se

Executive Summary – Legal Expenses Incurred on Behalf of the Sackler Family Members

Since January 1, 2008 forward, Purdue had a corporate indemnity policy (the "Corporate Indemnity Policy") whereby Purdue agreed to pay legal expenses for Purdue's Directors, Officers and other Named Agents (as defined in the policy) when those expenses were related to actions taken in an official capacity.

- Total legal expenses incurred by Purdue on behalf of the Sackler Family members pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy on or after January 1, 2008 were \$17.6 million.
- Purdue ceased payments on behalf of the Sackler Family members for legal services performed after February 28, 2019.



¹ No indemnity payments were identified prior to 2016, and Purdue's Legal Department is not aware of any indemnification requests pursuant to this pol cy arising prior to January 1, 2016. We have relied on the Purdue Legal Department's representation that these expenses related to legal services performed on behalf of the Sackler Family members and that Purdue has pa d pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy.

² Amounts are shown in the quarterly period when services were rendered (not paid). 1Q19 includes only legal expenses incurred for services performed in January and February 2019.

AlixPartners

Executive Summary – Pension Benefits Paid to the Sackler Family Members from Qualified Pension Plan

Total Pension Benefits paid to the Sackler Family members pursuant to Purdue's defined benefit plan ("Purdue's Pension Plan") on or after January 1, 2008 were \$3.0 million. These Pension Benefit payments were made out of the trust assets of Purdue's Pension Plan, which were held separately from Purdue's assets.

Sackler Family Member	Pension Benefit Payment	Retirement Date
Richard S. Sackler	\$ 1,331,758	4/1/2010
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt	319,401	10/1/2011
Kathe A. Sackler	1,316,818	5/1/2013
Total	\$ 2,967,977	

- All three recipients of these Pension Benefits elected to receive lump sum payments, which were paid within one month of their respective retirement dates and in accordance with Purdue's Pensions Plan.
- The pension benefit information listed herein reflects compensation received by certain Sackler Family members prior to 2008, including base salaries and bonuses.

In addition, Jonathan D. Sackler is eligible for an early retirement Pension Benefit but has not elected to receive this benefit as of September 30, 2019. The lump sum present value of the early retirement Pension Benefit was estimated by Deloitte, Purdue's Pension Benefit consultant, to be approximately \$1.1 million as of August 1, 2019. On April 1, 2020, he becomes eligible for full retirement benefits.

Similarly, Mortimer D.A. Sackler becomes eligible for an early retirement Pension Benefit on June 1, 2026, and for a full retirement Pension Benefit on June 1, 2036. According to Deloitte, these dates are too far in the future to accurately estimate the current value of this Pension Benefit.

Executive Summary – T&E Reimbursements to or for the Benefit of the Sackler Family Members

Purdue paid \$1.9 million in T&E reimbursements to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008.¹ No T&E reimbursements have been submitted by or paid to the Sackler Family members after March 31, 2019.

- Airline charges represent the largest category of T&E reimbursements, approximately 65% of T&E reimbursements paid to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members.
- The remaining T&E categories listed below account for approximately 35% of T&E reimbursements paid to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members:
 - Transportation (Taxi, Bus and Other Vehicle)
 - Meals & Entertainment
 - Hotel Lodging
 - \circ Other
- In August 2019, at Purdue's request, PRA L.P. repaid Purdue for approximately \$634,000 of these T&E reimbursements for a variety of reasons, including the difficulty in confirming that these reimbursements were properly chargeable to Purdue, resulting in a net payment by Purdue of approximately \$1,276,116.

Executive Summary – Reimbursed Fringe Benefits Provided to the Sackler Family Members

Certain Sackler Family members received Fringe Benefits from Purdue in the form of company paid cellular phones, company fleet vehicles and salary/benefits for personal service employees on or after January 1, 2008.

- Purdue was fully reimbursed for the fleet vehicle costs and personal service employee benefits by the Sackler Family members in the ordinary course on a periodic basis.
- Purdue was not contemporaneously reimbursed for the use of company issued cellular phones. However, in August 2019, PRA L.P. repaid Purdue, at Purdue's request, the full amount (approximately \$477,351) of the costs associated with the Sackler Family members' use of company issued cellular phones on or after January 1, 2008.

	Cor	Not ntemporaneously Reimbursed	Ordi	bursed in the nary Course a Periodic Basis	0	imbursed in the rdinary Course On a Periodic Basis	
	C	Cellular Phones	Fle	et Vehicles ¹	P	ersonal Service Employees	Total
Total Cost to Purdue	\$	477,351	\$	1,892,705	\$	2,590,800	\$ 4,960,856
Contemporaneous Reimbursements / Credits Identified ¹		-		(1,892,705)		(2,590,800)	(4,483,505)
Net Total	\$	477,351	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 477,351
Repaid by PRA L.P. in August 2019		(477,351)		-		-	(477,351)
Net Cost to Purdue	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -

- No Fringe Benefits were provided by Purdue to the Sackler Family members after April 30, 2019.

IV. Cash Distributions Analysis

The objectives of the Cash Distributions Analysis include the following:

- 1. Identify and quantify the amount of all Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes on or after January 1, 2008 to the Affiliated Entities.¹
 - The organizational structure of Purdue as of May 28, 2019 is illustrated below. This structure, which is current as of the date of this Cash Transfers of Value Report, includes Rhodes as a subsidiary of Purdue. PPLP's subsidiary entities varied over time, as did its ownership interests, with periodic internal reorganizations.
 - Refer to Appendices C and E for more detailed organizational charts for Purdue and Rhodes.



¹ The analysis related to Non-Cash Distributions made on or after January 1, 2008 is included in the Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report.

- Identify and quantify the amount of the Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes on or after January 1, 2008 that Purdue has classified as US Partner Cash Distributions, Ex-US Cash Distributions and Tax Distributions in:
 - Purdue's internally-prepared summary of distributions ("Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis");
 - Rhodes's internally-prepared distribution analysis ("Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis");
 - Audited financial statements;¹ and
 - The October 19, 2018 presentation prepared by Purdue for the Opioid Multidistrict Litigation ("MDL") in the Northern District of Ohio (the "October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation").

- 3. Identify, quantify and reconcile the Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes to the amounts reported in the following sources of information:
 - Purdue's SAP accounting system;
 - The October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation;
 - Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis;
 - Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis;
 - Purdue and Rhodes's audited financial statements;
 - Purdue's Treasury Department transaction reports;
 - Purdue's notes receivable schedule; and
 - Third-party documents, including:
 - \circ $\,$ Relevant bank records, and
 - Distributions alleged in State Complaints.
- 4. Identify and gain an understanding of the flow of funds activity related to Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes, including:
 - How Purdue and Rhodes recorded Cash Distributions in its SAP accounting system;
 - The types of information and documentation regarding the flow of funds for Cash Distributions; and
 - The authorization process of Cash Distributions.

- 5. Identify and quantify the amount of Capital Contributions¹ received by Purdue on or after January 1, 2008 in the following sources of information:
 - Purdue's SAP accounting system;
 - The October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation;
 - Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis; and
 - Audited financial statements.
- 6. Identify and quantify the amount of Capital Contributions¹ that Rhodes received on or after January 1, 2008 in the following sources of information:
 - Purdue's accounting system, which included the accounting system for Rhodes;
 - Distribution authorizations, which contain information related to Capital Contributions received by Rhodes and were provided by Rhodes's Vice President of Finance;
 - Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis, which also includes Capital Contributions received by Rhodes; and
 - Audited financial statements.
- 7. Identify and gain an understanding of the following regarding Capital Contributions received by Rhodes on or after January 1, 2008:
 - How Capital Contributions were recorded in Rhodes's SAP accounting system;
 - The types of information and documentation regarding the flow of funds for Capital Contributions; and
 - The authorization process for Capital Contributions.

¹ Capital Contributions generally represent investments made by IACs in Purdue or Rhodes.

Cash Distributions Analysis – Procedures Performed

In order to achieve the objectives of the Cash Distributions Analysis, we performed the following procedures:

- 1. Collected sources of information and documentation from Purdue.
- 2. Identified, quantified and reconciled Cash Distributions recorded in Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distributions Analyses and SAP accounting system, and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.
- 3. Validated and reconciled Cash Distribution amounts reported in Purdue and Rhodes's financial statements and external sources.
- 4. Traced the flow of funds for each Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distribution classification (Non-Tax US Partner, Non-Tax Ex-US and Tax Distributions) made across various years.
 - Refer to Exhibit A for more detailed procedures performed.
 - Refer to Exhibit E for the Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis.
 - Refer to Exhibit F for the Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis.

IV.A Combined Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distributions

Purdue/Rhodes Cash Distribution Analysis

- Total Net Cash Distributions paid by Purdue and Rhodes to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities and/or taxing authorities on or after January 1, 2008 were \$10.4 billion.
 - Refer to Exhibit C for detailed schedules of Cash Distributions.

Purdue/Rhodes Total Net Cash Distributions to or for the Benefit of Affiliated Entities and/or Taxing Authorities1,2,3,4



The Jacobiastor of UI Network Cash Dotributions. Dotributions for the Densits of Other AMUsted Dottines and Tae DateRolations is based on Neubor's Detained DateRolations Analysis and the Dotaber 15, 2012/HDL Resembations.
 Detainbutions for the based of Other AMUsted Extitives Cash DateRolations (adapted and DateRolations).

² 2017 Cash Debrhadisme do not metade \$212 6 without of lazers in 1981, P., all of which have sima lazer repaid in full with internal.

Modes and \$10,000 in Tex Sublimining in (218 which are not included in the chief above, Sub-Sublimining user intransformations). 2019 through Segmentar 20, 2019.

Purdue/Rhodes Net Cash Distributions – Findings

2. Total Net Cash Distributions paid by Purdue and Rhodes to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities on or after January 1, 2008 are included in the table below.

		Purdue	Net Cash Distribu	itions			Rhodes Net Ca	sh Distributions		
	Purdue US Partner Cash Distributions	Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions ²	Purdue Investment in Associated Companies ¹	Purdue Tax Distributions	Purdue Total Cash Distributions	Rhodes US Partner Net Cash Distributions	Rhodes Tax Distributions	Eliminate Purdue Cash Distributions to Rhodes	Rhodes Total Net Cash Distributions	Total Net Cash Distributions
2008 \$	752,120	\$ -	\$ 76,107	\$ 540,203	\$ 1,368,430	\$ -	\$ 10,400	\$ (1,500)	\$ 8,900	\$ 1,377,330
2009	898,949	-	111,576	710,916	1,721,441	-	8,803	(19,301)	(10,498)	1,710,943
2010	859,950	112,381	-	653,842	1,626,173	-	14,207	(14,200)	7	1,626,180
2011	553,552	113,306	-	555,949	1,222,807	25,000	3,346	(20,000)	8,346	1,231,153
2012	439,342	122,394	-	459,522	1,021,258	6,000	10,745	(39,000)	(22,255)	999,003
2013	298,319	234,447	-	400,849	933,615	-	9,366	(20,000)	(10,634)	922,981
2014	127,505	232,023	-	435,569	795,097	-	46,962	(10,000)	36,962	832,059
2015	128,788	297,019	-	366,111	791,918	-	11,328	-	11,328	803,246
2016	154,074	247,358	-	249,273	650,705		6,199	-	6,199	656,904
2017	199	-	-	186,541	186,740	-	140	-	140	186,880
Subtotal 2008-2017 \$	4,212,798	\$ 1,358,928	\$ 187,683	\$ 4,558,775	\$ 10,318,184	\$ 31,000	\$ 121,496	\$ (124,001)	28,495	\$ 10,346,679
Addit onal Non-Purdue Distribut on Identified in Reconciliation to										
State Complaints ³ Total as Adjusted \$	<u>30,000</u> 4,242,798	- \$ 1,358,928	\$ 187,683	\$ 4,558,775	30,000 \$ 10,348,184	\$ 31,000	\$ 121,496	\$ (124,001)	\$ 28,495	30,000 \$ 10,376,679

- Cash Distributions generally flowed up from Purdue to and through PRA L.P., and were either invested in IACs, or continued to flow up through other holding companies to trusts established for the benefit of the Sackler Family members or to taxing authorities. Refer to Exhibit E and F for our flow of funds and tracing analyses for Purdue and Rhodes, respectively.
- We did not find any instances where distribution amounts alleged in the State Complaints during a
 particular time period exceeded distributions amounts reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis
 for that same time period. Refer to Exhibit G for more details.
- Net Cash Distributions contain credits in the amount of \$154.2 million for funds reinvested in Purdue by PRA L.P., and \$17.2 million for tax refunds received by Purdue.
- Purdue did not make any Cash Distributions after 2017.
- Rhodes paid \$70,000 in Tax Distributions in 2018, which are not included in the amounts above. Rhodes did not make any Cash Distributions after 2018.

Combined Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distributions Identified in SAP

3. As illustrated in the table below, we determined that 99.3% of the gross cash transfer amounts that are reported in Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analyses, which include Cash Distributions and loans made by Purdue to PRA, L.P. in 2017, match the accounts payable vendor/payee name and payment amount that are recorded in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger. Refer to Exhibits E and F Cash Distributions tracing analyses for Purdue and Rhodes, respectively.

	А						В	С	A / (B-C) = D
		Purdue and Rho	odes Distributions I	dentified in Accou	nts Payable for A	mount and Payee	(dollars in '000s)		
Year	Cash Transfers to Affiliated Entities / Subsidiaries Identified in Accounts Payable	Total Net Cash Distributions	Cash Transfers Identified in Accounts Payable Related to Loans	Accrued Distributions	Contributions From Purdue to Rhodes	Contributions From Purdue Holdings L.P. and Tax Refunds	Gross Cash Transfers to Affiliated Entities / Subsidiaries	Cash Distributions Not Paid Through Accounts Payable	% Identified in Accounts Payable
2008	\$ 1,382,839 \$	1,377,330	\$-	\$ -	\$ 1,500	\$ 8,879	\$ 1,387,709	\$ -	99.6%
2009	1,707,938	1,710,943	-	-	19,301	3,424	1,733,668	-	98.5%
2010	1,629,269	1,626,181	-	-	14,200	2,341	1,642,722	-	99.2%
2011	1,262,969	1,231,153	-	-	20,000	34,095	1,285,248	5,608	98.7%
2012	1,068,617	999,003	-	-	39,000	35,846	1,073,849	4,553	99.9%
2013	957,667	922,981	-	-	20,000	20,236	963,217	4,633	99.9%
2014	867,670	832,059	-	-	10,000	35,486	877,545	3,042	99.2%
2015	913,081	803,245	-	107,000	-	7,413	917,658	3,340	99.9%
2016	568,451	656,904	-	(107,000)	-	23,712	573,616	1,607	99.4%
2017	397,648	186,880	246,739	-	-	-	433,619	35,763	99.9%
Total	\$ 10,756,149 \$	10,346,679	\$ 246,739	\$ -	\$ 124,001	\$ 171,432	\$ 10,888,851	\$ 58,546	99.3%

- Column C We understand that the following categories of disbursements were recorded by general ledger entry instead of through the SAP accounts payable ledger system:
 - Fractional distributions made to PPI and PLP Associates Holdings Inc. (e.g., "Sliver Distributions").
 - $_{\odot}~$ A \$35 million Tax Distribution from Purdue to PRA L.P. in 2017.1
- Based on discussions with Purdue and TXP, the remaining amounts not identified in the SAP accounts payable ledger generally relate to small individual payments to taxing authorities, which are difficult to identify due to combination with other items or entries.
- Refer to Appendices D and F for SAP company codes for Purdue and Rhodes, respectively.

¹ The classification as a Tax Distribution is based upon Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation. This Tax Distribution does not appear to have been transferred beyond PRA L.P.

Purdue/Rhodes Cash Distributions Identified in SAP

4. The Purdue and Rhodes cash transfers identified in the SAP accounts payable ledger are summarized below. Refer to Exhibit C for the Purdue and Rhodes detailed schedules of Cash Distributions.

		Purdue and R	hodes Distribut	ions Identified i	n Accounts Paya	able for Amoun	t and Payee (dol	lars in '000s)		
Year	Beacon / Rosebay Non-Tax	Other Affiliated Entities / Subsidiaries	Cumulative Rounding	Total Non-Tax Cash Transfers to Affiliated Entities / Subsidiaries	Beacon / Rosebay Tax	State/Local	Federal	Cumulative Rounding	Total Tax Distributions	Cash Transfers to IACs / Subsidiaries Identified in Accounts Payable
2008	\$ 625,629	\$ 200,478	\$ -	\$ 826,107	\$ 5,879	\$ 30,356	\$ 520,497	\$ -	\$ 556,732	\$ 1,382,839
2009	879,134	111,576	(1)	990,709	363,238	44,486	309,504	1	717,229	1,707,938
2010	862,196	108,709	(1)	970,904	332,445	35,978	289,943	(1)	658,365	1,629,269
2011	599,727	115,114	-	714,841	269,127	39,827	239,175	(1)	548,128	1,262,969
2012	466,900	134,394	-	601,294	232,814	28,372	206,138	(1)	467,323	1,068,617
2013	318,928	230,567	1	549,496	217,747	26,311	164,113	-	408,171	957,667
2014	177,350	210,402	(1)	387,751	255,508	28,255	196,157	(1)	479,919	867,670
2015	320,004	217,725	(1)	537,728	146,340	24,443	204,573	(3)	375,353	913,081
2016	87,591	226,739	-	314,330	123,610	18,869	111,642	-	254,121	568,451
2017	107,013	139,712	-	246,725	72,235	29,088	49,600	-	150,923	397,648
Total	\$ 4,444,472	1,695,416	\$ (3)	\$ 6,139,885	\$ 2,018,943	\$ 305,985	\$ 2,291,342	\$ (6)	\$ 4,616,264	\$ 10,756,149

 The classification of Non-Tax cash transfers and Tax Distributions in the above table is based on Purdue's Internal Distributions Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.¹

- The Non-Tax cash transfers include Cash Distributions and \$246.7 million of cash transfers related to loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017, which PRA L.P. then transferred to Ex-US Affiliates. These loans have since been repaid in full with interest.
- A search was run in the SAP accounts payable ledger to determine if any of the payees known to have received Cash Distributions received any other individual payments in excess of \$1 million that were not recorded as Cash Distributions or loans in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis, SAP accounts payable ledger or audited financial statements. The search for payee names included taxing authorities (SAP industry code: TAX) or Affiliated Entities (SAP industry codes: AFIL and DSTD). No instances of unrecorded cash distributions, loans or other cash transfers to these taxing authorities or Affiliated Entities were identified as a result of performing this analysis.
- Refer to Appendices D and F for company names and SAP account information for Purdue and Rhodes, respectively.

¹ We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. and/or Beacon Company used the Tax Distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

IV.B Purdue Cash Distributions

Purdue Cash Distributions – Findings

 Total Net Cash Distributions paid by Purdue to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities on or after January 1, 2008 are included in the table below.¹ Refer to the Purdue/Rhodes Cash Distributions Analysis section of this Cash Transfers of Value Report for additional information regarding Purdue's Cash Distributions.

	Purdu	e Net Cash Dist	ributions		
dollars in '000s			Investments		
	US Partner	Ex-US	in Associated	Net Tax	Total Net Cash
Year	Net Distributions	Distributions	Companies	Distributions	Distributions
2008	\$ 752,120	\$ –	\$ 76,107	\$ 540,203	\$ 1,368,430
2009	898,949	-	111,576	710,916	1,721,441
2010	859,950	112,381	-	653,842	1,626,173
2011	553,552	113,306	-	555,949	1,222,807
2012	439,342	122,394	-	459,522	1,021,258
2013	298,319	234,447	-	400,849	933,615
2014	127,505	232,023	-	435,569	795,097
2015	128,788	297,019	-	366,111	791,918
2016	154,074	247,358	-	249,273	650,705
2017	199	-	-	186,541	186,740
Subtotal 2008-2017	4,212,798	1,358,928	187,683	4,558,775	10,318,184
Additional Non-Purdue					
Distribution Identified					
in Reconciliation to					
State Complaints	30,000	-	-	-	30,000
Adjusted Total	\$ 4,242,798	\$ 1,358,928	\$ 187,683	\$ 4,558,775	\$ 10,348,184

- The \$439.3 million of US Partner Net Distributions made in 2012 includes two \$6 million Cash Distributions: one to PPI and the other to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
 - PPI, which is PPLP's general partner, paid \$6 million in dividends to the following Affiliated Entities: \$3 million to Banela Corporation, \$1.5 million to Linarite Holdings LLC and \$1.5 million to Perthlite Holdings LLC.²
 - PLP Associates Holdings Inc. paid \$6 million in dividends to the following Affiliated Entities: \$3 million to Banela Corporation, \$1.5 million to Linarite Holdings LLC and \$1.5 million to Perthlite Holdings LLC.
 - Purdue's Non-Tax Cash Distribution Selection 9, included in the Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis section, contains an illustration of how the funds flowed from PPLP to PPI and PLP Associates Holdings Inc., which then paid dividends to Affiliated Entities.

¹ 2017 Cash Distributions do not include \$312.6 mill on of loans to PRA L.P., all of which have since been repaid in full with interest. Purdue did not make Cash Distributions after 2017. ² While our Cash Transfers of Value Analysis related to PPI is ongoing, the only cash dividends pa d by PPI during the period January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2019 that we have identified to date were \$6 million of payments made in 2012.

Purdue Cash Distribution Reconciliation Results¹

2. A reconciliation of Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to the audited financial statements is summarized below. Refer to Exhibit B for a more detailed reconciliation schedule.

dollars in '000s		2008		2009		2010		2011	_	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017
Distributions to Partners:															
Gross US Partner Distributions	\$	752,120	\$	898,949	\$	859,950	\$	585,601	\$	475,188	\$ 318,554	\$ 162,991	\$ 243,201	\$ 70,244	\$ 199
Reinvestment in Purdue		-		-		-		(32,049)		(35,846)	(20,236)	(35,486)	(7,413)	(23,170)	-
Subtotal Net US Partner Distributions	\$	752,120	\$	898,949	\$	859,950	\$	553,552	\$	439,342	\$ 298,319	\$127,505	\$ 235,788	\$ 47,074	\$ 199
Ex-US Distributions	\$	-	\$	-	\$	112,381	\$	113,306	\$	122,394	\$ 234,447	\$ 232,023	\$ 297,019	\$ 247,358	
Classified as distributions per aud t, loans per books															\$ 246,739
Subtotal Ex-US Distributions	\$	-	\$	-	\$	112,381	\$	113,306	\$	122,394	\$ 234,447	\$ 232,023	\$ 297,019	\$ 247,358	\$ 246,739
Investment in Associated Companies	\$	76,107	\$	111,576	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -
		,		· · · · ·								•	•	•	
Gross Tax Distributions		549,082		714,340		656,183		557,996		459,522	400,849	435,569	366,111	249,815	186,541
Tax Refunds Applied		(8,879)		(3,424)		(2,341)		(2,046)		-	-	-	-	(542)	
Subtotal Tax Distributions	\$	540,203	\$	710,916	\$	653,842	\$	555,949	\$	459,522	\$ 400,849	\$435,569	\$366,111	\$ 249,273	\$ 186,541
Accrued distribution/reversal		-		-		-		-		-	-	-	(107,000)	107,000	_
Net Cash Distributions	\$1,	368,430	\$ 1	,721,441	\$	1,626,173	\$	1,222,808	\$:	1,021,258	\$ 933,615	\$ 795,096	\$ 791,917	\$ 650,705	\$ 186,740
Reconciling items to aud t reports		821		762		748		731		731	5,174	2,904	734	2,284	257,354
Amount per reconciliation	\$1,	369,251	\$ 1	,722,202	\$	1,626,922	\$	1,223,539	\$ 3	1,021,989	\$ 938,789	\$ 798,000	\$ 792,651	\$ 652,989	\$ 444,094
Amount per audited financial statements															
Distributions to Partners from aud ted statements of cash flow	\$ 1	L,293,144	\$	1,610,627	\$	1,626,922	\$	1,223,539	\$	1,021,989	\$ 938,788	\$ 798,000	\$ 792,651	\$ 652,989	\$ 444,093
Investment in Associated Companies from aud ted statements of cash flows		76,108		111.576		_		_		_	_	_	_	_	_
Total from audited financial statements	\$1.		\$ 1		\$	1.626.922	\$	1.223.539	\$	1.021.989	\$ 938.788	\$ 798.000	\$ 792,651	\$ 652,989	\$ 444.093
	Ψ -1	000/202	ΨΙ	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Ψ.	_,520,522	Ψ.	_,0,000	Ψ.	_, 521, 535	÷ 200/200	÷,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	<i>,,,,,,,,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	+ 002/000	,055
Difference (rounding)	\$	(1)	\$	(1)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	_	\$ 1	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 1

- Ex-US Cash Distributions made to Affiliated Entities in 2017 totaling \$312.6 million represent cash transfers to PRA L.P., which PRA L.P. then transferred to Ex-US Affiliates. As required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"), \$246.7 million of this amount was recorded as Cash Distributions in Purdue's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017. PRA L.P. subsequently issued promissory notes for these cash transfers to Purdue, and the full amounts of these loans (\$312.6 million) have since been repaid in full with interest.
- In 2008 and 2009, Purdue reported cash paid to Ex-US Affiliated Entities as an Investment in Associated Companies. These amounts were recorded in audited financial statements as investing activities in the statements of cash flows. After 2010, Ex-US Distributions were recorded as equity distributions and included as such in the audited financial statements of equity and statements of cash flows.²

¹ The reconciliation above is based on Purdue's audited financial statements that do not include the combined financial results for Rhodes.

² Purdue recorded \$187.7 million in Ex-US Distributions as Investment in Associated Companies, which represented cash that flowed to a wholly owned entity of Purdue and then to an **AixPartners** 30 Ex-US Affiliated Ent ty. Purdue subsequently distributed its ownership interest in this subsidiary, which is discussed in the Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report.

Purdue Cash Distribution Reconciliation Results

3. The table below reconciles Purdue's Net Cash Distributions included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation. Non-Cash Distributions are discussed separately in the Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report.

			Pu	rdue Net Cash a	nd Non-Cash Dist	tributions			Reconciliation	to the October 1	9, 2018 MDL P	resentation
d	Iollars i	n '000s		Investment in						dollars in m	illions	
		S Partner	Ex-US Cash	Associated	Тах	Total Net Cash	Non-Cash	Total		urdue	M	
Year	Cash	Distribution	Distributions	Companies	Distributions	Distributions	Distributions	Distributions	Cash	Non-Cash	Cash	Non-Cash
2008	\$	752,120	\$ –	\$ 76,107	\$ 540,203	\$ 1,368,430	\$ 72,378	\$ 1,440,808	\$ 1,36	8 \$ 72	\$ 1,368	\$ 73
2009		898,949	-	111,576	710,916	1,721,441	55,332	1,776,773	1,72	1 55	1,721	55
2010		859,950	112,381	-	653,842	1,626,173	32,219	1,658,392	1,62	6 32	1,626	32
2011		553,552	113,306	-	555,949	1,222,807	-	1,222,807	1,22	3 –	1,223	-
2012		439,342	122,394	-	459,522	1,021,258	-	1,021,258	1,02	1 -	1,021	-
2013		298,319	234,447	-	400,849	933,615	230,096	1,163,711	93	4 230	934	230
2014		127,505	232,023	-	435,569	795,097	2,171	797,268	79	5 2	795	2
2015		128,788	297,019	-	366,111	791,918	-	791,918	79	2 –	899	-
2016		154,074	247,358	-	249,273	650,705	-	650,705	65	1 -	544	-
2017		199	-	-	186,541	186,740	16,967	203,707	18	7 17	187	17
Total	\$	4,212,798	\$ 1,358,928	\$ 187,683	\$ 4,558,775	\$ 10,318,184	\$ 409,163	\$ 10,727,347	\$ 10,31	8 \$ 409	\$ 10,318	\$ 409

- As illustrated above, the results of our reconciliation validated that Purdue's Net Cash Distribution and Non-Cash Distribution amounts reported in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation are consistent with the Net Cash Distributions and Non-Cash Distribution amounts that are recorded in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.
- We did not find any instances where distribution amounts alleged in the State Complaints during a
 particular time period exceeded distributions amounts reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis
 for that same time period. Refer to Exhibit G for more details.
- The table below summarizes Purdue's Total Cash Transfers and Non-Cash Distributions included in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation for the period January 1, 1995 through September 30, 2018.

Summary of Purdue's Total Cash Transfers and Non-Cash Distributions included in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation January 1, 1995 through September 30, 2018 (dollars in millions)				
Purdue's Total Cash and Non-Cash Distributions (January 1, 1995 through December 31, 2007 - not included above)	\$ 1,322			
Purdue's Total Cash and Non-Cash Distributions (January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2018 - included above)	10,727			
Purdue's Loans to PRA L.P. included in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation that were Classified as Cash Distributions for financial statement purposes under GAAP as of December 31, 2017 and which have since been repaid in full with interest (as previously explained and not included above)	247			
Rounding Difference	1			
Purdue's Total Cash Transfers and Non-Cash Distributions included in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation (January 1, 1995 through September 30, 2018)				

¹ Purdue recorded an accrued distribution of \$107.0 million as of December 31, 2015, which was not paid until 2016. The October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation reflected distributions in the year accrued. This is a timing difference only and has no net effect on Total Net Cash Distributions for the ten-year period from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2017.

IV.C Rhodes Cash Distributions

Rhodes Cash Distributions – Findings

 Total Cash Distributions paid by Rhodes to or for the benefit of Affiliated Entities on or after January 1, 2008 were \$152.5 million, or \$28.5 million net of \$124.0 million of Capital Contributions received from Purdue. Refer to Exhibit D for detailed Rhodes Cash Distribution schedules.

and on to little:	A	в	c	0	C+D+E	E-8-7
Year	Cash Distributions from Particle	Capital Contributions Received by Rhodes	US Partner Cash Distributions by Rhodes	Tax Distributions by Rhodes	Total Cash Distributions by Rhodes	Net Cash Distributions by Rhodes
2008	\$ 1,500	\$ 1,500	\$.	\$ 10,400	\$ 10,400	\$ 8,900
2009	19,301	19,301		8,803	8,803	(10,498)
2010	14,200	14,200		14,207	14,207	7
2011	20,000	20,000	25,000	3,346	28,345	8,346
2012	39,000	39,000	6,000	10,745	16,745	(22,255)
2013	20,000	20,000		9,366	9,366	(10,634)
2014	10,000	10,000		46,962	46,952	36,962
2015				11,328	11,328	11,328
2016	-		8	6,199	6,199	6,199
2017	-	-		140	140	140
Total	\$ 124,001	\$ 124,001	\$ 31,000	5 121,496	\$ 152,496	\$ 28,495

- Rhodes paid \$70,000 in Tax Distributions in 2018, which are not included in the amounts above.

- Rhodes did not make any Cash Distributions after 2018.
- Column A Includes US Partner Cash Distributions made by Purdue and noted as payable to Riego/Rosebay¹ with the notation "Rhodes Pharmaceuticals LP Funding" or similar language in the Purdue Internal Distribution Analysis. These distributions flowed up from Purdue through its ownership interest to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical L.P., and then were contributed to Rhodes. These amounts are included in Purdue's Cash Distribution Analysis.
- Column B Includes Capital Contributions received by Rhodes which originated from Purdue and went through Purdue's ownership interest to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical L.P., and then were contributed to Rhodes through Coventry Technologies L.P.
- Column C Includes US Partner Cash Distributions made by Rhodes to Affiliated Entities.
- Column D Includes Tax Distributions made by Rhodes to or for the benefit of Affiliated Entities.
- Column F Includes Cash Distributions made by Rhodes, net of Cash Contributions received from Purdue.

¹ Beacon Company was formerly known as Riego Company.

AixPartners 33 Note: The classification of US Partner Distributions and Tax Distributions is based on Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analyses.
Rhodes Cash Distributions – Findings

- 2. \$124.0 million of Total Capital Contributions received by Rhodes were identified and quantified in the Rhodes Internal Distribution Analysis. These Capital Contributions were made by Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
 - \$124.0 million of Cash Distributions from Purdue are recorded as US Partner Cash Distributions in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis as payable through its ownership interest to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P. There is usually a notation in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis when Purdue's distributions were ultimately intended as contributions to Rhodes.
 - Of the \$124.0 million in Purdue Cash Distributions received as Capital Contributions by Rhodes, \$116.0 million were specifically identified in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis as intended to fund Rhodes and are included in the total of \$10.4 billion in Purdue Total Net Cash Distributions. These payments were validated as to the accounts payable vendor/payee name and distribution amount that are recorded in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger.
 - Of the remaining \$8.0 million, receipt of \$6.5 million in Capital Contributions from Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P. in 2010 was identified in Rhodes's SAP general ledger.
 - Rhodes paid \$70,000 in Tax Distributions in 2018. No other Cash Distributions were made after 2018.
 - As discussed earlier, Purdue does not provide accounting or administrative services to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P. Therefore, further disposition of Cash Distributions received by those entities cannot be validated based on the books and records maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.

Rhodes Cash Distributions – Findings

3. As illustrated in the table below, we determined that at least 99.2% of the Cash Distribution amounts reported in Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analyses match the accounts payable vendor/payee name and distribution amount that are recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system.

Rhodes Distrik	Rhodes Distributions Identified in Accounts Payable for Amount and Payee (dollars in '000s)													
Year	Amount Identified in Accounts Payable	Total Distributions by Rhodes	% Identified in Accounts Payable											
2008	\$ 10,400	\$ 10,400	100.0%											
2009	8,446	8,803	95.9%											
2010	13,957	14,207	98.2%											
2011	28,356	28,346	100.0%											
2012	16,745	16,745	100.0%											
2013	9,366	9,366	100.0%											
2014	46,942	46,962	100.0%											
2015	11,323	11,328	100.0%											
2016	5,540	6,199	89.4%											
2017	140	140	100.0%											
Total	\$ 151,215	\$ 152,496	99.2%											

- Based on discussions with Purdue and TXP, the remaining amounts not identified in accounts payable generally relate to Sliver Distributions and small individual payments to taxing authorities, which are difficult to identify due to combination with other items or entries.
- Accounts payable payments are recorded on the applicable payor's accounts payable ledger when payment is made to an Affiliated Entity whose books and records are not maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.

V. Compensation Paid to or for the Benefit of the Sackler Family Members

Compensation Analysis – Objective and Procedures Performed

Objective

1. To identify and quantify the amount of payments made by Purdue as compensation to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008.

Procedures Performed

The following procedures were performed to achieve this objective:

- 1. Obtained the names of the Sackler Family members from Purdue and cross-checked those names with the names of the Sackler Family members that were identified in public sources, such as the State Complaints and through internet searches.
- 2. Requested and received payroll information for the Sackler Family members who received compensation from Purdue on or after January 1, 2008.
- 3. For the time period when electronic payroll records were available (2016 and forward), searched payroll records for all employees to confirm that no additional Sackler Family members received compensation from Purdue.
- 4. Quantified the payroll compensation paid to the Sackler Family members.
- 5. Extracted other payments made directly to the Sackler Family members as recorded in the SAP accounts payable ledger.

Compensation to the Sackler Family Members – Findings

1. Purdue paid approximately \$371,400 in payroll compensation to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008.¹ Refer to Appendix B for a list of the Sackler Family member names, titles and relationships.

Sackler Family Member	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	YTD September 30, 2019	Total January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2019
Kathe A. Sackler ²	\$ 2,100	\$ 2,10) \$ 8,980	\$ 11,749	\$ 11,644	\$ 4,500	\$ 4,500	\$ 4,995	\$ 5,719	\$ 5,720	\$ 6,500	\$ -	\$ 68,507
Mortimer D.A. Sackler	2,100	2,10	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	5,192	5,719	6,006	6,500	-	41,917
Samantha (Sackler) Hunt	2,100	2,10	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	5,192	5,719	6,006	4,500	-	39,917
Richard S. Sackler ³	2,100	2,10	2,400	11,568	2,800	3,250	3,250	3,123	1,820	1,820	1,945	_	36,176
David A. Sackler	_	1,47	7 2,400	2,400	2,400	2,400	2,727	5,192	5,719	5,720	4,750	_	35,185
Jonathan D. Sackler	2,100	2,10	2,400	2,600	2,800	3,250	3,250	3,635	3,899	3,900	4,550	_	34,484
Raymond R. Sackler	2,100	2,10) 2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	2,100	3,375	3,769	2,205	_	_	24,049
Rebecca Sackler	-			4,898	6,694	-	-	1,729	3,380	3,380	3,900	-	23,981
Marianna Sackler	-			-	-	-	-	-	5,719	5,720	5,720	-	17,159
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt	1,200	1,20) 1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,200	1,662	1,820	1,820	1,945	_	15,647
Jeffrey Lefcourt	_			_	_		_	_	4,550	4,823	3,780	_	13,153
Karen Lefcourt-Taylor	_			_	_	_	_	_	4,550	4,823	3,780	_	13,153
All Other Sackler Family Members (3)					3,431			2,051		770	1,820	_	8,072
Grand Total	\$ 13,800	\$ 15,277	\$ 24,280	\$ 41,715	\$ 38,669	\$ 23,200	\$ 23,527	\$ 36,146	\$ 52,383	\$ 52,713	\$ 49,690	\$ -	\$ 371,400

¹ The Sackler Family members included herein received healthcare benefits under Purdue's employee benefits program during this period. The vast majority of the compensation amounts were deducted to cover the Sackler Family member's portion of insurance costs, and the small remainder was paid in cash.

² Compensation to Kathe A. Sackler in 2010 through 2012 includes approximately \$19,500 in domestic partner medical benefits.

³ Compensation to Richard S. Sackler in 2011 includes approximately \$9,000 in special compensation as reflected in Purdue's payroll records.

VI. Legal Expenses Incurred on Behalf of the Sackler Family Members

Legal Expense Analysis – Objective and Procedures Performed

Objective

 To quantify the legal expenses incurred by Purdue on behalf of the Sackler Family members pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy during the period on or after January 1, 2008.¹

Procedures Performed

The following procedures were performed to achieve this objective:

- 1. Obtained a list of Purdue's directors & officers from Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP, Purdue's corporate counsel, that served in such capacities on or after January 1, 2008.
- 2. Obtained from Purdue's Legal Department the names of and invoices paid to law firms representing the Sackler Family members, pursuant to its Corporate Indemnity Policy.
- 3. Identified payments made to these law firms in Purdue's SAP accounting system and validated that the payments recorded in SAP were included in the report provided by Purdue's Legal Department.

Legal Expense Analysis – Findings

- 1. During the period January 1, 2008 forward, Purdue had the Corporate Indemnity Policy in place whereby Purdue agreed to pay legal expenses for Purdue's Directors, Officers and other Named Agents (as defined in the policy) when those expenses were related to actions taken in an official capacity.
 - Total legal expenses incurred by Purdue on behalf of the Sackler Family members pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy on or after January 1, 2008 were \$17.6 million.



- 2. Beginning in 2018, plaintiffs in opioid-related litigation began to name Sackler Family members individually as defendants.
 - Purdue ceased payments on behalf of the Sackler Family members for legal services performed after February 28, 2019.

¹ No indemnity payments were identified prior to 2016, and Purdue's Legal Department is not aware of any indemnification requests pursuant to this pol cy arising prior to January 1, 2016. We have relied on the Purdue Legal Department's representation that these expenses related to legal services performed on behalf of the Sackler Family members, and that Purdue has pa d pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy.

² Amounts are shown in the quarterly period when services were rendered (not paid). 1Q19 includes only legal expenses incurred for services performed in January and February 2019.

Legal Expense Payments by Law Firm

- 3. The increase in legal expenses was driven by increased spending with lead law firms and the addition of other law firms.
 - The source of the amounts below is Purdue's TeamConnect system as provided by Purdue's Legal Department.¹
 - The amounts paid to the law firms listed below are shown in the quarter that the legal services were performed. All of these legal expenses have since been paid by Purdue on behalf of the Sackler Family members.

Law Firm	2Q16	3Q16	4Q16	1Q17	2Q17	3Q17	4Q17	1Q18	2Q18	3Q18	4Q18	1Q19	Grand Total
Cameron & Mittleman LLP	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 14	\$ 33	\$ 47
Choate Hall & Stewart LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	239	122	196	557
Cohen & Gresser LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	118	118
Debevoise & Plimpton LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	677	1,569	3,951	5,223	11,420
Fitch Law Partners LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	18	18
Hawkins Parnell & Young	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	3
Joseph Hage Aaronson LLC	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	67	707	784	1,307	2,018	4,883
Kelley Jasons McGowan Spinelli													
Hanna & Reber LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	32	32
Lum, Drasco & Positan LLC	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	15	11	1	1	28
Luther Strange & Associates LLC	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	115	133	248
McDermott Will & Emery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	31	31
Mulinix Goerke & Meyer PPLC	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9	13	22
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	54	-	54
Parson Behle & Latimer (for													
Richard Sackler)	13	10	19	1	3	17	11	8	1	4	-	2	89
Grand Total	\$ 13	\$ 10	\$ 19	\$ 1	\$3	\$ 17	\$ 11	\$75	\$ 1,400	\$ 2,607	\$ 5,573	\$ 7,821	\$ 17,550

All amounts in thousands

- No indemnity payments were identified prior to 2016, and Purdue's Legal Department is not aware of any indemnification requests pursuant to this policy arising prior to January 1, 2016.

¹ We have relied on the Purdue Legal Department's representation that the law firms included herein are the firms that performed legal services on behalf of the Sackler Family members and that Purdue has paid pursuant to the Corporate Indemnity Policy.

VII. Pension Benefits Paid to Sackler Family Members

Pension Benefit Analysis – Objectives and Procedures Performed

Objectives

- 1. To identify and quantify the amount of Pension Benefits paid to the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008 from Purdue's Pension Plan, which was maintained separately from Purdue's assets; and
- 2. To assess whether Pension Benefits paid to the Sackler Family members appear in accordance with Purdue's Pension Plan policies.

Procedures Performed

We performed the following procedures to achieve these objectives. Refer to Exhibit H for more detailed procedures.

- 1. Reviewed and analyzed the Pension Benefit calculation worksheets prepared by Deloitte to identify and quantify the Pension Benefits paid to the Sackler Family members.
- 2. For those Sackler Family members who remain eligible for future Pension Benefits, identified and quantified the amount for which they are eligible based on information provided by Deloitte.
- 3. Reviewed Purdue's Pension Plan documents in order to determine if the Sackler Family members who received Pension Benefits under Purdue's Pension Plan were eligible to receive such benefits as defined in Purdue's Pension Plan documents.

Pension Benefit Analysis – Findings

 Total Pension Benefits paid to the Sackler Family members pursuant to Purdue's Pension Plan from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018 was \$3.0 million. These Pension Benefit payments were made out of the trust assets of Purdue's Pension Plan, which were held separately from Purdue's assets. As of September 30, 2019, no Pension Benefits were paid to the Sackler Family members after December 31, 2018.

Sackler Family Member	Pension Benefit Payment	Retirement Date
Richard S. Sackler	\$ 1,331,758	4/1/2010
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt	319,401	10/1/2011
Kathe A. Sackler	1,316,818	5/1/2013
Total	\$ 2,967,977	

- All three recipients of these Pension Benefits elected to receive lump sum payments within one month of their respective retirement date and in accordance with Purdue's Pension Plan.
- The Pension Benefit calculations include employee compensation (base salaries and bonuses) earned prior to 2008.
- In addition, Jonathan D. Sackler is eligible for an early retirement Pension Benefit but has not elected to receive this benefit as of September 30, 2019. The lump sum present value of the early retirement Pension Benefit was estimated by Deloitte, Purdue's Pension Benefit consultant, to be approximately \$1.1 million as of August 1, 2019. On April 1, 2020, he becomes eligible for full retirement benefits.
- 3. Similarly, Mortimer D.A. Sackler becomes eligible for an early retirement Pension Benefit on June 1, 2026, and for a full retirement Pension Benefit on June 1, 2036. According to Deloitte, these dates are too far in the future to accurately estimate the current value of this Pension Benefit.

Travel and Expense Reimbursements to or VIII. for the Benefit of the Sackler Family Members

T&E Analysis – Objectives and Procedures Performed

Objective

1. To identify and quantify T&E reimbursements paid by Purdue to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members.¹

Procedures Performed

In order to achieve this objective, we performed the following procedures:

- Requested T&E report data from Purdue for T&E reimbursements paid by Purdue on or after January 1, 2008. Purdue provided T&E reports starting in April 2011, which is when its current T&E reporting system Databasics went live. T&E report data from Purdue's prior T&E reporting system has been archived and is not available prior to April 2011.
- 2. Identified the Sackler Family members who submitted expense reports.
- 3. Reviewed individual line-item detail for Sackler Family member expense reports.
- 4. Reviewed receipts/supporting documentation submitted with T&E reports for approximately 73% of the total dollar amount of T&E reimbursements made to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members through Databasics.
- 5. Extracted payments made directly to the Sackler Family members for T&E reimbursement from Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger on or after January 1, 2008.
- 6. Reviewed T&E reimbursements paid through accounts payable and assigned an expense category to the T&E reimbursements based on the information available in Purdue's SAP accounting system.

T&E Analysis – Findings

1. Purdue's T&E reimbursements paid to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members on or after January 1, 2008 are included in the table below. Refer to Exhibit I for more information regarding the detailed procedures performed related to T&E reimbursements:

	т&	E System	Acc	ounts Payable	Grand Total		
Data Available Since		2011 through Iber 31, 2018		nuary 1, 2008 through Irch 31, 2019	January 1, 2008 through March 31, 2019		
Theresa E. Sackler	\$	-	\$	616,715	\$	616,715	
R chard S. Sackler		554,265		16,502		570,767	
Mortimer D.A. Sackler		323,725		-		323,725	
Dav d A. Sackler		151,996		_		151,996	
Mortimer D. Sackler ¹		-		95,434		95,434	
Jonathan D. Sackler		61,484		-		61,484	
Kathe A. Sackler		34,772	*********	118		34,890	
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt		21,326		1,884		23,210	
Raymond R. Sackler		17,735		380		18,115	
Samantha (Sackler) Hunt		_		10,749		10,749	
Rebecca Sackler ²	nan ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang	1,934		55		1,989	
Beverly Sackler		-		1,042		1,042	
Grand Total	\$	1,167,237	\$	742,879	\$	1,910,116	

- Sources of T&E reimbursements include:
 - Purdue's T&E reports from Databasics, which are available starting in April 2011, and supporting documentation. As of September 30, 2019, no T&E reimbursements had been submitted by or paid to the Sackler Family members through Databasics after December 31, 2018.
 - Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger (data available from 2008) and supporting documentation. As of September 30, 2019, no T&E reimbursements had been submitted by or paid to the Sackler Family members through Accounts Payable after March 31, 2019.
 - PPLP was the only Purdue entity that paid T&E reimbursements to or on behalf of the Sackler Family members during this time period.
- 2. In August 2019, at Purdue's request, PRA L.P. repaid Purdue for approximately \$634,000 of these T&E reimbursements for a variety of reasons, including the difficulty in confirming that these reimbursements were properly chargeable to Purdue, resulting in a net payment by Purdue of approximately \$1,276,116.

IX. Fringe Benefits Provided to Sackler Family Members

Fringe Benefits Analysis – Objectives and Procedures Performed

Objective

- 1. To identify and quantify the expenses paid by Purdue for the following Fringe Benefits received by the Sackler Family members:
 - Cellular phones and service plans;
 - Fleet vehicles; and
 - Personal service employees.

Procedures Performed

In order to achieve this objective, we performed the following procedures:

- 1. Met with various Purdue, TXP and One Stamford Realty employees to discuss the Fringe Benefits;
- 2. Reviewed and analyzed documentation maintained by Purdue, TXP and One Stamford Realty related to the Fringe Benefits;
- 3. Reviewed and analyzed Purdue's SAP accounting system in order to quantify amounts billed to Sackler Family members and amounts reimbursed to Purdue by Sackler Family members; and
- 4. Selected a portion of the fleet vehicle and personal service employee reimbursements that the Sackler Family members made by wire transfer and traced those amounts to Purdue's available bank statements.

Fringe Benefits Analysis – Findings

- 1. Based on discussions with employees of TXP and One Stamford Realty, certain Sackler Family members received the following types of Fringe Benefits on or after January 1, 2008:
 - **Cellular phones** Purdue provided cell phones to certain Sackler Family members and paid for monthly service charges. These costs were not contemporaneously reimbursed by the Sackler Family members.
 - Fleet vehicles Purdue leased vehicles through an external service provider (Wheels, Inc.), which were
 used by certain Sackler Family members and fully reimbursed to Purdue in the ordinary course on a
 periodic basis.
 - Personal service employees Three Sackler Family members had personal service employees on Purdue's payroll and benefits plan. Purdue paid and provided benefits for these employees over the relevant pay periods and was fully reimbursed by the Sackler Family members, or trusts associated with Sackler Family members, in the ordinary course on a periodic basis.
- Purdue was not contemporaneously reimbursed for the use of company issued cellular phones. However, in August 2019, PRA L.P. repaid Purdue, at Purdue's request, the full amount (approximately \$477,351) of the costs associated with the Sackler Family members' use of company-issued cellular phones on or after January 1, 2008.

		Not emporaneously eimbursed	Ord	ibursed in the inary Course 1 a Periodic Basis	0	imbursed in the rdinary Course On a Periodic Basis	
	Ce	llular Phones	Fle	et Vehicles ¹	Pe	ersonal Service Employees	Total
Total Cost to Purdue	\$	477,351	\$	1,892,705	\$	2,590,800	\$ 4,960,856
Contemporaneous Reimbursements / Credits Identified ¹		-		(1,892,705)		(2,590,800)	(4,483,505)
Net Total	\$	477,351	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 477,351
Repaid by PRA L.P. in August 2019		(477,351)		-		-	(477,351)
Net Cost to Purdue	\$	-	\$	-	\$	_	\$ -

- No Fringe Benefits were provided by Purdue to the Sackler Family members after April 30, 2019.
- The benefit categories outlined above and amounts associated with each category were obtained from reports prepared by TXP and Purdue's books and records.

¹ Reimbursements include credits related to approximately \$6,400 in Fleet invoice overcharges and \$4,600 in automobile maintenance costs. It is our understanding that Fleet Vehicle expenses were reimbursed by the Sackler Family members in the ordinary course. However, based on the information available **AlixPartners** 51 in SAP and discussions with TXP, it is unclear if Purdue was reimbursed for \$4,600 in automobile maintenance costs.

X. Exhibits

Index of Exhibits

ction		Page
Exhibit A	Cash Distributions Analysis, Detailed Procedures Performed	54
Exhibit B	Detailed Reconciliation of Purdue Net Cash Distributions to Audited Financial Statements	60
Exhibit C	Combined Purdue and Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Transfers	64
Exhibit D	Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Distributions	72
Exhibit E	Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis	74
Exhibit F	Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis	238
Exhibit G	Analysis of Distributions Referenced in the State Complaints Filed Against Purdue and/or the Sackler Family Members	303
Exhibit H	Pension Benefits Detailed Procedures Performed	309
Exhibit I	Travel and Expense Reimbursements Detailed Procedures Performed	311

Exhibit A - Cash Distributions Analysis, Detailed Procedures Performed

In order to achieve the objectives of the Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distribution Analysis,¹ we performed the following procedures:

- 1. Collected information and documents from Purdue, Rhodes and TXP:
 - Accessed and reviewed accounting, financial and other relevant information from Purdue, Rhodes and TXP for purposes of understanding the types of information available related to Cash Distributions identifying and quantifying the Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018, to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities, including those Cash Distributions made as Capital Contributions by Purdue to Rhodes.
 - Purdue's financial statements were audited by Ernst & Young LLP for the years ended December 31, 2002 through 2017. The audit opinion states that the audits were conducted in accordance with generally accepting auditing standards ("GAAS") and Purdue's financial statements were prepared in accordance with GAAP.
 - For the year ended December 31, 2018, audit fieldwork has largely been completed, but the audited financial statements have not been finalized due to the pending court appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Purdue's auditors.
 - Cash Distributions were not paid from January 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019.

- 2. Identified, quantified and reconciled Cash Distributions and loans made that are recorded in Purdue and Rhodes's SAP accounting system:
 - Identified relevant Purdue general ledger accounts and company codes that Cash Distributions were recorded in/under.
 - Identified and quantified Cash Distributions in total, and by payee, made by Purdue and Rhodes from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018, as recorded in its SAP accounting system and accounts payable ledger.
 - Purdue Cash Distributions usually flowed up to and through one or more Affiliated Entities. The payor name recorded in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger usually was the payee of the last Affiliated Entity in a Cash Distribution's flow of funds structure whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes;
 - Payee names included Beacon Company, Rosebay Medical Company L.P., other Affiliated Entities (usually Ex-US Affiliated Entities) and various taxing authorities; and
 - The books and records for Beacon Company, Rosebay Medical Company L.P. and Ex-US Affiliated Entities are not maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes. Therefore, further disposition of Cash Distributions received by those entities cannot be validated based on the books and records maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.
- 3. Validated and reconciled Cash Distribution amounts reported in financial statements and external sources:
 - Reconciled Cash Distribution amounts made by Purdue from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2017, as recorded in the SAP accounting system to the Cash Distribution amounts recorded in Purdue's audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2008 through 2017.¹
 - This included summarizing the Combined Statements of Equity and Combined Statements of Cash Flows by year to capture Cash Distribution amounts as reported in the financial statements.

- 4. Reviewed and validated the Purdue cash transfer amounts reported in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation and Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis:
 - This included identifying and quantifying Cash Distributions that Purdue classified as US Partner Cash Distributions, Ex-US Cash Distributions, Investment in Associated Companies and Tax Distributions.
 - This included identifying and quantifying amounts Purdue reported as loans and reviewing Purdue's schedule of notes receivable activity.
- Reconciled the Cash Distribution amounts reported in Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analyses to the Cash Distribution amounts recorded in audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2008 through 2017.¹
- 6. Validated the gross cash transfer amounts reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis by matching to the accounts payable vendor/payee name and distribution amount that is recorded in Purdue's accounts payable ledger.
- 7. Traced the accounts payable vendor/payee names and cash transfer amounts recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system using available bank statements, generally from July 2014 forward.
- 8. Reviewed various State Complaints filed against Purdue and the Sackler Family members and reconciled the distribution amounts referenced therein to Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.

- 9. Traced the flow of funds for Purdue and Rhodes Cash Distributions and loans made by Purdue:
 - Selected each type of Cash Distribution classification (Non-Tax US Partner, Non-Tax Ex-US and Tax Distributions) included in Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distributions Analyses and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation across various years from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018, for testing in order to:¹
 - Obtain the relevant documents maintained in Purdue and Rhode's SAP accounting system for each distribution, including SAP transaction detail, Written Consents and other documents from the general partners authorizing distributions, Treasury Department reports, wire instructions and tax calculations;
 - Gain an understanding of how each distribution is recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system;
 - Document the flow of funds for each distribution from Purdue up to and through Affiliated Entities based upon general ledger detail, wire instructions, bank statements and documents with approvals for each distribution;
 - Validate whether the payees/recipients of distributions that are recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system match the payees/recipients referenced in the distribution authorization documents;
 - Validate whether the payees/recipients of distributions that are recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system match the payees/recipients referenced in the wire instructions and/or bank statements;
 - Validate whether the name of the recipient of the distribution and distribution amount reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis matches the payee/recipient's name and amount recorded in Purdue's SAP accounting system; and
 - Assess whether the documents maintained in Purdue and Rhodes's SAP accounting system provide support for how Purdue classified the distribution in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis as either US Partner Cash Distributions, Ex-US Cash Distributions or Tax Distributions.

10. Accessed and reviewed information and documents from Purdue, Rhodes and TXP employees:

- Held meetings and/or communicated with Purdue, Rhodes and TXP to gain an understanding of the accounting for and quantification of Cash Distributions made by Purdue and Rhodes from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018, including the types of documentation that are maintained by Purdue and Rhodes for distributions.
 - A list of the Purdue, Rhodes and TXP employees we met with and/or communicated with about Cash Distributions is included in Appendix A.

Exhibit B – Detailed Reconciliation of Purdue Net Cash Distributions to Audited Financial Statements

Exhibit B - Reconciliation of Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to Purdue's Audited Financial Statements¹

				2010		0040	2012	2011		2016	2017	
Description		2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2008 to 2017
US Partner Net Cash Distributions: Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis (Purdue)	\$	752,119,882 \$	898,949,268 \$	859,950,094 \$	585,601,043 \$	475,187,684	\$ 318,553,587	\$ 162,991,487	\$ 243,201,192	\$ 70,243,916 \$	198,544 \$	4,366,996,697
Distributions from other Purdue entities	Þ	/32,119,002 \$	090,949,200 \$	659,950,094 \$	303,001,043 \$	4/3,10/,004	\$ 210,223,207	\$ 102,991,407	\$ 243,201,192	\$ 70,245,910 \$	190,044 p	4,300,990,097
					E 40.000	E 43.003	4.075.140	E 43,003	E 40.000	E43.003	10 222 122	10 001 704 -
Norwell Land Company (non-wholly owned Purdue subsidiary)		-	-	-	542,902	542,902	4,975,142	542,902	542,902	542,902	10,332,132	18,021,784 a
Koltan Pharmaceuticals (non-Purdue subsidiary)		-	-	-	-	-	-	2,170,802	-	-		2,170,802 b
Ikuwa Holdings, Inc. (non-Purdue subsidiary)					(22.040.000)	(25.046.000)	(20.225.500)	(25 406 444)	(7,442,007)	(22.470.000)	260,049	260,049 c
Reinvestment in Purdue (contra distribution)					(32,049,000)	(35,846,302)	(20,235,500)	(35,486,411)	(7,412,907)	(23,170,000)		(154,200,120) d
Accrued Distribution/Reversal									(107,000,000)	107,000,000		- e
Accrued Distribution, Non-Cash										(282 925)		(282 925) e
US Partner Net Cash Distributions per audited financial statements	\$	752 119 882 \$	898 949 268 \$	859 950 094 \$	554 094 945 \$	439 884 284	\$ 303 293 229	\$ 130 218 /80	\$ 129 331 187	\$ 154 333 893 \$	10 790 725 \$	4 232 966 287
Ex-US Distributions from Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	- \$	- \$	112,381,191 \$	113,306,433 \$	122 303 043	\$ 234,447,279	¢ 232.022.601	¢ 207.018.510	\$ 247,357,896 \$	- \$	1,358,927,952
Ex-US Distributions per audited financial statements	Ψ	- ¢	- ¢	¢	113,500,455 \$ _ \$	122,555,545	\$ 234,447,275				, 246,739,484 \$	246,739,484 f
Ex 05 Distributions per addiced infancial statements		-	-	112 381 191	113 306 433	122 393 943		232 022 691	297 018 519	247 357 896	246 739 484 \$	
US Partner Net Cash Distributions plus Ex-US Cash Distributions	\$	752,119,882 \$	898,949,268 \$	972,331,285 \$	667,401,378 \$	562,278,227				\$ 401,691,789 \$		5,838,633,723
os hararen det easti bistribations plas Ex os easti bistribations		752,115,002 \$	050,545,200 \$	J72,331,203 \$	007,401,570 \$	302,270,227	\$ 557,740,500	\$ 502,241,471	y 420,343,700	\$ 401,001,700 \$	237,330,203 \$	5,050,055,725
Tax Distributions:												
Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis (Purdue) (gross)	\$	549,082,447 \$	714,339,900 \$	656,182,792 \$	557,995,625 \$	459,522,179	\$ 400,849,386	\$ 435,568,873	¢ 366 110 679	\$ 249,814,863 \$: 186 541 378 ¢	4,576,008,122
Tax Refunds Applied	Ŷ	(8,879,329)	(3,424,171)	(2,340,574)	(2,046,451)	10070227170	¢ 100/010/000	\$ 100,000,070	\$ 500,110,075	\$ (541,675)	, 100,511,570 \$	(17,232,200) a
Purdue Assoc LP - US Trust 12/26/96		10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	15,000	10,850	10,850	10,850	10,850	108,400 0
Purdue Assoc LP - Trust B 11/5/74		10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	15,000	10,850	10,850	10,850	10,850	108,400 0
Norwell - Varus		8,742	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000	15,000	10,050	10,050	10,050	10,050	8,742 a
Norwell - Regio		41,144	14,529	8,404	-	-	_	-	-	917,000	684	981,761 a
		19,912			-	-	-	-	-	458,500	004	490,539 a
Norwell JDS Trust Norwell RSS Trust		19,912	7,925	4,202 4,202	-	-	-	-	-	458,500	-	
Norwell Fixed Equity		711 374	7,923 711 373	711 373	168 471	168 471	168 471	168 471	169 155	168 471	-	490,538 a 3 145 630 a
	-	541,024,203 \$	711.677.479 \$	654,590,399 \$	556.137.645 \$	459.710.650		\$ 435,759,044			186,563,762 \$	
Tax Distributions per audited financial statements	<u>></u>	541,024,203 \$	/11,6//,4/9 \$	654,590,399 \$	556,137,645 \$	459,710,650	\$ 401,047,857	\$ 435,759,044	\$ 300,301,534	\$ 251,297,359 \$	180,503,702 \$	4,564,109,932
Partner/Ex-US Distributions per audited financial statements	\$	752,119,882 \$	898,949,268 \$	972,331,285 \$	667,401,378 \$	FC2 270 227	* 537 740 500	* 202 241 471	* 400 040 700	* 401 CO1 700 *	257 520 200 #	5 000 000 700
	\$									\$ 401,691,789 \$		
Tax Distributions per audited financial statements		541 024 203 \$ 1,293,144,085 \$	711 677 479 \$ 1.610.626.747 \$	654 590 399 \$ 1.626.921.684 \$	556 137 645 \$ 1,223,539,023 \$					\$ 251 297 359 \$		4 564 109 932 10,402,743,655
	\$	1,293,144,085 \$	1,610,626,747 \$	1,626,921,684 \$	1,223,539,023 \$	1,021,988,877	\$ 938,788,365	\$ 798,000,515	\$ 792,651,240	\$ 652,989,148 \$	444,093,971 \$	10,402,743,655
1-												
Recap:												
Net Cash Distributions (dollars in 000's)												
Net Partner		752,120	898,949	859,950	554,095	439,884	303,293	130,219	129,331	154,334	10,791	4,232,966
Ex-US		-	-	112,381	113,306	122,394	234,447	232,023	297,019	247,358	246,739	1,605,667
Tax		541 024	711 677	654 590	556 138	459 711	401 048	435 759	366 302	251 297	186 564	4 564 110
Total Net Cash Distribution		1,293,144	1,610,627	1,626,922	1,223,539	1,021,989	938,788	798,001	792,651	652,989	444,094	10,402,744
Net Cash Distributions From audited financial statements (dollars in 000's)												
Tax									366,302	251,297	186,563	
Non-Tax									426 349	401 692	257 530	
Total Net Cash Distributions per Audit		1,293,144	1,610,627	1,626,922	1,223,539	1,021,989	938,788	798,000	792,651	652,989	444,093	10,402,742
Difference	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	- \$	-	\$ -	\$ 1	\$ -	\$ - \$	1 \$	2
		т	т	т	Ŧ		7		T		- 1	
Purdue Distributions:												
US Partner Gross Cash Distribution	\$	752,119,882 \$	898,949,268 \$	859,950,094 \$	585,601,043 \$	475,187,684	\$ 318,553,587	\$ 162,991,487	\$ 243,201,192	\$ 70,243,916 \$	198,544 \$	4,366,996,697
Ardsley US Partner Net Cash Distribution Included in Total		\$	-								\$	-
Accrued Distribution/Reversal									\$ (107,000,000)	\$ 107,000,000		
Reinvestment in Purdue (contra distribution)	\$	- \$	- \$	- \$	(32,049,000) \$	(35,846,302)	\$ (20,235,500)	\$ (35,486,411)	\$ (7,412,907)	\$ (23,170,000) \$	- \$	(154,200,120)
US Partner Net Cash Distribution	\$	752,119,882 \$	898,949,268 \$	859,950,094 \$	553,552,043 \$	439,341,382	\$ 298,318,087	\$127,505,076	\$128,788,285	\$154,073,916 \$	i 198,544 \$	4,212,796,577
Ex-US Cash Distributions		-	_	112,381,191	113,306,433	122,393,943	234,447,279	232,022,691	297,018,519	247,357,896		1,358,927,952
Investment in Associated Companies		76,107,446	111,576,000	,,	-,,	,,.	-,,,-	- /- /		,,	Ś	187,683,446
Gross Tax Distributions		549,082,447	714,339,900	656,182,792	557,995,625	459,522,179	400,849,386	435,568,873	366,110,679	249,814,863	186,541,378 \$	4,576,008,122
Tax Refunds		(8,879,329)	(3,424,171)	(2,340,574)	(2,046,451)				500,110,075	(541,675)	100/012/0/0 \$	(17,232,200)
Net Tax Distributions		540,203,118	710,915,729	653,842,218	555,949,174	459,522,179	400,849,386	435,568,873	366,110,679	249,273,188	186,541,378	4,558,775,922
Total Purdue Cash Distributions	¢ 1		L,721,440,997 \$ 1									
	_ 7 1	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	L//LI/770,33/ 31	.,020,173,303 \$	1,222,007,000 \$	1,021,237,304	\$ 533,01 4 ,/32	\$733,030,040	φ,J1,J1, 4 03	#000,700,000 3	,100,133,322 \$	10,310,103,097
							Total Purdue Dis	tributions			¢	10,318,183,897
							Less amounts sho		n Associated Com	nanies	4	(187,683,446) q
							Subtotal - equity			panies	é	10,130,500,451
							Reconciling item		DOURS		ş	10,130,300,431
									od/non Durdus	heidiariae (a.h)		20 452 625
							Cash distributions					20,452,635
							Tax distributions b			isiuiaries (<i>a,b,c)</i>		5,334,010
							Accrued distributio		(e)			(282,925)
							Loans treated as d				.	246 739 484
							Total reconciling	items			\$	272,243,204

- Total equity distributions per audited financial statements - Notes to this reconciliation are included on the following two pages.
- Variance in certain amounts due to rounding differences.

¹The reconciliation above is based on Purdue's audited financials statements that do not include the combined financial results for Rhodes.

\$ 10,402,743,655

Exhibit B - Reconciliation of Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to Purdue's Audited Financial Statements

Notes to Reconciliation of Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to audited financial statements:

a) PPLP was a Class B partner in Norwell Land Company, a non-wholly owned Purdue subsidiary ("Norwell").
 PPLP had 73.928% participation in profits/distributions of Norwell and other Affiliated Entities had 26.072%.

Because the Cash Distributions shown in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation were intended to represent distributions of PPLP and its 100% owned subsidiaries, the \$10,318 million of Cash Distributions included in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation do not include \$23.1 million in distributions paid by Norwell to the Affiliated Entities, which held a 26.072% participation interest. This \$23.1 million in distributions were not made to PPLP and are not included in Purdue's Total Net Cash Distributions.

The audited financial statements of Purdue which combine Norwell's financial results include the \$23.1 million of distributions to Affiliated Entities, and therefore the \$23.1 million is listed as a reconciling difference between the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation and the audited financial statements on the previous page. For the sake of clarification, this \$23.1 million distribution was transferred from Norwell (a non-wholly owned subsidiary of PPLP) to Affiliated Entities, and not to PPLP.

- b) Koltan Pharmaceutical shares, classified as marketable securities, were distributed by PPLP in 2014 and included as a cash distribution in the audited financial statements. The \$2.1 million distribution was shown in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis as a Non-Cash Distribution and is addressed in the Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report.
- c) Ikuwa Holdings, Inc., a non-Purdue subsidiary, paid approximately \$260,000 of distributions in 2017. This distribution amount was not included in Purdue's Total Net Cash Distributions.

Exhibit B - Reconciliation of Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis to Purdue's Audited Financial Statements

- d) Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis reflects gross cash distributions which are offset by reinvestment in the cumulative amount of \$154.2 million and tax refunds in the cumulative amount of \$17.2 million to arrive at Net Cash Distributions.
- e) The October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation reported a \$107.0 million accrued distribution as of December 31, 2015. The Purdue Net Cash Distributions include the \$107.0 million as a 2016 item, the year it was actually paid. As a result there is a timing difference between the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation which reported distributions on an accrual basis and Purdue Net Cash Distribution which are reported on a cash basis. There is no effect on the Total Net Cash Distributions for the period from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2017.
- f) Ex-US Cash Distributions made to Affiliated Entities in 2017 totaling \$312.6 million represent cash transfers to PRA L.P. which PRA L.P. then transferred to Ex-US Affiliates. As required by GAAP, \$246.7 million of this amount was recorded as Cash Distributions in Purdue's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017. PRA L.P. subsequently issued promissory notes for these cash transfers to Purdue, and the full amounts of these loans (\$312.6 million) have since been repaid in full with interest.
- g) In 2008 and 2009, Purdue reported cash paid to Ex-US Affiliated Entities as an Investment in Associated Companies, which represented cash that flowed to a wholly owned entity of Purdue and then to an Ex-US Affiliated Entity. These amounts were recorded in audited financial statements as investing activities in the statements of cash flows.

Exhibit C – Combined Purdue and Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Transfers

Based upon the reconciliation and testing work we performed on the distribution and loan information reported in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation, Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis, Purdue's audited financial statements and Purdue's SAP accounting system, we have prepared detailed cash transfer schedules included in this Exhibit.

Source: Distribution and loan amounts reported in the Purdue Internal Distribution Analysis and identified in Purdue's SAP accounting system (accounts payable). Distribution and loan classifications (Tax and Non-Tax) used herein are based upon Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.

Note: Distributions to Beacon Company are included in the payee names Beacon Co and Beacon Trust Company Limited.

The schedules presented on the following pages show cash transfers by payee and payor as recorded in Purdue and Rhodes's SAP accounts payable ledger.

- As illustrated in the flow of funds analysis section of this Cash Transfers of Value Report, Cash
 Distributions ordinarily flowed up from Purdue and passed through to one or more intermediate Affiliated
 Entities before reaching the intended recipient of the distribution (according to the distribution
 authorization documents obtained from the SAP accounting system).
- The SAP payor entity that is listed represents the last entity making a distribution whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.¹ The intermediate transfers passed through the Affiliated Entities whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes are usually recorded by general ledger entry and not through accounts payable.
- The SAP payee entity appears as the last entity that was paid by the payor entity whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes. The SAP payee entities are listed in the schedules on the following pages, and the books and records of those payee entities are not maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.
- The classifications of Cash Distributions and loans as Tax and Non-Tax are based upon Purdue's and Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analyses and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.

Non-Tax Cash Transfers Identified in Accounts Payable¹ (dollars in thousands)

All Pages	200	2000	1001	2008	1012	1991.3	1018	2041	2008	10017	100
ROSEDAT WELDE DIVITANT LP	ş 375,000 ş	439,50/	431,030	277,031 3	233,43U 3	7,404 2	ML473 \$	154,267 3	37,04	1,405	2,220,310
BEACON CO		14,871	431,098	299,876	233,450	19,464	#1 175	154.007	37,64	1,483	1,420,577
BEACON TRUST	250,4	424,696	-		-	*			-	-	675,325
LUCIEN HOLDIN RL / SUBSIDIARIES	76,500	111,576	-	1,104	1,042	890	86	31.144	11,3	42,157	304,869
IND SARL		•	20,843	38,622	42,079	1,082	21488	4.441	-	-	183,055
FLIRA SARL		•	19,835	24,955	28,155	15,942	01	6.4.75	6,3	-	138,647
MUNDIPHARMA		-	32,869	1,058	-	8,379	1 #92	21,860	36,0	26,703	132,369
MUNDIPHARMA APORE		•	+		-	-		11,700	12,3	104,047	128,052
REIGO TRUSTEE ED	124,111	•	-				*	-			124,371
MUNDIBIOPHAR MITED	*	•	-	•	-		4	3114.14	36,2	37,576	113,540
SOFY SARL		•	18,377	29,174	19,149	8,555	# 60	4.046	4,0	*	94,065
MUNDIPHARMA		*	*	•	-	9,700	00	17.000	19,6		76,325
MUNDIPHARMA SCHLAND GMBH &		*	*	6,670	12,950	9,650		24.974	•	•	74,194
ACCARDI SARL		•	*	*			+	1,191	55,6	10,375	71,377
BOETTI CORP		•			327	2,424	11151	15.008	12,4	7,838	66,881
BOLDINI CORPO		*	*	*	*	2,751	1 151	15.008	12,4	7,838	66,881
BULLA SARL			7,458	7,697	9,249	1,031	121		1,9		47,164
CLOVIO CORP			*		*	8,808	# #50	31.800	4,201	3,975	31,638
HAYEZ CORP					902	6,590	1.170	6.400	5,000		25,762
MUNDIPHARMA IMITED	+				-	2,200	40	4.389	8,4 1		20,490
NITID SARI		-	3,061	1,288	1,065	7,875	4 80	1 1/11	1,361		20,430
HOKOLSARI					2,345	1,721	93				13,459
MUNDIPHARMA DING AG	***************************************			*	*	3,000			-		13,000
MUNDIPHARMA MACEUTICALS SD		•	•	-		3,460	1 150	3.370	2,700		12,780
MALTUS CORPO		-	-	-	-	700	1 181	1.00.0	3.410	1,625	12,306
MEXCUS CORPO		-	-	-	-	700	1181	1300	3,450	1,625	12,306
SONTI SARL		*	*	+	4,171	2,640	1 13	8117			10,141
FILTI SARL			818	3,329	473	523	05		3.	*	6,275
IREY SARL		*	5,106	***************************************	266	196	#13		21.		6,199
BANELA CORPO		*	*	*	6,000	*				*	6,000
RAYMOND R SA TR 18 12231989	*	*	*	*	3,000	*	*			*	3,000
RAYMOND R SA TR 28 12231989		*	*	*	3.000		*******			*	3,000
MUNDIPHARMA MACEUTICALS BV						1,600	*******			*	1,600
NONTAG SARL		•	80	1,002	133		76		-		1,491
PORTHOS SARL			121	*	4	85		144	5.		1,293
SONGOL SARL			141	215	87	65				*	508
CUMULATIVE RC NG		(2)	(1)	*		1	(1)	(2)	-	-	(3)
Iotal	\$ 826, \$	990,709	970,904	714,841 \$	601,294 \$	149,496 \$	IN 151 \$	53 t him \$	314,3	246,725	6,139,885

Annual distribution amounts to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries were included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and those distributions are recorded in the Purdue's audited financial statements as Investment in Associated Companies for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009. The Cash Distribution amounts paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries included in this schedule are based on the annual distribution amounts included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and audited financial statements.

o Individual distribution amounts paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries were not included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.

• As a result of foreign currency adjustments and unavailability of individual transaction amounts included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis, each individual distribution amount paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries could not be identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable system.

- Raymond R Sackler Trust 1B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Linarite Holdings LLC.
- Raymond R Sackler Trust 2B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Perthlite Holdings LLC.
- The amounts identified in accounts payable for 2017 include \$246.7 million of cash transfers related to promissory notes issued by PRA L.P. to Purdue, which PRA L.P. then transferred to Ex-US Affiliates. These loans have since been repaid in full with interest.

¹ Non-Tax cash transfers include Cash Distributions and loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017.

SAP Payee	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	1014	2015	2016	2017	Total
UNITED STATIS TREASURY	\$ 520,497	309,504 \$	199,943	5 23 175	\$ 206,13	164,113	196,157 \$	204 573 \$	111,647 \$	49,600	1 2,291,342
ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMPANY LP	5,879	343,311	124,884	255 1	220,14=	192,757	227,600	112,708	119,410	71,785	1,874,048
STATE OF NJ	13,260	13,042	1,724	16,880	11,74	8,050	8,200	705	4,050	2,000	96,665
BEACON CO	-	-	-	9,295	12,67	24,990	27,908	632	4.200	450	93,105
NORTH CAROL DEPT OF REVEN	2,505	9,000	11,957	10,938	9,50	9,271	7,750	779	6.933	4,500	79,130
BEACON TRUST COMPANY LIMITED	-	19,927	27,561	4,302	-	-	-	-		-	51,790
CT COMMISSION & OF REVENUE SECOND		-	82	451	1	1,223	553	1,623	2,490	21,600	28,023
CONNECTICUT MMISSIONER OF ENUE	-	13,000	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	13,000
NEW YORK STATE INCOME TAX	4,980	5,039	,478		-	-	-	-		-	12,497
TREASURER S LOF OHIO	-	-	-	4,825	1,83	1,189	1,408	1,354	553	100	11,256
RHODE ISLAN OVN OF TAXATIO	2,964	-	-	150	1,07	1,025	3,792	1,086	605	40	10,938
CA FRANCHISE TAK BOARD	-	-	-		-	1,800	3,025	. 809	1.435	-	9,089
RI DIV OF TAX	4,035	1,663	1,987	608	-	-	-	-	11	-	8,105
GEORGIA DEP	555	634	1,536	000	50	80	475	505	425	75	5,685
MICHAEL COS A CPA CLIENT	-	-	483	2,119	1,13	1,460	260	-		-	5,459
COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND	697	793	604	453	34	274	314	357	263	140	4,264
KENTUCKY ST	-	-	1,005	810	650	588	272	149	130	-	3,684
NYC DEPARTM OF FINANCE	-	-	1,934	1,150	27	-	75	43	8	-	3,485
ALABAMA DEPT CF REVENUE	592	438	216		40	350	325	350	300	100	3,101
MICHIGAN DE MIMENT OF TREAS	-	-	-		69	643	625	560	180	-	2,703
ILLINOIS DEP/ MENT OF REVENU	-	-	463	307	-	-	-	868	700	-	2,338
NYS COMMISS R OF TAXATION IN	-	-	-		-	-	701	575	340	135	1,751
MINNESOTA RELIEVUE	270	275	137		-	-	135	379	1.85	-	1,381
ARIZONA DEPT OF REVENUE	278	318	158	*	-		126	148	83	-	1,108
COLORADO DI RTMENT OF REV	-	-	-	115	16	105	180	97	90	-	756
MAINE REVEN ERVICES	127	232	39	20	15	15	11	11	10	8	489
OHIO DEPART	-	-	-		-	-		-		380	380
OREGON DEPART ENT OF REVENUE	-	-	-		3	238	5	22	.7	10	312
DELAWARE DI DN OF REVENUE	46	52	58		-	-	23	23	20	-	222
TREASURER STATE OF MAINE	2	-	117		-	-	-	-	-	-	119
COMMISSIONE OF REVENUE SER	45	-	-		-	-	•	•		-	45
CUMULATIVE IDING	-	1	(1)	(1.)	(1	-	(1)	(3)		-	(6)
Total	\$ 556,732 \$	717,229 \$	658.365	\$ 548 11	\$ 467,321	# 408,171 #	479,919 5	171 353 \$	254,111 \$	150,923	4,616,264

Tax Distributions Identified in Accounts Payable¹ (dollars in thousands)

Accounts payable activity for the payee Michael Costanza, CPA are payments to various state taxing authorities made on behalf of Beacon Company. Purdue
wired funds to Michael Costanza, CPA which would be responsible for remitting the estimated quarterly payments to the appropriate state authorities. We are
unable to determine whether payments made to Michael Costanza, CPA were in turn made to the appropriate taxing authorities.

¹ We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

Entity-Level Cash Transfers (Non-Tax Cash Transfers¹ and Tax Distributions²) by Year (dollars in thousands); Page 1 of 4

SAP Entity	1000	80	1000	20	2011	2012	2013	2014	1015	2016	2017	Total
Purdue Pharma L 108)		515,847 \$										518,661
UNITED STATES SURY	\$		4	814 \$	\$	2	· · · ·	- \$	~ \$	>	· · · · · · · ·	
LUCIEN HOLDING RL / SUBSIDIARIES		76,107	111,576	-				-	-		-	187,683
ROSEBAY MEDIC MPANY LP		472.250	7,952	633	La seco	12 *	10,820	9,850	9,588	6,203	22,050	111,175
STATE OF NJ		13,260	13,042	724	14,199	11 200	8,050	8,200	6,705	and Million	2,000	96,665
NORTH CAROLIN T OF REVENUE		2,500	9,000	286		9	8,871	7,350	5,066	ALT ALTER AND AL	4,500	76,061
BEACON CO					5	12	9,650	9,300	7,975	1.2.04	450	53,500
BEACON TRUST ANY LIMITED		-	7,952	_ 561	4,311			1	and a state of the second second		and the second second	39,814
CT COMMISSION REVENUE SERVIC			(a.)	82	+ 0		1,220	550	1,613	1,40	21,600	28,000
TREASURER STATE OHIO				-	÷ 5	1.1.0	1,189	1,350	1,347		100	11,191
FLIRA SARL		-	-	615			-	-	-		-	9,615
IND SARL		-	-	774			-				-	8,774
CA FRANCHISE 1 DARD		-	-	-			1,800	2,075	2,115	LERI	-	7,015
GEORGIA DEPAR T OF REVENUE		552	634	1.536	000	Sitt	80	475	505	405	75	5,682
NEW YORK STAT		4,970	325	-								5,295
BULLA SARL			-	906			*	-	-		-	3,906
NYC DEPARTMENT FINANCE				934	0	ana			a antono manan	nutroun		3,359
RHODE ISLAND OF TAXATION		2,964	•	****	annanna a faraitean		-	65	96		40	3,190
COMPTROLLER C RYLAND		692	726	472	200	215	220	170	167	8		3,132
NITID SARL		072	120	981			220	110	107			2,981
RI DIV OF TAXAT		2,935	-	901					-			2,935
MICHIGAN DEPA	***********						643	625	560			
										Y BU		2,703
ALABAMA DEPT (VENUE		*			internet internet		350	325	350		100	1,855
SOFY SARL		-	-	683			-		5	2.6		1,683
ILLINOIS DEPAR			-	234	114		-	-	338	26.7		993
MAINE REVENUE		127	232	39		in in the second second	15			and the second second	8	489
OHIO DEPARTME TAXATION				-				*			380	380
MICHAEL COSTA PA CLIENT		-	-	-	14		-	-			·····	194
COLORADO DEPT MENT OF REVENUE		-			5	- M.	-	-	-			165
PORTHOS SARL				121								121
TREASURER STATE MAINE			and the Second	117							Constant and the second	117
COMMISSIONER VENUE SERVICES		45					=	-	+		-	45
KENTUCKY STAT ASURER		-		-		and a second second second		2			*	2
Purdue Pharmen P. (208) Total	\$	619,999 \$	1=1,439 \$	512 \$	61.4 L \$	50, +++ \$	42,908	40,348 \$	#',436 \$	27 5	51,303	1,187,381
Coventry Techno L.P (230)												
ROSEBAY MEDIC MPANY LP	5	4,650 S	900 \$	+ 105 \$	2 \$	7 \$	3,943	21,294 \$	4,712 \$	LINE S		62,747
UNITED STATES SURY		4,650	5,883	844	5	4	3,548	19,222	4,586	and the second s		52,849
BEACON CO		-		anna Shùanna	10 00	3.000	340	1,843	71	ariterry ariterry		17,754
RHODE ISLAND OF TAXATION	012121223000000000000000000000000000000		Aller Aller Andrewski a		0	1.00	1,025	3,727	990		······································	7,748
RI DIV OF TAXA1		1,100	1,563	987	s. 0		1,020	alier	570	and the second second		5,170
NORTH CAROLIN T OF REVENUE		1,100	1,003	525	0		400	400	713	100		2,918
MICHAEL COSTA PA CLIENT					5		400	20				2,918
		Comparison and the property statements	***********************			·····					*******************	
NYS COMMISSIC OF TAXATION & FIN								136			·····	156
NYC DEPARTMENT FINANCE		-	-				-	75	43			126
NEW YORK STAT OME TAX			11. T. T.	135							5	135
TREASURER STATION OHIO					mannan prominin		energia	58	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	oranna gaara	mmmmini	65
COMPTROLLER C RYLAND				3	3		International Content	18	14 11 14 COLUMN			27
KENTUCKY STAT ASURER		-	-	-			8	14	2		-	24
CT COMMISSION REVENUE SERVIC			-	-	1		3	3	10		*	23
BEACON TRUST ANY LIMITED					1			*	-		-	1
Coventry Tec gies L.P (230) Te	\$	10,400 \$	8,446 \$	13,599 \$	24,117 \$	16,111 \$	9,312	46,810 \$	11,134 \$	5,248 \$	• 1	149,950
			and the second se									

 1 Non-Tax cash transfers include Cash Distributions and loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017.

² We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

Entity-Level Cash Transfers (Non-Tax Cash Transfers¹ and Tax Distributions²) by Year (dollars in thousands);

Page 2 of 4

					Page 2 0							
Line Entity	- 1	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	1000	201	2016	2017	Total
New Suffolk Holding 11# (232)			1.0		A 670 B	12050	20.000		and a		-	74.707
MUNDIPHARMA DI LAND GMBH & CO K New Suffolk Hole LP (232) Total	s				6,670 6,670	12,950 1	29,650 \$	- 5	24 S			74,194 74,194
the manage that it is not than			and a second		0,070	12,3.85	23,636 3	2. 1.	0.04			74,134
ucien Holdings S.a 1933												
IND SARL	5	5		and the later	1.4	4,463 \$	- 5	- 5	\$			4,463
HAYEZ CORP						902		2,000				2,902
MALTUS CORPORA								1.250				1,250
CLOVIO CORP		etd et på 12. i junde ble i til til et		nda hono da bezta kolezza edita		*****	-	1,200	and the part of th	and a state ()	**************************************	1,200
HOKOL 5 A R L						1,111						1,111
BOETTI CORP							750					750
BOLDINI CORPORATION				10101000000000000000000000000000000000		*	750	-	and the second second	4		750
Lucien Holdings (233) Total	5	5		- 1	- 1	5,476	1,500 \$	4,450 5	S	45	- 1	12,426
Purdue Pharma Inc.	100		100 A								1.000	
BANFLA CORPORAT	5		and the second se	into the second second second	and the second s	3,000 \$	- \$	- S	\$	- and the second se	- 2	3,000
RAYMOND & SACKLINE B 12231989				-		1,500						1,500
RAYMOND R SACKLI # 78 12231989		Contraction and a second	1020010.0000000000000000000000000000000	AV7 COMMAND SOME COMMAND		1,500			and the second s			1,500
Purdue Pharma 🛤 🖾 101) Total	\$	ŝ	1		1	5,000	5	S	\$	1	- 1	6,000
Avrio Health L.P. (3												
NEW YORK STATE IN TAX		ALC: 1					5				100	
NORTH CAROLINA I FREVENUE												10 5
							-					
COMPTROLLER OF 1 AND												5
GEORGIA DEPARTN III FREVENUE	*******					innen innen der						······································
TREASURER STATE INE Avreo Health L.P. Total	5	0.5			-		- 5	5	5			5 3 2 25
Awno meanin L.P.	3	19.2					3		>	1		13
PLP Assoc Holdings = = = 01)												
ROSEBAY MEDICAL ANY LP	S	376 5	774,0 -	584,476	55,044		- 5	5	5			1,799,775
BEACON TRUST COLLIMITED		250	436,6	-	-	-	-	-			-	687,300
UNITED STATES TRU			303,6	280,281	64,100	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNE	Statuti i franciscuti i fili francis	(Thingshingham)	and (21.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01.01	Destination and the second	0	648,005
BEACON CO			14,8	300,330								315,201
REIGO TRUSTEE LIN		124 11		-		CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER	Second Francisco				-	124,371
CONNECTICUT CON ONER OF REVENUE		And Andrews Street and Andrews Street	13,0	and the part of th		in an				hitelise have a hitelise	distantini (1997) (1997	13,000
NEW YORK STATE IN TAX			4,7	2,34)								7,057
MICHAEL COSTANZ				48	790	Contraction of the co	areas - and and				-	1,273
ALABAMA DEPT OF	**********	11444444444444444444444444444444444444	4	21					11/14/	111.111.111.111.111 1.111.111	2000.000.000.0000000000000000000000000	1,246
KENTUCKY STATE THE RER				1.00								1,005
ARIZONA DEPT OF FILE JE		110	3	158	-			-				754
MINNESOTA REVEN	-4	1111 (1111) (111		13	-0							682
ILLINOIS DEPARTMI REVENUE		- () () () (22								228
DELAWARE DIVISIO				51								156
NORTH CAROLINA I F REVENUE			helesteren heren heren	14		in the second			and a second s	ALALASSI (COLAR) ANA (ALA		146
COMPTROLLER OF AND				nestr the tr								67
PLP Assoc Holding 4. (401) Fotal	\$	752,4 5	1,548,0	1,169,865	129,934		- 5	- \$	\$	3	- 3-	3,600,266
the state of a state												-
PLP Assoc Holdings == == 02)			1.1.1								-	
BANFLA CORPORAT	5					3,000 1	- \$	- \$	\$. Shartan	3,000
RAYMOND R SACKLI = 18 12231989						1,500						1,500
RAYMOND & SACKU # 28 12231989						1,500						1,500
PLP Assoc Holdie (402) Total	5	5	1	- 1	- 1	6,000	- 5	- 5	- 5		- 1	6,000
RSI Company L.P. (4												
MUNDIPHARMA KK	5			32,869	1,058		8,379 \$	5,492 S	60 5	36,	26,703	132,369
ROSEBAY MEDICAL ANY LP				and and	1000	447		-1100 0			101.03	447
UNITED STATES TRIA						447						447
RSJ Company LF (###) Total	5	5		32,869	1,058	894 1	8,379 5	5,492 \$	11.00 \$	36,0 1	26,703	133,263
100 C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C												
Simo by Page	5	752,+= 5	1,548,0	1,202,73	137,662	32,320 1	39,529 \$	9,942 \$	- 34 5	36,	26,703	3,832,174

- Raymond R Sackler Trust 1B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Linarite Holdings LLC.

- Raymond R Sackler Trust 2B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Perthlite Holdings LLC.

¹ Non-Tax cash transfers include Cash Distributions and loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017.

² We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.
Exhibit C – Purdue and Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Transfers

Entity-Level Cash Transfers (Non-Tax Cash Transfers¹ and Tax Distributions²) by Year (dollars in thousands); Page 3 of 4

SAP Entity	100	08	1000	20	2011	2012	2013	2014	2001	2016	2017		Total
BR Holdings Ass ROSEBAY MEDI (DMPANY LP		- 4		768 \$	4 6 5	432 \$	337,373	285,131 \$	2,695 \$	14	51,218	the local diversion of	2.120,337
BEACON CO	3		3	768	2 5	230	174,464	105,440	19,604	31.641	1,483		1,127,228
UNITED STATES SURY			·····	/08	1.4.0	201	160,565	176,935	9,986	10	49,600		1,071,378
MICHAEL COSTA - CPA CLIENT	*****	-			0	1.00	1,415	240	1=1,900	10	49,000		3,785
KENTUCKY STATE ASURER	43141144444444444444			-	D	als.	580	240	147				2,653
CA FRANCHISE CARD							580	950	694	12			2,053
NYS COMMISSIO DE TAXATION & FI								565	575	104	135		1,595
ILLINOIS DEPAR T OF REVENUE					3	*****	**************	**************************************	530			101100	1,595
MINNESOTA REV			******				~	135	379	14			1,115
COLORADO DEP 1ENT OF REVENUE						Law .	105	135	97				599
						and the second s		126	148	and a second sec			354
ARIZONA DEPT							-						
OREGON DEPAR === F OF REVENUE							238	5	22		10		312
DELAWARE DIVI OF REVENUE		-						23	23			1200	66
BR Holdings Assoc: LP (413) Total	\$	- \$	- \$	111.536 \$	924,015 \$	866, 11 \$	674,740	569,986 \$,900 \$	296 11 \$	102,446	*	4,332,187
Pharmaceutical Free rch A (416)													
IND SARL	\$	- \$	- \$	069 \$.2 \$	37.011 \$	51,082	23,988 \$	5,441 \$	5		1	169,818
FLIRA SARL		-		220	34.955	28	35,942	16,801	5,635	6,334			129,032
MUNDIPHARMA PORE		-	•	-		1	-	•	1,700	11,309	104,047		128,052
LUCIEN HOLDIN RL		-	-	-	1,104	1,042	890	29,286	1,348	11,059	42,157		117,186
SOFY SARL				11.694	4	19	8,555	8,760	5,016	4.5.14			92.382
MUNDIPHARMA A LTD		-		-	ALLEN ALLEN ALLEN ALLEN	and COMMENTAL ALL AND ADDRESS OF ADDRES	9,700	30,000	7,000	11.4.7	-		76,325
ACCARDI SARL		-	•				-	-	5,393	51	10,375		71,377
BOETTI CORP				-		t1+	11,674	18,851	5,003	1	7,838		66,131
BOLDINI CORPC		-	-	-	and a sector sec		12,001	18,851	5,003	1	7,838		66,131
BULLA SARL		-		551	1.4.7	9,34	11,031	9,821		1.101			43,257
CLOVIO CORP		-	•	-	and the second se	and the second se	8,808	7,650	5,800	4,222	3,975		30,438
HAYEZ CORP			-	-		-	6,590	3,870	5,400	6,308	•		22,860
MUNDIPHARMA MITED	******		******	*			2,200	5,740	4,100	8,850	-		20,490
NITID SARL		-	-	80	8	1	7,875	4,180	1,597	1.1+3	-		17,449
MUNDIPHARMA NG AG			-			** · · ·	13,000	-					13,000
MUNDIPHARMA MACEUTICALS SDN		-	-				3,460	3,350	3,270	2,704	-		12,780
HOKOL S A R L				-		1.1.15	1,721	9,393		******	-		12,349
MEXCUS CORPO							700	3,581	2,950	1.450	1,625		12,306
MALTUS CORPO N		-		-			700	2,331	2,950	1,408	1,625		11,056
SONTI SARL		-			and a second trans	4,000	2,640	2,513	817		1,000		10,141
FILTI SARL				818	9	417	523	805	-	1.271	-		6,275
IREY SARL		-	nadad Sababay barran barran b	106	autonomica data anti-	an O Constant States	196	413		energial and a survey			6,199
MUNDIPHARMA ACEUTICALS BV				-			1,600	745					1,600
NONTAG SARL		-	and the second	80	2	and a first state of the state	1,000	276		discontinuitari da charitari	and Second Second Second particular		1,491
PORTHOS SARL				-			85	-	544	standalanan saatu	•		1,172
SONGOL SARL				141	. 5		65						508
ROSEBAY MEDI				141	2		85			and a second second second			85
Pharmaceuti Isearch A (416) 1	\$		- 5	+1.759 \$	10 5 \$	102,000 \$	191,123	200,460 \$	141,967 \$	166 44 5	179,480	-	1,139,890
Pharmaceur = Esearch A (410)	-	. 3	- >	100 \$	1000 \$	102/1111 \$	191/123	200,400 \$	1901 \$	100,000 \$	1/9/980	-	1,139,090
btotal by Page	\$	- \$	- \$	114,295 \$	1,03 411 \$	968, 1 \$	865,863	770,446 \$	11,867 \$	463 5 \$	281,926	*	5,472,077

 1 Non-Tax cash transfers include Cash Distributions and loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017.

² We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

Exhibit C – Purdue and Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Transfers

Total Distributions identified (all entities) \$ 1,382,839 \$ 1,707,938 \$ 1,629,269 \$ 1,262,969 \$ 1,068,617 \$ 957,667 \$ 867,670 \$

Entity-Level Cash Transfers (Non-Tax Cash Transfers¹ and Tax Distributions²) by Year (dollars in thousands); Page 4 of 4

SAF Entity	2008		2009	1	2010		2011		2012	2013		2014	2015		2016	2017		Total
Purdue BioPharma L.P. (420)																		
MUNDIBIOPHARMA LIMITED	\$ +	\$		5		5		5		\$ 	\$	-	\$ 39,674 \$	\$	36,290 \$	37,576	\$	113,540
Purdue BioPharma L.P. (420) Total	\$ -	\$	-	5		\$		5	-	\$ 	\$		\$ 39,674 \$	\$	36,290 \$	37,576	5	113,540
SVC Pharma L.P. (507)																		
COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND	\$ 	\$		5	129	5	100	5	134	\$ 54 \$	Ş	125	\$ 190 \$	\$	160 \$	140	5	1,033
SVC Pharma L.F. (507) Total	\$ 2	\$		\$	129	\$	100	5	134	\$ 54	\$	126	\$ 190 \$	\$	160 \$	140	\$	1,033
Subtotal by Page	\$	Ś		5	129	s	100	\$	134	\$ 54	Ś	126	\$ 39,864 \$	ŝ	36,450 \$	37,716	5	114,573

In situations where a single distribution listed in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis contains multiple accounts payable payments to different payees, and a foreign exchange ("F/X") adjustment, then the F/X adjustment was prorated based on each payee's individual payment amount as a percentage of the total distribution. The adjustment was added to the total distributions paid to the payee.

- For the schedules above, rounding errors are corrected at the total level and not at the individual payor subtotal level. Therefore, while the total distributions
 identified agrees with the summary schedules, there may be differences due to rounding when adding amounts to the individual payees and comparing those
 amounts to the summary schedules.
- Annual distribution amounts to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries were included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and those distributions are
 recorded in the Purdue's audited financial statements as Investment in Associated Companies for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009. The Cash
 Distribution amounts paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. and its subsidiaries included in this schedule are based on the annual distribution amounts included in
 Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and audited financial statements.
 - o Individual distribution amounts paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l. and its subsidiaries were not included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.
 - As a result of foreign currency adjustments and unavailability of individual transaction amounts included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis, each individual distribution amount paid to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l. and its subsidiaries could not be identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable system.
- The amounts identified in accounts payable for 2017 include \$246.7 million of cash transfers related to promissory notes issued by PRA L.P. to Purdue, which PRA L.P. then transferred to Ex-US Affiliates. These loans have since been repaid in full with interest.

913,081 \$

568,451 5

397.648 \$

10,756,149

AlixPartners

Exhibit D – Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Distributions

Exhibit D - Rhodes Detailed Schedules of Cash Distributions

Non-Tax Cash Distributions Identified in Accounts Payable¹ (dollars in '000s)

SAP Payee	2008	2	009	2	2010	2011	2012	2	013	20	014	2	2015	2	016	2	017	Total
BEACON CO	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 12,500	\$ 3,000	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 15,500
ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMPANY LP	-		-		-	 12,500	 3,000		-		-		-		-		-	15,500
Total	\$ -	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 25,000	\$ 6,000	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 31,000

Tax Distributions Identified in Accounts Payable¹ (dollars in '000s)

SAP Payee	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	Total
UNITED STATES TREASURY	\$ 4,650	\$ 5,883	\$ 6,844	\$ 825	\$ 4,691	<u>\$ 3,548</u>	\$ 19,222	\$ 4,586	\$ 2,600	\$ -	\$ 52,849
ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMPANY LP	4,650	900	4,105	892	4,768	3,943	21,294	4,712	1,983	-	47,247
RHODE ISLAND DIVN OF TAXATION	-	-	-	350	1,075	1,025	3,727	990	581	-	7,748
RI DIV OF TAXATION	1,100	1,663	1,987	420	-	-	-	-	-	-	5,170
NORTH CAROLINA DEPT OF REVENUE	-	-	754	700	-	400	400	713	180	-	3,147
BEACON CO	-	-	-	-	-	340	1,843	71	-	-	2,254
COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND	-	-	132	103	134	54	149	190	163	140	1,065
MICHAEL COSTANZA CPA CLIENT	-	-	-	65	77	45	20	-	-	-	207
NYS COMMISSIONER OF TAXATION & FIN	-	-	-	-	-	-	136	-	20	-	156
NEW YORK STATE INCOME TAX	-	-	135	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	135
NYC DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE	-	-	-	-	-	-	75	43	8	-	126
TREASURER STATE OF OHIO	-	-	-	-	-	-	58	7	-	-	65
KENTUCKY STATE TREASURER	-	-	-	-	-	8	16	2	-	-	26
CT COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE SERVICE	-	-	-	1	1	3	3	10	5	-	23
BEACON TRUST COMPANY LIMITED	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
CUMULATIVE ROUNDING	-	-	-	(1)	(1)	-	(1)	(1)	-	-	(4)
Total	\$ 10,400	\$ 8,446	\$ 13,957	\$ 3,356	\$ 10,745	\$ 9,366	\$ 46,942	\$ 11,323	\$ 5,540	\$ 140	\$ 120,215

Rhodes Total Distributions

\$ 10,400 \$ 8,446 \$	12 0E7 ¢ 20 2E6	¢ 16745 ¢ 0266	¢ 46040 ¢ 11000	¢ E E 40 ¢	140 ¢ 151 215
<u> </u>	13,957 \$ 20,350	\$ 10,745 \$ 9,300	3 40,942 3 II,323	<u> </u>	140 \$ 151,215

- Accounts payable activity for the payee Michael Costanza, CPA are payments to various state taxing authorities made on behalf of Beacon Company. Purdue wired funds to Michael Costanza, CPA which would be responsible for remitting the estimated quarterly payments to the appropriate state authorities. We are unable to determine whether payments made to Michael Costanza, CPA were in turn made to the appropriate taxing authorities.

¹ The classification of Tax and Non-Tax Distributions is based on Purdue's and Rhode's Internal Distribution Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation. We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

AlixPartners

Exhibit E – Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis

Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis - Objective and Procedures Performed

Objective

1. Trace Purdue Cash Distributions and loans Purdue made to PRA L.P. identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger to available third-party bank statements in order to validate if the distributions amounts, posting/transaction dates, payee/beneficiary names and payor entities were consistent and/or similar in both sources of information.

Procedures Performed

- 1. Determined time period and entities to review based on Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and our reconciliation work. Bank statements were available for July 2014 onwards unless specifically requested from storage by TXP.
- 2. Reviewed bank statements to determine account holder entity name and time period represented.
- 3. Each Purdue Cash Distribution and Ioan made to PRA L.P. identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger was compared to the available bank statements to find a match by payor, payee name, posting/transaction date and amount.
- 4. Certain transactions were assumed to be matches even if certain criteria were not an exact match. For example, if a distribution amount matched, but the payee name was not included in the bank statement and the posting date was within 60 days (before or after) of the transaction date included on the bank statement, then the distribution was generally considered to be a match.
 - If any of the criteria were not a match, the discrepancy was noted.
 - For payee name mismatches, the most common reason was that the bank statement did not include a payee name.
 - Certain F/X transactions to multiple payees were grouped together into a single transaction on the bank statement. It is unclear from the bank statements who the actual payment recipients were but have been considered matches. We noted variations in the dollar amounts for F/X transactions on the bank statements but assumed that those transactions were matches.

Purdue Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis – Sources Relied Upon

The following types of sources of information were accessed and reviewed from Purdue and TXP:

- 1. Cash Distributions and loans made to PRA L.P. identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger;
- 2. Bank statements for Purdue and Affiliated Entities from the below periods highlighted in green; and
- 3. Bank account check clearing reconciliations.

Purdue Phar	Purdue Pharma, L.P. (Company #208) Bank Statement Periods Received											
		Q1			Q2			Q3			Q4	
Year	J	F	Μ	A	М	J	J	Α	S	0	Ν	D
2011												
2012												
2013												
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

New Suffolk	Но	ldi	ng,	L.	<mark>י. (C</mark>	omp	oany	/ #	23	2)	
	<u>Ba</u>	<u>nk</u>	St	ate	ment	Pe	riod	s I	<u> lec</u>	eiv	ed
		Q1			Q2		Q3			Q4	
Year	J	F	М	Α	MJ	J	Α	S	0	Ν	D
2011											
2012											
2013											
2014											
2015											
2016											
2017											
						-					

Norwell I	Land Co. (Co <u>Bank Sta</u>		:302) Periods F	Received
	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
Year	JFM	AMJ	JAS	OND
2011				
2012				
2013				
2014				
2015				
2016				
2017				
2018				

PLP Holding	LP Holdings Associates L.P. (Company #401) Bank Statement Periods Received											
	00	Q1		ate	Q2		r ei	Q3		lec	$\overline{Q4}$	cu
Year	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	A	S	0	N	D
2011												
2012												
2013												
2014												
2015												
2016										• • • • •		
2017												
2018												

	oany, L.P. ((<u>Bank St</u>	atement	Periods	Received	BR Holdin				Receive		oldings, L.P <u>Bank S</u> t			Received		ioPharma, L <u>Bank St</u>			Received
	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4		Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4		Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4		Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4
Year	JFM	AMJ	JAS	S O N D	Year	JFM	AMJ	JA	SON	Year	JFM	I A M J	JAS	SOND	Year	JFM	AMJ	JAS	OND
2011					2011					2011					2011				
2012					2012					2012					2012				
2013					2013					2013					2013				
2014					2014					2014					2014				
2015					2015					2015					2015				
2016					2016					2016					2016				
2017					2017					2017					2017				
2018					2018					2018					2018				

Based upon on the tracing work performed on the Purdue Cash Distributions and loans Purdue made to PRA L.P. recorded in the SAP accounts payable ledger to the available third-party bank statements, we have the following observations:

1. The available third-party bank statements included 666 transactions totaling \$3.63 billion, of which matches between the two sources of information (SAP accounts payable ledger and Bank Statements) were identified for 666 transactions (100% of total) totaling \$3.63 billion (100% of total).

	Payable	e Le	s in SAP Accounts dger within Bank nent Periods	Payabl	e Le	s in SAP Accounts edger Matched to Statements
Company Name (Company #)	# Trx		\$ Amount	# Trx		\$ Amount
BR Holdings Associates, L.P. (Company #413)	283	\$	2,385,587,755	283	\$	2,385,587,755
Purdue Pharma, L.P. (Company #208)	108	\$	161,482,742	108	\$	161,482,742
Purdue Holdings, L.P. (Company #416)	249	\$	842,234,885	249	\$	842,273,255
RSJ Company, L.P. (Company #408)	19	\$	100,069,310	19	\$	100,069,310
Purdue BioPharma, L.P. (Company #420)	6	\$	113,607,063	6	\$	113,540,042
New Suffolk Holding, L.P. (Company #232)	1	\$	24,924,360	1	\$	24,924,360
PLP Holdings Associates L.P. (Company #401)	_	\$	-	_	\$	-
BR Holdings Associates, Inc. (Company #414)	_	\$	-	_	\$	-
	666	\$	3,627,906,115	666	\$	3,627,877,464
As % of Transactions within Bank Statement periods	100%		100%	100%		100%

Note: \$ *Amount differences above are due to variations in F/X transaction amounts recorded in the accounts payable ledger and bank statements. For purposes of the Purdue Cash Distributions tracing analysis, we have assumed that these Cash Distributions are matched transactions.*

 The payor entity/company name listed above represents the last entity (not always Purdue) making a distribution whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue. The intermediate transfers passed through the Affiliated Entities whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue are usually recorded by general ledger entry and not through accounts payable.

2. For BR Holdings Associates L.P. (Entity #413):

Apr. 2011 – Jun. 2011 & Jun. 2013 – Dec. 2018
283 - \$2.39b
283 <i>(100%) –</i> \$2.39b <i>(100%)</i>
76 – \$454.34m
112 - \$1.85b
95 – \$82.27m
 70 checks totaling \$5.82m, all appear to be tax payments
 17 payments to Rosebay Medical Company LP totaling \$59.35m
 8 payments to Beacon Co. totaling \$17.1m

3. For Purdue Pharma, L.P. (Entity #208):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 – Dec. 2018				
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	108 – \$161.48m				
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % % of total for available statement periods):	s 108 <i>(100%)</i> − \$161.48m <i>(100%)</i>				
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	20 – \$51.31m				
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	39 – \$79.81m				
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹	49 – \$30.36m				
(no payee name listed in bank statement):	2 payments to North Carolina Dept of Revenue totaling \$12.82m				
	• 4 payments to Rosebay Medical Company LP totaling \$5.76m				
	 3 payments to Beacon Co totaling \$4.15m 				
	 10 payments to Treasurer State of Ohio totaling \$2.82m 				
	 3 payments to State of NJ totaling \$2.23m 				
	6 payments to Michigan Department of Treasury totaling \$				
	• 2 payments to Illinois Department of Revenue totaling \$605k				
	• 9 payments to Comptroller of Maryland totaling \$397k				
	• 3 payments to Ohio Department of Taxation totaling \$380k				
	 7 payments to Maine Revenue Services totaling \$34k 				

4. For Purdue Holdings L.P. (Entity #416):

Periods for which statements are available:	Apr. 2011 – Jun. 2011 & Jun. 2013 – Dec. 2018				
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	249 – \$842.23m				
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	249 (100%) – \$842.27m (100% – difference due to variations in <i>F/X transaction amounts as explained below</i>)				
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	18 - \$144.35m				
Number of F/X transactions with close amount and posting date matches ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement) – slight amount differences are likely due to F/X rate changes and/or fees:	 10 - \$47.29m All are F/X transactions (USD to EUR) 6 payments to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. totaling \$34.34m in SAP vs. \$34.28m in bank statements 3 payments to Accardi S.ar.I. totaling \$9.69m in SAP vs. \$9.78m in bank statements 1 payment to Flira S.ar.I. totaling \$3.227m in SAP vs. \$3.228m in bank statement 				
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	57 – \$159.15m				

4. For Purdue Holdings L.P. (Entity #416), continued:

Number of amount	164 – \$491.48m
matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in	 52 payments to various foreign entities appear to have been bundled into 13 payments totaling \$223.11m
bank statement):	 112 payments to various entities totaling \$268.37m
-	 16 payments to Lucien Holdings S.ar.I. totaling \$70.64m
	 14 payments to Accardi S.ar.I. totaling \$40.49m
	 15 payments to Boetti Corp totaling \$40.88m
	 15 payments to Boldini Corporation totaling \$40.88m
	 12 payments to Clovio Corp totaling \$15.56m
	 8 payments to Hayez Corp totaling \$12.4m
	 10 payments to Mexcus Corporation totaling \$9.26m
	 9 payments to Maltus Corporation totaling \$8.01m
	 2 payments to Hokol S.ar.I. totaling \$8.02m
	 1 payment to Sofy S.ar.I. totaling \$6.99m
	 1 payments to Flira S.ar.I. totaling \$3.41m
	 3 payments to Mundipharma Pte Limited totaling \$4.2m
	 2 payments to Mundipharma Pharmaceuticals Sdn Bhd totaling \$3.56m
	 1 payment to Ind S.ar.I. totaling \$2.18m
	 2 payments to Porthos S.ar.I. totaling \$1.09m
	1 payment to Sonti S.ar.I. totaling \$817k

5. For RSJ Company, L.P. (Entity #408):

Periods for which statements are available:	Jul. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	19 – \$100.07m
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	19 <i>(100%) –</i> \$100.07m <i>(100%)</i>
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	6 – \$21.93m
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	13 - \$78.14m
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	0

6. For Purdue BioPharma L.P. (Entity #420):

Periods for which statements are available:	May. 2015 – Dec. 2017			
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	6 – \$113.61m			
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	6 (100%) – \$113.54m (99.9% – difference due to variations in F/X transaction amounts as explained below)			
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	0			
Number of F/X transactions with close amount and posting date matches ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement) – slight amount differences are likely due to F/X rate changes and/or fees:	 2 - \$37.58m Both are F/X transactions (USD to EUR) Payment to Mundibiopharma Limited of \$11.22m in SAP vs \$11.17m in bank statement Payment to Mundibiopharma Limited of \$26.43m in SAP vs \$26.41m in bank statement 			
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	0			
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	 4 – \$75.96m 4 payments to Mundibiopharma Limited totaling \$75.96m 			

7. For New Suffolk Holding, L.P. (Entity #232):

Periods for which statements are available:	Jan. 2015 – Dec. 2015			
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	1 – \$24.92m			
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	1 <i>(100%)</i> – \$24.92m <i>(100%)</i>			
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	0			
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	0			
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹	1 – \$24.92m			
(no payee name listed in bank statement):	• \$24.92m to Mundipharma Deutschland GmbH & Co K			

8. For PLP Holdings Associates L.P. (Entity #401):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 - Dec. 2018				
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0				
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0	Transactions in SAP account payable			
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a	ledger spanned the period from Jan. 2008 – Apr. 2011			
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	n/a	No bank statements from these periods were available for review			
Number of amount matches with close posting date match (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a				

9. For BR Holdings Associates, Inc. (Entity #414):

Periods for which statements are available:	Jul. 2008, Sep. 2008, Apr. 2011 – Jun. 2011 & Jun. 2013 – Nov. 2014
Number of transactions in SAP account payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match: ¹	n/a
Number of amount matches with close posting date match (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a

10. Statements have not yet been analyzed for the following entities listed in the SAP account payable ledger:



 Statements for the following entities were provided, but no transactions were recorded in the SAP accounts payable ledger:



BR Holdings Associates Inc.

AlixPartners

Purdue Cash Distributions Flow of Funds Analysis

Purdue Cash Distributions Flow of Funds Analysis – Cash Distribution Testing Selections

As illustrated in this section of the Cash Distribution Analysis, we performed a flow of funds analysis on each classification of Cash Distributions (Non-Tax US Partner, Non-Tax Ex-US and Tax Distributions) made by Purdue and included in Purdue's Internal Distributions Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation, across various years from 2008 through 2018 (collectively referred to as the "Purdue Cash Distribution Testing Selections"):

Purdue Non-Tax Cash Distributions¹

- Selection 1 Ex-US Cash Distribution to foreign entity (Clovio Corporation), February 2017
- Selection 2 Ex-US Cash Distribution to foreign entity (Lucien Holdings S.ar.l.), June 2017
- Selection 3 Ex-US Cash Distribution to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., December 2015
- Selection 4 Ex-US Cash Distribution to foreign entities (Mexcus Corp and Maltus Corp), July 2016
- Selection 5 Ex-US Cash Distribution to foreign entity (Mundipharma KK, aka Mundipharma Japan), July 2016
- Selection 6 Ex-US Cash Distribution to foreign entity (Mundipharma KK, aka Mundipharma Japan), July 2017
- Selection 7 US Partner Cash Distribution to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., June 2011
- Selection 8 US Partner Cash Distribution to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., March 2009
- Selection 9 US Partner Cash Distributions to PPI and PLP Associates Holdings Inc., December 2012 (PPI and PLP Associates Holdings Inc. then Paid Dividends to Banela Corporation, Linerite Holdings LLC, and Perthlite Holdings LLC)

Purdue Tax Distributions

- Selection 10 Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q3 2014
- Selection 11 Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q1 2016
- Selection 12 Tax Distribution for estimated Connecticut state tax, Q3 2015

¹ Purdue Non-Tax Cash Distributions include Cash Distributions and loans that Purdue made to PRA L.P. in 2017.

Purdue Cash Distributions Flow of Funds Analysis – Observations and Findings

The following summary of observations and findings is based upon our review and analysis of various sources of information obtained from Purdue related to the Purdue Cash Distribution Testing Selections:

- 1. Purdue Distributions made on or after January 1, 2008 are classified in the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation and Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis as either:
 - Non-Tax Cash Distributions (US Partner Cash Distributions and Ex-US Cash Distributions);
 - Loans made by Purdue to PRA L.P.;
 - Tax Distributions (federal and state); or
 - Non-Cash/Stock Distributions (see the Intercompany and Non-Cash Transfers Report).
- 2. Purdue Cash Distribution Testing Selections generally flowed up from Purdue to and through PRA L.P. and were either invested in IACs, or continued to flow up through other holding companies to trusts established for the benefit of the Sackler Family members or to taxing authorities.
 - For the Purdue Non-Tax Cash Distribution Testing Selections, distributions generally flowed from Purdue up to and through PRA L.P. and other holding companies before ultimately being invested in IACs.
 - US Partner Cash Distributions generally flowed up through PRA L.P. and other holding companies to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
 - Ex-US Cash Distributions, including loans made by Purdue, generally flow up through PRA L.P. and other holding companies, before ultimately being invested in foreign IACs.
 - For the Purdue Tax Distribution Testing Selections, the flow of distributions depended on whether payment was to federal or state taxing authorities.
 - For federal Tax Distribution Testing Selections 10 and 11, distributions generally flowed from Purdue up to and through PRA L.P. and other holding companies, and then to Rosebay Medical Company L.P., Beacon Company or a taxing authority on behalf of those entities.
 - For state Tax Distribution Testing Selection 12, Purdue sent funds directly to Rosebay Medical Company L.P. and Beacon Company.¹

Purdue Cash Distributions Flow of Funds Analysis – Observations and Findings

- 3. Purdue's accounting for the Purdue Cash Distribution Testing Selections' flow of funds from Purdue up to and through one or more Affiliated Entities is consistent with the available written approval and authorization documents supporting these distributions.
- 4. For the Purdue Non-Tax Cash Distribution Testing Selections, the payee/beneficiary name recorded in Purdue's accounts payable detail of the SAP general ledger system matches the payee/beneficiary name reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.
 - The payee/beneficiary name is also consistent with the name listed in the available wire instructions, payment detail reports prepared by Purdue's Treasury Department, written consents of the general partner, estimated tax calculation worksheets prepared by Purdue's Tax Department (now TXP) and bank account statements.
- 5. Purdue's classification of the Purdue Cash Distribution Testing Selections as Non-Tax Cash Distributions and Tax Distributions in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation appears consistent with the information and supporting documentation obtained from Purdue.
 - The books and records for Rosebay Medical Company L.P. and Beacon Company are not maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue, and therefore subsequent transactions and/or the use of funds received by these Affiliated Entities cannot be identified in Purdue's books and records.
 - For the Purdue Tax Distribution Testing Selections that flowed from Purdue directly or indirectly to Rosebay Medical Company L.P. and/or Beacon Company through Affiliated Entities, we are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

AlixPartners

Purdue Non-Tax Cash Distributions

AlixPartners

Selection 1 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2017)



This transfer represents a cash transfer to PRA L.P. (formerly Purdue Holdings L.P.). A promissory note
was subsequently issued by PRA L.P. to Purdue for this amount. As previously explained, this amount
is not included in the Purdue's Cash Distributions because it was treated by Purdue as a loan. PRA L.P.
transferred these funds to an Ex-US Affiliate (i.e., Clovio Corporation). The full amount of the loan has
since been repaid to Purdue in full with interest.



Affiliated Entity - Books and Records Hointained in the same SAP System as Purdue



Affiliated Entity - Books and Records not Haintained in the same SAP System as Pardon

				le Patog Date Befarence	Croy			
	104	W Account	Account short test	Assignment Tx	Amount Te	HAS.		
1	208	107144935	2017 38 02/21/20	17 02/20/2017 CM8	050			
	1 1	50 100050	Cash Concentration	20170221	1,300,000.00- 03	387 FAT *		
	23	50 100010	Cash Concentration	20170223	£, 575, 000.00- CC	OF PAY		\$1.3 million cash
	2	10 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221	5,292,000.00- CC	TAT TR		Purdue Pharma L.P
	4.3	50 100000	Cash Concentration	20170223	590,919.00- 00	RF FAT	to Purdue Hold	ings L.P.
	5	50 100010	Cash Concentration	20170223	1,050,000.00- 00	TAT 180	-	
		40 102416	Furdue Holdings LP	20170221	14,007,919.00	Centres /		
5	110	100000834	2017 88 02/21/20	017 02/20/2017 CWS	050	/		
		40 100015	Cash Concentration	20110221		INF FAT		
	_	40 100010		20170221	6,575,000.00 CC			
		50 100010		20170221	3,287,500.00- 00			
		50 100010		20170221	3,287,500.00- 00			
		10 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221	1,300,000.00- 00			
		10 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221	5,392,000.00 CC			
		40 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221		TAT TAT		
		NO 100010	CARE CONCENTRATION	20170223	5,292,000.00- CC			
		50 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221	108,000.00- CC			
		50 100010	Cash Concentration	20178223	1,443.00- 00			
		1000010	Cash Concentration	20170221				
		40 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221	1,454.00- 00		Transfer #2:	\$1.3 million cash
		50 100010	Cash Concentration	20170221			payment from	Purdue Holdings L.I
		50 100015	Cash Concentration	20170221	525,000.00- CC		to Clovio Corpo	oration
		40 502042	Dist #42 77 Inc	20170221				UT BOX
		40 302042	Dist #42 99 Inc	20170221	5,287,500.00 CC			
			and the second se	20170221	3,287,800.00 00	MP PAT		
		40 302042	Dist \$42 99 Inc	20170221				
		40 502042	Dist #42 PP Inc	The second se	5,292,000.00 CC			
		40 302042	Dist \$42 PP Inc	20170221		SRP PAT		
		40 302042	Dist #42 22 250	20170221	1,463.00 00			
		40 302042	DLat #42 99 200	20170223		IRP PAT		
		40 302042	DL#5 #42 77 26d	20170221		WF FAT		
		40 502042	DLHE #42 77 Inc	20170221	\$25,000.00 CC	WY TAL		
	14	50 102208	Fordue Pharma L.F.	20170221	14,807,919.00-			

Doc Doc Cal Ref	. Humber . Date culate T .Doc.	02/15/2017	Company Posting		416 02/15/2017	Fiscal Year Period	201 02	7		
-							_	_		
Ita	PR Acces	nt Account short	THAT O	INT CLE	Profit Cur	CEGHE .	28	Ascent	Test	Transfer #2: Confirmation of \$1.3 million wire transfer from

FURDUE HOLDINGS L.F.	
The ordersigned, Portion Planma Ion. (the "General Partner"), a New York corporation and the Oceanal Partner of Portice Holdings L.P., a Delaware limited persensivity (the "Partnership"), hereby authorizes the following and directs that this authorization be filed with	
for records of the Partnership	
WHEREAS, the Partnership will receive a distribution from Poulse Planess L.P., a Deleware limited partnership ("PPLP"), in the ancess of \$1,300,000;	Transfer #1: Confirmation of transfer \$1.3 million from Purdue Pharma L.P.
WHEREAS, Clovic Carporation, a British Virgin Islands company ("Clovic"), has oreated a state of Porfaced Shares of par value \$1.00 each to could ecortain persons to invest in Clovic; and WHEREAS, the Partnership desires to subscribe for 1,000 Predered Shares of Clovic at a subscription prior of \$1,000,000;	
The Partnership is hereity authorized to solverity for 1,000 Peeffored Starts of Clevie at a subscription prior of \$1,500,000 and to distribute \$1,300,000 to Clevic in accordance with Clevich wire transfer instructions.	Transfer #2: Authorization to transfer \$1.3 million from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Clovio Corporation
Date: February 13, 2017 PURDUE HOLDONGS L.F., by its general parton, Parties Planna Ion By Bfart D. Baker Executive Vice President, Counsel to the Doard	

Nome Boother Database of Math Life and Mathematic Street Str	
Name, Mir Cambra, Sar Jinarile Ithe Claribacy@charbissane.com) Serie Turnstee, Anderson Ockarbing and Annual Charbon (Stational Systems Systems System) Serie States, Securit Indexemple Auditory in Annual Charbon (Systems Systems System) Serie States (System) Annual Annihory (Alternal Charbon III) Annual Annihory (Alternal Charbon III) Annual Annihory (Alternal Charbon III) Annual Annihory (Alternal Charbon III) Annual Charbon III) Annual Charbon III) Annual Charbon III) Annual Charbon III) Annual III)	
Arount	Transfer #2: Wire instructions for \$1.3 million transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Clevio Corporation
Peake-sale that we have been asked to provide a value date for this transfer at some in provide. Thank pro- fer Text Text Text Text Text of the text of the text of the Text of the text of the text of the Text of the text of the text of the Text of the text of the text of the text of the text of the Text of the text of the text of the text of the text of the Text of the text of the Text of the text of text	

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 2/14/17



Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department.

		JPMargan Notheast P O Box 6		February 01, 2017 Bay Account Number	vice Information			
	1	FURDUE	HILLINGS L P CRD FORUM RD CT 05901-3516	If you have any que statement, please o Customer Service F	stions about your ontact your			
Transfer #1: \$1.3 million cash payment from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	1	Deposits and Credits						
to Purque Holdings L.P.	N	Ledger Date	Description		Amount			
	1	00/14	Orig CO Name Purdue Phamia Lp Orig ID: Date: 170214 CO Entry Descr. Corp Ray Sec. COD Trace# Exct 170214 (nd ID: Name/Purdue Holdings Lp Funding Try	Desc Ind	\$1,300,000.00			
		Withdraw	wals and Debits					
		Ledger Date	Description		Amount			
		0215	Crig CO Name Holdings Crig ID Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec CCD Trace/ Ind ID: Ind Name Holdings Tm:	Deec Date 170215 CO E od 170215	\$3,287.500.00			
Transfer #2: \$1.3 million cash payment from Purdue Holdings L.P.	1	02/15	Orig CO Name Holdings Orig ID Entry Descr.Corp Pay Sec.COD TraceP Ind ID Ind Name Holdings Trac	Desc Date: 170215 00 E ort 170215	3,287,500.00			
to Clovic Corporation	1	0215	Orig CO Name Holdings Orig ID Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec OCD Trace/ Ind ID Ind Name Holdings Trac	Dees Date 170214 CO East 170215	1,300,000.00			

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., February 2017

AlixPartners

Selection 2 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2017)

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017



- This transfer represents a cash transfer to PRA L.P. (formerly Purdue Holdings L.P.). A promissory note was subsequently issued by PRA L.P. to Purdue for this amount. As previously explained, this amount is not included in the Purdue's Cash Distributions because it was treated by Purdue as a loan. PRA L.P. transferred these funds to an Ex-US Affiliate (i.e., Lucien Holdings S.ar.I.). The full amount of the loan has since been repaid to Purdue in full with interest.



Affiliated Entity - Books and Records Relatained in the same SAP System as Purdue



Affiliated Entity - Books and Records not Huinteleed in the same SAP System as Pardon

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)

Calculate Ta Mef.Doc. Noc. Carsener Noc. Mir Der	CH1 01978	41 Ma. 127	104041792	H 17	_		
In It Lotsus	Atomati shiet test	Cure. Cta	Pretia Ou	Grides	T.s	MAN	Deat
an anosis	Cash Discontracion	100.000	OEX.			7, 805, 78-	PROFE PROFE PERSON LP CLOBA MEDICAL DODAY
sa so procie	Cash Concentration		00				CASH CONCENTRATION TRANSPORT DESIT: 19 ACCOUNT
55 50 DOOLD	Cash Concentration		00			14, 935, 752, 50 -	
44 58 100010	Cash Concentration	The second second	GEX			3,400,568.60-	PURCEE PHARMACEPTICAL DECOURTS L
41 90 000825	Fies, Beish Chase		083				ALLEVE METRIC TA
A2 40 1000110	Cash Concentration	a succession of	0836				LOCADOR, MUX
40 100010	Cash Concentration		OEX			02,010.06	auguster, cher Hush
44 4m 100014	Cash Concentration		1053			32,256.58	AC MITTAL DOD
43 40 200810	Cash Contentiation	1.1.1.1	069			21,747,82	NALLARED D
64 4m 156610	Cash Concentration	110000	683			26,642.21	WAL-HEAT STORES
42 40 100010	Cash Concentration		464			\$9,788.34	NORING CONTRACTOR
40 1009110	Cash Conrentization	1.000	089			9,182.26	Transfer #1: C17.45H trans (\$19.94H) from Purdue Phar
Doc. Bumber Doc. Sets Calculate 3s Bef.Doc. Doc. Curpeor Doc. Har Teo		eny Code Shg Dete all De. El?	218 01/08/2017 01001481582			BRT PT	
Dic. Busher Dic. Dete Calmilate 3a Bef.Dec. Dic. Curpete Dic. Har Teo	DOLLATSK Comp- et/16/2017 Points CRI Over y DID CCRC00 Pht2017-choose	eny Code Shg Dete all De. El?	208 01/08/2811	Person DF 17			
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Caleslate 2s Bef. Dec. Dec. Curpen Dec. Bar Teo Dec. Bar Teo	100148758 Comp- CT/15/2017 Points COLO	eny Code Shg Dete all De. El?	218 01/04/2011 01002487542 2002487542	Person DF 17		ET.	
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Calesiane Is Bef. Dec. Dec. Curpens Dec. Bir Tes Dec. Bir Tes	Access Access WC	eny Code ing Date all De. El1 Coet Cia	218 01/08/2017 01001481582	Person DF 17		17 	CONCATA METHONS
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Calculate la Bef.Dec. Dec. Bis Teo Dec. Bis Teo Dec. Bis Teo Dec. Bis Teo Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.	LOSLARTSH Comp- CT/16/2017 Forms COL Over THE COLOR Encl2017-choose Accessed along comp Accessed along comp Accessed along comp Accessed along comp	eny Code ing Date all Bu. 211 Coef Com	218 07/08/2017 01000407562 2000407562	Person DF 17		17 	CONCRETA METHODA
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Caleslate 1s Net.Dec. Dec. Curpete Dec. Riv Tec Dec. Riv Tec Dec. Riv Tec Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.	LOSLARTSH Comp- CT/16/2017 Ports CO CO CO CO CO CO CO CO CO CO	eny Code ing Date all Bu. 211 Coef Com	218 07/04/2017 01003487942 2003487942 2003	Person DF 17		17 Lacutt 18,565.75 5,206.42	concerta mersona Logia •
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Caleslate 1s Bef. Dec. Dec. Curpens Dec. Bir Tes Dec. Bir Tes	LOSLARTSH Comp CT/15/2017 Ports CT/15/2017 Ports CTU CTU CTU CTU CTU CTU CTU CTU	eny Code ing Date all Bu. 211 Coef Com	218 07/04/2017 01003487542 2003487542 2004 0004 0004 0004 0004	Person DF 17		17 Jacoutt 18, 565, 78 5, 136, 42 2, 495, 52	CONCRETA METHODA Loya + Loya + Loya + PERCE PERMER LF CIMER MEDICAL INTERT
Dec. Busher Dec. Dete Caleslante 25 Bef-Dec. Dec. Euryean Dec. Bir Teo Dec. Bir Teo Dec. Bir Teo Dec. Bir Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.	LOBIARTSH Competitive CT/16/2017 Points CT/16/2017 Points CTRCH ENGLISH-CTORE Account abort coart Account abort coart Det Travel Clearing Due table for LB Coat Set LB Coat Set LB Coat Set LB	eny Code ing Date all Bu. 211 Coef Com	218 01/04/2011 01001481162 2014 001 001 001 001	Person DF 17		17 10,365,75 5,154,42 2,494,52 7,905,75 19,495,752,555 19,495,752,555 19,495,752,555	CONCRETA HETHICKE Lovid + Lovid +

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)

Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency		y Code og Date Not	e: Different cominations.	Flecal Tear Period]	2017 07	Transfer #1: C17,45M transfer (\$19.94M) from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Ins. IN Account	Account short text /	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Coder	T:	Anount	zhaz.
40 100010 2 40 100010 3 50 107204 4 50 100530	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Invest - FFLS Misc. Cash Cighring		9831 9831 9831 9831			19.935.752,50* 103.997,59 19.935.752,50- 103.997,59-	PURCEE PEARMA L P 1 STAMPORD FOR PORCEE PEARMA L P 1 STAMPORD FOR
	1500000346 Compa	al document by Code sg Date	416 06.07.2017	fiscal Tear Period		2017 07	
Calculate Tax	NIRE TRANSFER						Transfer #2: 617.45H transfer
Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency			1		_		from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Lucien Holdings S.ar.L
Calculate Tax Ref.Doc.	ECR.	Cost Ctr	Profile Cur	Coder	28	Ascust	from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Lucien Holdings S.ar.L

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)


Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)

Frem: "McClutchey, Len" «IMcClutchey@chadbource.com> Tec: Co: "Baker, Stuart" « <u>shaker@chadbource.com</u> », "Charlion, 20" «II Charlien@gharma.com», "Lowne, 30n" « <u>Jon Lewree@pharma.com</u> ». "Roncall, Anthony" « <u>Aftoncall@chadbource.com</u> », "Kelly, Lauren D." " <u>SchlydPchadbource.com</u> », "Kendall, Gareth" « <u>ghendall@chadbource.com</u> », "Kelly, Lauren D." « <u>SchlydPchadbource.com</u> », "Kendall, Gareth" « <u>ghendall@chadbource.com</u> », "Quinn Felice, Sensitier" « <u>Stamm@chadbource.com</u> », "Toscano, Cristina" « <u>Cforcano@CHADBOURIN.com</u> » Subject: PHLP Sunding Lucles Holdings Thursday, June 29, 2017	
In connection with approved funding for Lucien Holdings S. ar. I. (Luxembourg), attached are the approvals for Purdue Pharma L.P. to distribute £17,450,000 to Purdue Holdings L.P., and for Pundue Holdings L.P. in turn to distribute this amount to Lucien Holdings S. ar. I.	Transfer #1: Confirmation of C17.45M transfer (\$19.94M) from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
in accordance with the foregoing, please arrange for the following wire transfer from the account of Purdue Holdings L.P. in connection with this approved 2012 Auditors in the amount of £17,450,000 without charges for the beneficiary as follows: Amount: EUR 17,450,000 Beneficiary: Lucien Holdings S.Mr.I., 2, avenue Orlefes de Gaulie, L-2853 Luxembourd Bank: MG Luxembourg S.A. International Account: BIC/Swift code: CELL URL Reference: Capital Contribution	Transfer #2: Wire instruction for C17.45M transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Lucien Holdings S.ar.J.
Please note that we have been asked to provide a value date for this transfer as soon as possible. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.	
Thank you,	
lam.	

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 6/29/17

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)



Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department

Selection 2 – Ex-US Cash Distribution to Lucien Holdings S.ar.l., June 2017 (cont'd)

	JPM/rgi	ASE O an Onace Bank, N.A. of Market	July 01, 2017 Brough July 31, 2017 Account Number:
		unu, TX 78265 - 9754	Customer Service Information
Transfer #1: C17,45H transfer (\$19,94H) from Purdue Pharma	PURDU 1 STAM	W105 002.211 21317 MM/MM/MM/MM/MM/ 1 000000000 50 0000 E HOLDINGS L.P. FORD FORUM ORD CT 05901-3516	If you have any questions about your statement, please contact your Customer Service Professional.
L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	Deposits	s and Credits	
	Ledger Date	Description	Amount
	07/05	Book Transfer Crock B/C: Punkue Pharma L P Stamford CT Distribution Tm: YOUR REF: ATS OF 17/07/05	06901-3516 Ref: \$19,985,752,50
	Withdra	wals and Debits	
	Ledger Date	Description	Amount
Transfer #2: C17.45M (\$19.94M) transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Lucien Holdings S.ar.1.	07/05	Fodwire Dobit Via: Elk Amer Nyo 006005603 A/C Bank of Am US Ref. Fix Transact Ref. Manual Imax: YOUR REF. NONREF	onton N.A. US Fix \$19,905,752.50 Trix

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2017

AlixPartners

Selection 3 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2015)



Note: Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis classifies Selection 3 as an Ex-US Cash Distribution and refers to it as "Project Bull's Eye". Purdue's Legal Department explained that "Project Bull's Eye" related to Mundipharma's acquisition of the Merck ophthalmology portfolio.

AixPartners 110

boc.	Type 1 1A	(S/L account document.	+ Normal d	ocument.					
Doc.	Names Date slate Tax		ny Code ng Date	200 13.12.2018	Fiscal Yes Period	r.	2015 12		
Ref. Dou.	Doc. Carrenty		11 Bo. 15	01001542242	DE 15				
tin P	Account	Account short text	Coat Ctr	Profit Ctr	Codes -	Ta	Anount	**	_
10.0	100010	Cash Concentration		GES.			120.000.000.00-	GOLDHAN SACKS FISION GRO	OF FROM DESIGN PRAC
	100010	Cash Conceptration	-	OCN .	1		89.495.000.00-		HALL P I STANFORD I
	100450	BGA Hutey Market		055			75,000,000,00-	VIA FED-	
12 1	0 100455	BOA Money Market	1000	DEX	1		70.000.000,00-	**VIA FED*	
71 1	0 100010	Cash Concentration		CRS .			60.297.814.00-	PURCE SCLOCK	OS L P 1. STANFORD 1
Doc.	Sumber		ny Code	208	Fiecal Tea	2	2015	Transfer #1: \$60 transfer from Purd to Purdue Uniting	ue Pharma L.P.
Doc. Doc. Calc Ref. Doc.	Sumber Date Liste Tax Doc. Currency	100154224 Compe 15.12.2015 Post1 CMS Overs	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo.	208	Period	a .	2015		ue Pharma L.P.
Doc. Doc. Calco Ref. Doc. Doc.	Sumber Date Liste Tax Doc. Currency	100154224 Compe 15.12.2015 Fost1 CMU Overs 050	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo.	208	Period OF 15	-		transfer from Purd to Purdue Holding	ue Pharma L.P.
Doc. Dec. Calco Ref.1 Doc. Doc.	Sumber Date Late Tax Doc. Currency Bir Text	100154224 Cumps 15.12.2015 Posta CNS Overs 050 CTM200 12012015-121320 Account short text	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo. 15	208 13.12.2015 01001542242	Period OF 15		12	transfer from Purd to Purdue Holding	ue Pharma L.P.
Doc. Doc. Calco Ref. Doc. Doc. Doc.	Sumber Date Late Tax Not. Currency Bir Text	100154224 Comp4 15.12.2015 Post3 CNS Overs 050 CTM200 12012015-121320	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo. 15	208 13.12.2015 01001543242 Frofis Cur	Period OF 15		12 Anount	sciences rouse and	UE Pharma L.P. L.P. COP EFC: PORDUE PHA
Doc. Doc. Calc Ref.1 Doc. Doc. Doc.	Sumber Date Late Tax Doc. Currency Bir Text Account 100430 302043	100154224 Competition Competitino Competitino Competitino Competitino Competitino Competit	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo. 15	208 13.12.2015 01001543242 Profis Cur GES	Period OF 15		12 Incunt 120.000.000,00 59.495.000,00	sciences rouse and	UE Pharma L.P. L.P. SOF FFC: FORDUE PHA ROS L.F.1.STAMPORD
Doc. Doc. Calco Ref.1 Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. doc. doc. doc. doc.	Sumber Date Late Tax Doc. Currency Bir Text Account 100430 502045 100010	100154224 Compe 15.12.2015 Posts CNS Overs DSD CTM200 12012015-121320 Account short test Money Nit Goldman Dist #45 FM LP Cash Concentration	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo. 15	208 13.12.2015 01001543242 Frofis Cut GES 0ES 0ES	Period OF 15		12 Incunt 120.000.000,00 59.495.000,00 75.000.000,00	Colonas saces roms on Precess roms on Precess roms on **VIA FED	UE Pharma L.P. L.P. SOF FFC: FORDUE PHA ROS L.F 1 STAMFORD
Doc. Doc. Calco Ref.1 Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. State 4 11 4 4 11 4 4 11 4 11 4 11 4 11 4 11	Sumber Date Late Tax Doc. Currency Bir Text Account 100430 302043	100154224 Competition Competitino Competitino Competitino Competitino Competitino Competit	ny Code ng Date 11 Bo. 15	208 13.12.2015 01001543242 Frofis Cut GES 0ES	Period OF 15		12 Incunt 120.000.000,00 59.495.000,00	Colonas saces rosos de ecolonas saces rosos de ecolonas saces rosos de ecolonas rosos de ecolonas saces rosos de ecolonas rosos de ecolona	UE Pharma L.P. L.P. SOF FFC: FORDUE PHA ROS L.F 1 STAMFORD

Dec Dec Dec Dec	. Dete . Dete .Dete .Dec. .Curre . Bdr D	15.12.201 Tex 0 CNS noy USD	5 Post	aty Code ing Date all Bo.	51000004334	Fiscal Period			2015		Transfer #1: \$60,297,816 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Isa	PE Acce	ant Account	short test	Cost Ctr	Frotis Car	Order	-	T,s	kecust	Text	
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	40 1000 40 1000 50 1000 50 1000 40 1000 40 1000 40 1000 40 1000 40 1000 50 10000 50 10000000 50 100000000000000000000000000000000000	10 Cash, Co 11 Cash, Co 12 Dash, Co 14 Dist, #4 2 Dist, #4	ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration ncentration 2 PP Inc 2 PP Inc 4 FIRM 1P	Transfer for L.P. to Pur transfer for L.P. to PLP Inc.	Purdue Hold	oldings Inc. 79 oldings toldings			60.297.816,004 149.237,00- 148.879,00- 60.000.000,00-	CORP PA	PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S AT PLP ADSOCIATES HOLDINGS L P CHE PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S BR BOLDINGS ADSOCIATES L.F. 1 ST PURDUE PHARMA L P CHE STAMPORD S AT
18 19	40 3026 50 1072 50 1072	04 Invest 04 Invest	- PPLP	L.P. to PLP A	aes	ungs			700.000,00 39.291.240,00- 24.924.340,00-	CORP 23	PURICE FRARMA L P ONE STANFORD I PURICE FRARMA L P ONE STANFORD I
21 22	50 1072 50 1072 50 1022 40 1024	04 Invest 08 Putdue			923 903 901				544,200,00- 89,495,000,00- 2,800,000,00- 89,495,000,00		PURDCE PRARMA L P CHE STAMFORD I PURDCE PRARMA L P CHE STAMFORD I

Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	15.12.2015 Poet: CMB	ing Date	301 13.13.2015	Fiscal Ye Feriod		1015		Transfer #2A: \$149,237 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
Inn PK Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profis Car	Order	24	Ancunt	zene	
40 100010	Cash Concentration		GEN			149.237,00*		

Doc. Calcu Ref.1 Doc.	Number Date Late Tax Noc. Currency	15.12.2015 Poe 00	pany Code Ling Date	402 13.12.2015	Piscal Ye Period	28	2015	Transfer #28: \$148,579 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
(in 11	Account	Account short text	Cost. Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order		Anoin	s Cext
	100015	Cash Conceptration		SED .			148.979,00	CORP PAY

Doc. Doc. Calc	Bunber Date Julate Tax Doc.	15.12.2018 Forti	ny Code ng Date	401 13.12.2015	Fiscal Tear Period		2015 12	
	Currency Bdr Test	05D CTN401 12012015-121320	15 trane	isfer #2C: \$6 der from Purc to PLP Associ	tue Holdings	1	_	
Ita I	N Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Cta	Ceder .	24	Ancenti	Inst
14 20	40 100010 80 100010 80 107414 40 302032	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Invest - PH LP Capital #32 Dist BM		023 023 023 023			40.000.000,00 40.000.000,00 40.000.000,00 40.000.000,00	
-								1
Doc. Doc. Calc Bef. Doc.	Subber Date ulate Tax Doc. Currency	15.12.2015 Poetis CNE	ny Code ng Date	cument 613 13.12.2015	Fiscal Year Period		2015 12	Transfer #3: \$60,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
Doc. Calc Ref. Doc. Doc.	Subber Date ulate Tax Doc. Currency	100000748 Compar 15.12.2015 FreeLis CNE USD CTW413 12012015-1213201	ny Code ng Date	413	Period	TR		transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
Doc. Doc. Calc Bef. Doc. Doc.	Bunker Dete ulate Tax Doc. Currency Bdr Text	100000748 Compar 15.12.2015 FreeLis CNE USD CTW413 12012015-1213201	ny Code ng Date	413 13.12.2015	Period		13	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

Calculate Tax	CI NURE TRANSFER	ing Date	04.12.2015	Period		12		1	Transfer #4A: \$30M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company
ta PK Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	T.s	Anoust D	-		
1 50 100010 2 25 1029154	Cash Concentration		1230 1230			30.000.000,00-	1		
		any Code	413	Fiscal Year Period		2015 12			
Calculate Tax	NIRE TRANSFER							1	Transfer #48c \$30M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
Calculate Tax Ref.Doc.		Cost Ctr	Profis Cu	Ordez	TA	Aerunt 7		/	from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical

BR BOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P.	
Wyltins Consect of Ground Partner	
The undersigned, RR Heidings Associates Inc. (Inc "General Partner"), a New	
York corporation and the Ornerel Parmer of DJ, Holdings Associates L.P., a Delevium Ended	
perturbing the "Persenticip"), bereity consume to the taking of the following extense and	
directs that this areaset by filed with the seconds of proceedings of the Partoeology	
WOEXXAS, the Permentity is to reactive a distribution there PLP Associates Holdbage L.P., a Determine limited partnership ("PLP Associates"), in the associat of \$60,000,000 (the "Distribution")	Transfer #3: Confirmation of \$60M transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
NOW, TREASPORE, 1+ 8	
820805, VED, that upon receipt of the Distribution from FLP Associates, the Partnership be and it breatly is sufficiented to distribute 230,200,000 to Breason Company and 250,000,000 to Reasony Infediated Company L.P.	Transfers #1A and #1B: Authorization for \$30M transfer from BR Holdings Associates
REEOLVED, that the proper officers of the General Futures be and each of them. Searchy is authorized and discord to make, eccurate and deliver, or muse to be made, to excluse a behalf of Each with the Party-robits all such agreements, almostering, its interaction and other papets as Eacy may discuss recommonly or appropriate to earry out the proposes and lemmi of the frequency mechanics.	L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Hedical Company L.P. totaling \$60M in distributions.
Line: Sixvesilar 30, 2013	
BR DOLDONGH ABROCLATER L.P. by its general partner, BR, Holfingt Associating by: Bry, Sfact D, Balter View President	

Source: Written consent of BR Holdings Associates L.P. General Partner, 11/30/2015

AlixPartners 110

ĸ

Time	Millarka her «Millarkogistudium unt		
Post	Names Research St. 2012 101 101		
Balagoria Albandestream	Roman, Ambridge S. Mar. Lawren (D Calamer Freider, Schleiber Hill & Franzisco, Stechen Buller Enzy Freider Buller Spright	F	Transfer #1: Authorization for
Monday, Nove	mber 30, 2015	A	\$60,297,816 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Dear		11	readings car,
in connection of	with approved funding for Project Bull's Eye, attached are the following documents:		Transfers #2A, #2B, and
1. \$45,297,814 to	Written Consent of the General Partner of Purdue Pherms L.P. ("PPUP") authorizing PPUP to distribute Purdue Holdings L.P. ("PHLP"):	1	#2C: Authorization for transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc., PLP
2. Phiena Inc., 52	Written Consent of the General Partner of PHLP authorizing PHLP to distribute \$349,237 to Pandue 146,579 to PLP Associates Holdings toc. and \$46,000,000 to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.;		Associates Holdings Inc., and PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
3. Holdings L.P. Is	Written Consent of the General Partner of PUP Associates Holdings L.P. authorizing PLP Associates a distribute \$60,000,000 to BR Holdings Associates L.P.; and	1	Transfer #3: Authorization for \$60H transfer from PLP
A	Written Consent of the General Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P. authorities BR Holdings and mission Stations control by Second Company and \$30,000,000 to Reading Medical Company L.R.		Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
	nat if we could have a value date on these requested transfers by the end of this week. Please do not that the first one of the second of the		Transfers #4A and #4B:
Kind regards,		V	Authorization for \$30H transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company and
lan.			Rosebay Nedical Company L.P., totaling \$60M in distributions.
101.212-408-6303 mc246mex8char			torang your in distributions.
Same country i	the another participant batters printing this annuli.		

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 11/30/15

	PLODUCE PHILADAL L.P. - A close an adjustment of adjustments - Pagement Report - Single	Payment Bulance Date: Today
	Access frames Access frames General Methods Me	
		nganan Tapan asland
	Annual of States	
Transfer #4A: Confirmation for \$30H transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company.	And and a second	
	allegenant Anneliter Benefiter Alter State	
	Reconstruction Advantages	
	Barlan Vil BARM. Carl myseller Barli Chargest Provide Registerit (10) Norman	
	Anderson Subset States Company Second States Second States S	
	intend intention have from	
	feesant Lincols II-4	
	Annual Links (CA)	
	National Original and Income	Council for Torontal Million

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department.

	PURCUE PRARMA L.F. * A data in terms in terms of relations, - Partial Report Advance Data Terms Report Advance Data
	Provent Mithal Industry Descent Transmit Team And Transmit Teams And Transmit Screen
Transfer #48: Confirmation for \$30H transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	An week of a second sec
	Manager Barrier Barrie
	All restants and presentions restants of definitions Restant of the second se
	ACTUAL ACTUAL
	Terrine Statement of Statement State
	END OF REPORT
	Terrer Tank Anne Trank Terret Market Bala Annet

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department

	JPMorgan C Northeast M P O Box 65		Customer Servic	
	PURDUE N	In the second se	If you have any questi statement, please con Customer Service Pro	ons about your tact your
	Deposits	and Credits		
1	Ledger Date	Description		Amount
Transfer #1: \$60,297,816 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	12/03	Book Transfer Credit B/O: Purdue Phorms L. P. Ster Distribution Tm. 2000 15/12/02 YOUR REF: ATS OF 15/12/02	mlont CT 06901-3431 Ref.	580,297,816.00
	Withdra	wals and Debits		
Transfer #2C: \$50,000,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings	Ledger Date	Description		Amount
L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.	12/03	Book Transfer Debit A/C. Plp Associates Holdings 05901-3431 Rof: Distribution Tm. YOUR REF. NONREF	L P Standord CT	550,000,000.00
Transfer #2A: \$149,237 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.	12/08	Chips Dabit Vis: Habe Bank USA, N.A./0108 A/C H 049320 Ben, Mundipharma Singapore Hokting Pla San Tim: YOUR REF. NONREE	tabe Singapore Singapore Sg Ref: Proffered Shares	2,100,000.00
Transfer #28: \$148,579	12/03	Orig CO Name Holdings Orig ID Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec:COD TraceF Ind ID. Ind Name Holdings Tim:	Desc Dete: 151203 CO Ext: 151203	149,237.00
transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.	12/00	Orig CO Name Holdings Orig ID: Entry Descr.Corp Pay Sec.COD Trace# Ind ID Ind Name Holdings Tet:	Desc Dete 151203 CO Ext 151203	148,579.00

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., December 2015





Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for PLP Associates Holdings L.P., December 2015

CHASE O JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Northeast Markat P O Box 659754	Decomber 01, 2015 Prouch Decomber 31, 2015 Account Number:
San Antono, TX 78265 - 9754	Customer Service Information
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII	If you have any questions about your statement, please contact your Customer Service Professional.



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for BR Holdings Associates L.P., December 2015

AlixPartners

Selection 4 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2016)



Note: Per email instructions, \$300,000 was subsequently sent by each Mexcus Corporation and Maltus Corporation to Mundipharma Mexico. However, since books and records for Mexcus, Maltus and Mundipharma Mexico are not maintained by Purdue, these subsequent transactions cannot be identified using Purdue's books and records.

Pardue

Affiliated Entity - Books and Records Mointained in the same SAP System as Purdue Affiliated Entity - Books and Records not Haintained in the same SAP System as Pardoe

2		Account	Account short text	te Petng Date Seference Assignment Ta			
8	208 3	00159793	2016 58 01.00.2	14 28.07.2014 CWS			
	1 50	100010	Cash Concentration	20160801	4.410.000.00- CORP :	FRY	Transfer #1: \$600,000
	2 50	100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	400.000,00-+008P-	PAV	transfer from Purdue Pharma
	3 50	100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	492.432.00- CORP		L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
		100010	Cash Concentration	20160801	1.000.000,00+ CORP :	FAY	L
	5 41	102416	Furdue Holdings 17	20140801	6.902.432,00	/	
8	414 1	00000746	2016 53 01.00.20	016 28.07.2016 CWS	050	/	
		100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	4.410.000.00 CORP	PAY	
		100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	600.000,00 *CORP		
	the second se	100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	492.432.00 CORP		Transfers #2A and #28:
		100010	Cash Concentration	20162001	4.410.000,00- CORF		\$300,000 transfers from Purdue
		100010	Cash Concentration	20140001	490.000,00- CORP		Holdings L.P. to Mexicus
		1 100010	Cash Concentration	20140805	300.000,00-*CONF	and the second se	Corporation and Maltus
		200010	Cash Concentration	20140801	300,000,00-+0082		Corporation, totaling \$600,000.
		100010	Cash Concentration	20160001	1.219,00- CORP		
		100010	Cash Concentration	20160601	1.213,00- CORP		
		100018	Cash Concentration	20160801	1.000.000,00 COMP		
		100010	Cash Concentration	20140801	1.000.000,00- CORP		
	17 43	302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	20160801	4.410.000,00 0080/		
		302042	Dist #42 99 Inc	20140801	490.000.00 0080		
	24 45	302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	20140601	300.000,00 *CORP :	FAY	
		302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	20160801	300.000,00 -CORP		
	16 40	502042	Dist #42 PP Inc	20160801	1.219,00 CORP		
		302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	20160801	1.213,00 CORF		
	18 43	302043	Dist #42 29 Inc	20140801	1.000.000,00 CORP	FAT	
		102208	Purdue Pharms L.F.	20140801	4.502.432,00+		

Its Account Account short text Cost Cur Fruits Cur Order Ta Anount Text 13 50 100010 Cash Concentration SEN SEN 300,000.00- 300,000.00 Transfer #2A: \$300,000 2 25 1033024 SEXCUS CORPORATION SEN SEN 300,000.00- 300,000.00 Transfer #2A: \$300,000 000_Type : KI (Vendor payment) Normal document Doc. Sumber 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Sumber 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Sumber 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Sumber 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Sumber 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Sumber 150000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Currency 059 050 07 07 07	Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc.		ny Code ng Date	416 07/28/2016	Fiscal Year Period		2014 07		
S0 100010 Cash Concentration SEX S00,000.00- S00,000.00 transfer from Purdue Holdings LP. to Nexcus Corporation. Coc.Type : KI (Vendor payment) Normal document Doc. Number 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Date 07/25/2016 Porting Date 07/25/2016 Period 07 Ref.Doc. WIRE TRANSFER	ta IN Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Coder	Ix	Asount	Text	Transfer #7A: \$300.000
Doc. Number 1500000301 Company Code 416 Fiscal Year 2016 Doc. Date 07/25/2016 Posting Date 07/25/2016 Period 07 Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. WIRE TRANSFER	1 50 100010 2 25 1033024	the state of the second s	_		-			>	transfer from Purdue Holdings
	Doc. Humber Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc.	150000301 Comps 07/25/2018 Post: WIRE TRANSFER	ny Code	416		14			
	1 50 100010	Cash Concentration		GES			300,000.00-	-	Transfer #28: \$300,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Haltus Corporation.

Subject: Pric? 2016 Fund	ng - Hundpharma Hasico	
frative, 64y 22, 2006		
Dear Date		Transfers #2A and #20:
	For Pareliae Pharma L.P. to distribute \$600,000 to Purdue techings L.P., and for Purdue write for (1) L100 preferred shares of Mexod Corporation, a Britch Virgin loads company.	Approvals for \$300,000
"Mexecus"). Not a subscript	ton price of \$300,000; and (ii) 1,000 preferred shares of Mahsis Corporation, a British Vegen	transfers from Purdue Holding L.P. to each of Mexcus
triands company ("Maitas' payments in connection w	 for a subsortation price of \$100,000. Rel your information, Mexcus and Mathus will fund th Mundipharina Mexico. 	Corporation and Haltus Corporation.
n accordance with the far	spong, plasse arrange for the following wite transfers from the assount of Pardue Holdings	- Corporation.
L.F. without charges for th		
Amount.	\$300,000	1
Account Name: Account Number	Aller on Conservations	Transfer #2A: Wire instructions for \$300,000
Bank Name Bank Address	Philosoper Chase Bank, N.A. 270 Park Avenue: New York, New York 1907	transfer from Purdue Holdings
ABA Namber	0210000021	L.P. to Mexcus Corporation.
SWIFT Code: Reference:	D4456510 1.000 Professed Waters	12
Amount.	1100.000	
Account Name: Account Number	Materia (1)	Transfer #28: Wry
Bark Name	PMergen Chase Rank, N.A.	instructions for \$300,000
Kark Ablrett ABA Number	270 Park Avenuat: New York, New York 30017 001000031	transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Maltus Corporation.
SWIT Code:	CM86533 L00 Performed Shares	crt to manual control done
	and the second	Lana and a second secon

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 7/22/16

Greation Mulhod		Templata Name Minista Cole			°
faiture Anterent					
PATMENT BEORMA Method/Description Apr Copurate/Ventor Patronic	Walker Date andrubbad	Payment Amount USD 385-590 50 CR			
Payment 40 extracted 33	Description Date 160725	Batch Description CONFTAY			ransfer #2A: Confirmation fo
Come Account		Account Name PURCLE HOLDINGS 1/ Company Name	Constantin De	H	300,000 transfer from Purdue toldings L.P. to Nexcus Corporation.
NUMBER OF STREET	GAN CHATE NEW YORK	HOLDHOS BARA 48	Land Land Land		
ELECTION AND A CONTRACT OF A C	Selfath Lary D	Account of Datas. Bases Add	n. eesidekaa	Annual	
USONOIL JP MOR IKAKI KUMAES Inmaficiary Name Annual Consention Payment Details 1 Information Consent Information	Selfativitary D ormane of LOOD Purchased Shi Date / Tome Protocols co. 40 Per EDT	Account of Datas. Bases Add.	n. eesidekaa	300.000-00 CB	
USONOLI JP MOR UCMUTICIAN Innelficiary Name Mercul Contention Reprint Details In USONORY Cont Type: Signature	Selection of the select	Account of Datas. Bases Add	n. eesidekaa	300.000-00 CB	
USONOLI JP MOR IKAKI KUMAKI Ikawa Corporation Paynoni Delata Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa Ikawa	Selfativitary D ormase of LOOD Pursued by Detail Tome Protocolas co. 49 Protocolas co. 43 Pret EDT STORODUS CO. 45 Pret EDT	Account of Datas. Bases Add	n ellipsion Celegory Addressed Info	-anior of ce	
Alsonicit JP Alger BONCTICUMMES Beneficiary Name Pophical Celevity Reprint Celevity Indicated Tolecant Digits Signature Approval	Selisify Lary D with asso of 1,000 Personnel Sta Detail Times Personal State Personal Personal State of Times Personal Personal State of Times Personal Personal State of Times Personal Personal State of Times Personal P	Account of Datas. Bases Add	n ellipsion Celegory Addressed Info	300.000-00 CB	
Allowiczi JP Mole Allowiczi JP Mole Allowiczi Consester Papiece Details Allowiczi Spece	Selection of LOOD Purchased Shi processes of LOOD Purchased Shi processes on 40 processes on 40 proceses on 40 proceses on 40 processes on 40 processes on 40	Account of Datas. Bases Add	n ellipsion Celegory Addressed Info	-anion of ch	
Allowers of the second	Selfativitary O orthosocial (S. 43 Per EDI Shoto / Tome Per EDI Shotosocial (S. 43 Per EDI Shotosocial (S. 43 Shotosocial (S. 43 Per EDI Shotosocial (S. 43 Shotosocial (S. 43 Sh	Accessed i Desar Barra All Structure Transi Credita i Detares	Category Addressed Info Category Addressed Info Category Category	makin makin Debit Amount 0.00	
ADDORED JP AGE Beneficiary Name Weiss Corporation Payment Corporation Payment Debute Referent Reprint Sarvent ACH Corporativest ACH Corporativest	Billion Loop Personal In State / Time Account In Person Internet In Person Internet Internet Person Inte	Account of Dear Barris All Scholards By User 10 / Approve By User 10 / A	Constant from Tor Created Amount CCY A 300,421 00 USD	regulari Mancha Corg Debit Amount (198	

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department.

Payment Repor	t - Detail		Payment P	Release Date: Today	Y
Creation Method From Template		plate Name us Corp		291	
Status Released					
PAYMENT INFOR	MATION				
Method/Descripti ACH Corporate/Vendor Paymonts	01/25/9016	Payment Amount USD 300,000.00 CR			
Payment ID 480504431	Descriptive Date 160725	Batch Description CORP PAY			
Error Account		Account Name PURDUE HOLDINGS LP			ansfer #28: Confirmation fo
Bank 021000071 - JP M	ORGAN CHASE NEW YORK	Company Name HOLDINGS	Company ID	\$3 Ho	00,000 transfer from Purdue sidings L.P. to Haltus sporation.
BENERCIARIES				1	
Beneficiary Name Valus Corpositor Payment Details:		Account / Type Bank ABA 021000021	Payment ID DD 480504431	Afreum 300.000.00-CF	
HISTORY	150201= 0.25 km	anna an ann an an an an an an an an an a	www.	A6-0174	
Event Released	Date / Time Actioned By 07/25/2016 02:40 PM EDT	User ID / Approval Ca	Hegory Additional Inf	onmation	
Digital Signature	07/25/2016 03:43 Pte EDT				
Approved	GN25/2016 G3.38 PM EDT				
5-devided	01/25/2016 11:38		Croated from 1	Template: Malain Corp	

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department

	CHAS JPIAngun C Notheani M P O Box 660	haso Bank, N.A. arkot	July 01. 2016 Barouth Account Number	Mr 29, 2018
		TX 78255 - 8754	Customer Service	Information
			If you have any question statement, please cont Customer Service Profi	act your
	1 STAMFO	ICLDINGS L P RD FORUM D CT 06901-3516		
/	Deposits	s and Credits		
/	Ledger Date	Description		Amount
emia "P.	07/01	Book Transfor Crodit B/C: Punduo Pharma L P St Distribution Tm 2000 16/07/01 YOUR REP: ATS OF 16/07/01	amlend CT 06001 3431 Ref.	\$14,069,490.00
_/	07/12	Book Transfer Cracit B/C: Pursee Pharms L P St Distribution Tm 2000 16/07/12 YOUR REF: ATS CF 16/07/12	amlont CT 05901-3431 Ref.	6,000,000 00
1	07/25	Orig CO Name: Purdue Pharma Lp Orig ID: Date: 160725 CO Entry Descr. Corp Pay Sec. CCD Traceil Control Control Ead: 160725 Ind ID: Name: Purdue Holdings Lp Funding Tm	Desc ind	4,410,000.00
	07/25	Orig CO Name Purdue Pharms Lo Orig ID: Date 160/25 CO Entry Descr. Corp Pay Sec. CCD Trace# Boot Complete Edd: 160/25 Ind ID: Name Purdue Holdings Lp Funding Tm.	Dosc Ind	900,000,00
	07/25	Orig CO Name Purdue Pharma La Orig ID Date 160/25 CO Entry Descr Coro Pay Sec CCD Trace# Ead 160/25 Ind ID Name Purdue Holdings La Funding Tm.) led	412,432.00

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2015

Transfer #1: \$600,000 transfer from Purdue Phi L.P. to Purdue Holdings I



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2016.

AlixPartners

Selection 5 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2016)



Dec. Raiker Sec. Sera Cocyclets The Ref. Ser. Sec. Darmary Sol. Ref. 2141	1970/054 Port	ny Code Ing Dete 451 Bb.	298 87/38/2034 81/00/2440	Fiscal Teer Pertint		2013.4 19			1	Transfer #5: \$4.41M tran from Purdue Pharms L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	
reprise for lass	Alterant short test	Lines Date	PROPERTY CAR	Cathol	la l	ALCORE	lune 1	/	1		
and the manager	destinant Address Safety (Page Parts	Lotter Per	a summer		-	1000		1		
\$100 100 E	Cash Concentration		169		1.1	4,430,000,000	COUP	24.7	1		
3 50 100000	Cash Concentration	1.1	1022		0-0-	610,000.00			A.S.		
1 to specch	Cash Contententation	1.1	1803			842,412.00-			/		
A NO LONGLE	Cart Corporation	1	100		1111	1,000,001,004	0.068	127-1		Transfer #1: \$492,432	
8 40 300414	Purnie foldings LF	A	183			4,810,410.00	1000		-	transfer from Purdue Pharm	
	Construction of the second					and construction		1	1	L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P	
lef.lot. Soc. Currenzy	06 090 00 090 09664 0702303-07243	al) Ho Ala	0.0007446	14.14		201		1/		Transfer #6: \$4,41H tra	
ket.Bor. Sur. Convency Sur. Núr Text	800 179664 07023138-072434		eusoneraan		-		174		A	Transfer #6: \$4.41H tra from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P.	
kef.dor. Son. Currency Son. Nilr Text	EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE	ci.e	Hutta (re		-		1/1	1	1	from Pundue Holdings L.P.	
kef, don, ker, Currendy ker, Mir Teat	The construction	ci.e	Ratta (ta		-	4,415,910.00	64	m	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P.	to
ef. Son. No. Consency No. Mir Test	EEE EMAGE STOLDAUE-STOLDA Annual Anali Seal Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e	Rutta (ta)		-	4, 415, 045.00 800, 860.00	640	m	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tr	to ansfer
ef. Soc. No. Consensy No. Mir Test	EXE Charles stoldies-state Annual Anni Sadd Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e	Rotta (no		-	4,415,010.00 400,800.00 492,412.00		ni ni	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to
ef. Son. wr. Convening wr. Mir Text.	EEE EMAGE STOLDAUE-STOLDA Annual Anali Seal Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e	Rutta (ta)		•	4, 415, 045.00 800, 860.00	14 BURN	R. R	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tr	to
ef. Bes. we. Cansenage we. Ner Text	THE CONTRACT AND ADDRESS OF ADDRE	ci.e	Ratta (ta 103 103 103 103 103			4, 415, 010, 01 405, 010, 01 197, 417, 10 4, 427, 988, 10		HE HE	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer
ef. Soc. No Consency No Mir Test 	The state and bear furning about bear Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e	Ruta (n 10 12 13 13 15			4, 415, 015, 01 605, 015, 01 897, 417, 10 4, 470, 011, 10 470, 012, 20	10 and	ERESTER	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer
ef. Sor. No Carsency No Mir Text	Disconstructure Service Statistics Carl Concentration Carl Concentration	ci.e			-	4,415,005.00 406,060.70 497,472.00 4,409,060.10 409,000.00	1282080	STEELERS	1	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc.	to ansfer to
ef. Soc. No Carsenary No Mir Text	DEP CONSTANT AND SAN Control And San Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration Control Concentration	ci.e			-	4,415,000.00 800,000.00 992,412.00 4,400,000.00 990,000.00 800,000.00 800,000.00	12 BULLEN	SHEEL SHEEL	4	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr	to ansfer to
ef. Soc. No Carsenary No Nor Text 	DEP CONCERTIONS AND AND AND Cont Concentration Cont Concentration	ci.e			-	4, 415, 000, 00 805, 000, 00 847, 417, 00 970, 002, 00 804, 802, 00 804, 802, 00 800, 002, 00 800, 002, 00 800, 002, 00 1, 278, 10	THEN BORD	PROPERTIES.	11	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer to ansfer
ef. Scc. No Consency No Mir Text 	TTE THESE STOLING-STARS Seminar atom beat Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e			-	4, 415, 505, 90 800, 500, 70 907, 417, 50 905, 502, 50 905, 502, 50 905, 502, 50 10, 502, 50 1, 275, 50 1, 275, 50	San Base	ERESERENTE	417	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr	to ansfer to ansfer
ef. Son. No Carrenary No Mir Teat.	The state state was Sense state was Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e			-	4, 415, 555, 56 855, 555, 76 957, 417, 55 4, 475, 555, 55 895, 552, 55 895, 552, 55 895, 555, 55 1, 278, 76 1, 213, 56 1, 900, 500, 55	VSEBUELE STREET	ERFERENCE AND	417	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer to ansfer
Arf. Soc. Not. Convening Not. Mar Texts	DEP TIMES STOLDARD STATE Annual And Stat Call Concentration Call Concentration	ci.e			-	4, 415, 505, 60 800, 505, 70 907, 417, 10 4, 407, 402, 50 804, 802, 50 100, 505, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 905, 905, 50 1, 905, 90 1, 905, 90 1, 905, 90 1, 905, 90 1, 905, 90 1,	1848888888 18481	BREEN BREEN BERNE	417	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer to ansfer
Art Jon. Sec. Consensor Sec. Mir Text 40 100000 40 1000000 40 100000 40 1000000 40 100000 40 100000 40 100000 40 100000 40 1000000 40 100000000000000000000000000000000000	DEP CONCA STOLENIS-STOLEN Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e				4, 415, 505, 60 900, 500, 70 975, 417, 10 4, 400, 988, 50 975, 517, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 218, 50 1, 900, 900, 50 1, 900, 900, 50 1, 900, 900, 50		ETREPARTOR FAR	417	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #28: \$1,213 tr from Purdue Holdings L.P.	to ansfer to ansfer
Art Jon. Net. Correctly Net. Mir Test. 1 41 104010 1 41 104000 1 41 1040000 1 41 10400000 1 41 10400000 1 41 1040000000000000000000000000000000	TTE THESE STOLENESS SALES Seminar atom bear Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e				4, 415, 508, 50 900, 500, 70 900, 600, 70 900, 402, 50 900, 602, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 605, 600, 50 1, 605, 505, 50 1, 605, 50 1, 605, 505, 50 1, 605, 50	CARGE BUR	SHEET SHARES	417	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #2B: \$1,213 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. PLP Associates Holdings In	to ansfer to ansfer to ac.
Art Jone, Consensing Sec. Consensing Sec. Sec. Main Frank Sec. Main Frank Sec. Main Frank Sec. Main Frank Sec. Sec.	DEP THEFT STOLENESS STOLENESS Cash Concentration Cash Concentra	ci.e				4, 415, 505, 60 900, 500, 70 975, 417, 19 4, 600, 600, 10 975, 617, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 800, 900, 10 1, 805, 608, 10 644, 605, 10 844, 605, 10 100, 000, 10 100, 000, 10 1, 218, 10	CARGE BEESE BEESE STRAT	THE FREE FREE FREE FREE	477	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #2B: \$1,213 tr. from Purdue Holdings L.P. PLP Associates Holdings In Transfer #2C: \$490,000	to ansfer to ansfer to xc.
lef. Son. Son. Convenue Son. Mir Text.	DEP TIMES STOLIGIS-STOLIG Code Concentration Cash Concentration	ci.e				4, 415, 508, 50 900, 500, 70 900, 600, 70 900, 402, 50 900, 602, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 213, 50 1, 605, 600, 50 1, 605, 505, 50 1, 605, 50 1, 605, 505, 50 1, 605, 50	CARGE BEESE BEESE STRAT	THE FREE FREE FREE FREE	113	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #2B: \$1,213 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. PLP Associates Holdings In	to ansfer to ansfer to xc.
Inter Main Tanak 10 400 1000000 10 400 1000000 10 1000000 1000000 10 1000000 1000000 10 1000000 1000000 10 1000000 1000000 10 1000000 1000000 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100 10 1000000 100	DEP THEFT STOLENESS STOLENESS Cash Concentration Cash Concentra	ci.e				4, 415, 505, 60 900, 500, 70 975, 417, 19 4, 600, 600, 10 975, 617, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 218, 10 1, 800, 900, 10 1, 805, 608, 10 644, 605, 10 844, 605, 10 100, 000, 10 100, 000, 10 1, 218, 10	TRANSPORTED BUT IN THE	THEFT STREET STREET	4775	from Purdue Holdings L.P. RSJ Company L.P. Transfer #2A: \$1,219 tri from Purdue Holdings L.P. Purdue Pharma Inc. Transfer #2B: \$1,213 tr. from Purdue Holdings L.P. PLP Associates Holdings In Transfer #2C: \$490,000	to ansfer to arester to xc.

Dox Dox Call Rei Dox	1. 1.0 1.0	late Tax oc. Currency	08/01/2014 Poet CHS	any Code ing Date	301 07/28/2014	Fistal Tear Period	2016 07			
									_	
	110	Account	Account short test	CORE CER	Frofit Cts	Order	Ts	Asoust	Iest	Transfer #2A: \$1,219 transfer

Dec Cal Ref Dec	. Bus Dat culat .Doc.	der ie ie Tax		gany Code rting Date	402 07/28/2016	Fiscal Ye Period	A# 21 01	1		
Ita	III Ac	coust	Account short tex	Cost Ctr	Profis Car	Order	24	Asount	Text	Transfer #28: \$1,213 transfer

Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	048 050 079401 07222014-072820	trans	sler #2C: \$4 fer from Purd o PLP Associa	lue Holdings	A			
ts FK Account	Account short text	Coat Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	T.s	1	laount,	Text
1 40 100010 2 50 100010 3 50 107416 4 40 302032	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Invest - PH 10 Capital #32 Dist BR		GEN GEN GEN GEN			7	490,000.00 490,000.00 490,000.00 490,000.00	VAR VAD
	G/L account document							transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings
Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	100000837 Comps 00/01/2016 Fowt1 CMS	ny Code ng Date		Fincal Year Period		20	7	
Doc. Sumber Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	100000837 Comps 06/01/2016 Fost1 CMS 09D CTW413 07222016-072820	ny Code ng Date	413	Period	28	0		Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.

Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax	07/25/2014 Ports NIRE TRANSPER	ay Code		Fiscal Year Seriod		2014 07		
Its PK Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Grdec	Ta	Asount	Test	
1 90 100010	Cash Concentration		GER			245,000.00-	1_	Transfer #4A: \$245,000 transfer from BR Holdings
2 25 1029154	BEACON CO		SEI			245,000.00	- 1	Associates L.P. to Beacon Company
Doc. Type & KI (Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax (Sef.Doc. Doc. Curpency	Vendor payment > Horm 1500000285 Compar 07/25/2014 Postis CHERE TRANSFER 05D	ny Code og Date	413 07/28/2014			2016 87		the second se
Don.Type (KI (Don. Sumber Don. Sumber Don. Date Calculate Tax (Sef.Don.	Vendor payment > Horm 1500000285 Compar 07/25/2014 Postis CHERE TRANSFER 05D	ny Code	413	Period	18	2016 87		the second se

		03D CTW408 07222016-072820	from P	fer #6: \$4.4) undue Holding impany L.P.					Transfer #7A: \$245K transfer from Beacon Company to RSJ Company L.P.
it:	FE Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	1	Anount Tex	-	
	40 100010 40 100010 40 100010 50 301045 50 301027 50 301024	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Capital #45 2H LB Capital #27Contrib. Capital #27Contrib.		623 683 683 683 603 603			4.410.000,00 30 245.000,000 245.000,000 4.410.000,00 245.000,00	.91905 .01903	ROSEBAT MEDICAL CO L P 14000 BEACON CO REVIROVA TREUNARO J ROSEBAT MEDICAL CO L P 14000 BEACON CO REVINOVA TREUNARO J
-		30				-		17	
Do Do Ca	o. Number	28.07.2016 Posti	al document ny Code ny Date	408 28.07.2014	Fiscal Yes Period	*	2014 07	1	Transfer #78: \$2456 transfer from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to R5J Company L.P. Transfer #8: \$4.9M transfer
Do Do Ca Re	n. Number 1. Date Iculate Tax	150000030 Compe 24.07.2016 Posti	ay Code	408		4	2014		from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to R5J Company L.P.
Do Do Ca Re Do	n. Number n. Date Louiste Tax f.Doc.	150000030 Compe 24.07.2016 Posti	ay Code	408	Period	-	2014 07		from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to R5J Company L.P. Transfer #8: \$4.9M transfer from R5J Company L.P. to Mundipharma KK (Mundipharma



Source: Written consent of BR Holdings Associates L.P. General Partner, dated 7/22/16

	Rease Rease Tom, Lin X, Dia and Di Ten Gr Redges: TR FEX 2013 Fooding Mendlemin Japan Antonics: Space Systems of		
	Ch to preserve,		
	Press: HcDatchey, San (<u>maille: 2%Clatcheydolhadinaces.som</u>) Beet: 545ay, 346 22, 2018 4.45 PH Ter (<u>Sectores</u>) (Sectore, Sectores, 2) (sectore, 3ac) Cer (Sectores, Maart D.; Charless, 2) (sectore, 3ac) Construction, Sectore Subject: PHDP 2016 Funding - Plantighteme Sepan		
	Friday, July 32, 2008		
	Dear		
	we are in the process of Eurocherring the approprie amount of 30,000,000 to Mondigitumitia Japan to users its commit funding regularisations. The brookdown flor the 55,000,000 in funding will be as follows:		
	 2N or \$200,000 coming from the phoneholders of Mundipharms IX, a lapanese angung ("MNP); 		
	 IBES pr 54,900,000 consingifium RS: Company L.P., a Delaware Insided partnership ("RSI Company"). 		
	The portion of the functing to come from the characterister AKK will be handled reparative.		
	The fuelding from #Sil Company breaks down as follows:		
	 SLATUURD to be contributed to RU Company from Pundlet Holdings LP ("PRUP"); 		
-	 \$345,000m te contributed to 852 Company Rom Ileason Company, 		
E .	 SD45.000 to be cost-thutactice RSI Company from Revolute Modical Company L.P. 		Transfer #1: Authorization for \$492,432 transfer from Purdue
rdue	in accordance with the foregoing, attached are the following concerns operating the RSI Compare funding outlined above.	/	Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
ama	Purplue Pharma LP. ("WVP") Witten Consett of General Portner authorizing PPUP to distribute \$452,432 to PHEP.	Y	
iates	 PRCP INFIDAL Consent of General Partner authonizing PRLP to decribute \$3,219 to Panker Plante Inc., \$1,213 to PLP Associates Intellings inc. and \$480,000 to PLP Associates Intellings LP ; 		Transfer #3: Authorization for \$490,000 transfer from PLP
LP	 PCP Associates Holdings L.F. Winteen Consent of General Partner system big PLP Associates Holdings L.F. to distribute 0480,000 to 881 Hardings Associates L.F. (1981 Holdings 1); 	1	Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.

Transfers #2A, #2B, and #2C: Authorization for the following transfers from Purdue Holdings L.P.: * \$1,219 to Purdue Pharma Inc.

- \$1,213 to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
- \$490,000 to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire Instructions, dated 7/22/10



Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 7/22/16
	PLECKE PHARMA L.P. "At one of the set of th	Payment Relation Date: Testing
	Accession Access	
		negative "game
Transfer #1A: Confirmation of \$245,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to	Paradar or position.]
Beacon Company	Pagement Andread Ander Tagetein Programmer Andread Technic and And	
	Normen Mindfreisen Mendfreisen Bindfreisen	
	Remains () a service tion manager (et es à frechare	
	Anton 10 Loves Contragations Earls Charges Antonio Pagment Att Strengt	
	And Test Contract Advanced by Sec. Contract Company Contract Contract Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec. Sec.	
	Serveral property for the server speet	
	Repair Investment Production of the Investment Product of the Investme	Deather loans at hore to
	Payment Report, Concel Column (in: concellation of the gall'	Tapiterit

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department

	PURDUE PHARMA L.P. " A data in dealer and second and a second and a second and a second and a second second and a second second and a second
	Stradies Rolled Templas Tare Templas Tare Rom Transis Tari, SALAR Bin Rowley Stradiestic Read Templas
	Annual Second Se
Transfer #48: Confirmation of \$245,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	Australi Refered And Leases Professional Professional Reference Re
	and the second s
	Annan an
	REAL TO BARN San regension Seal Charges Provide Report All Realize
	ann an Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna An
	Salard Collision have have
	Advant PERSUIT.
	Sparlanan Boldellan
	Agreed School and Scho
	Earlier House House House House
	ADDA TAMANEN PETRON OF THE ADDA ADDA
	BOOK TRANSPORTATION () 100 MILLION () 100
	END OF REPORT
	Agront fauer 2006 Description of Party Party Party Party Party

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department

CHASE O

JPMorgan Chaos Bank, N.A. Northeast Market P O Box 659754 San Antonio, TX 78295 - 9754

Մուսիսեսիուսիսիսեսեսիսոնիսեսիսեսի

000742x9 WTIS 802211 21216 MINAVANINAVAN 1 00000000 80 0000

PURDUE HOLDINGS L.P. 1 STAMFORD FORUM STAMFORD CT 05901-3516 July 01, 2016 Ilvough July 29, 2016 Account Number

Customer Service Information

If you have any questions about your statement, please contact your Customer Service Professional.

	Deposits	and Credits	
	Ledger Date	Description	Amount
	07/01	Book Transfer Credit B/D: Puntue Pharma L P Stamford CT 06001-3431 Ref: Distribution Tm 2000 16/07/01 YOUR REF: ATS OF 16/07/01	\$14,069,490.00
	07/12	Book Transfor Credit B/O: Purdue Pharma L P Stamford CT 06901-3431 Rdt. Distribution Tm: Distribution Tm: Di	6,000,000.00
Transfer #5: \$4.41H transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	07/26	Orig CO Name Puedue Pharma Lp Orig ID Concerned Desc Date: 160725 CO Entry Descr. Corp Pay Sec CCD Trace# Descr. Descr. Corp Pay Sec CCD Ind Name: Purdue Holdings Lp Funding Trace	4,410,000.00
	07/25	Orig CO Name Pundue Pharma Lo Orig ID. Cese Date: 160725 CO Entry Desor Corp Pay Sec CCD Trace# Eest: 160725 Ind ID Ind Name Pundue Holdings Lo Funding Tm:	830,000.00
Transfer #1: \$492,432 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Pundue Holdings L.P.	07/25	Orig CO Name Pusite Pharma Lp Orig ID: Desc Date: 160725 CO Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec CCD Tracest Control Control End: 160725 Ind ID: Ind Name: Pundue Holdings Lp Funding Tm: Control Control	492,432,00

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2016

	Hardbaat Ma P O Bar 1000 Bar Assesso Bar Assesso Bar Assesso Bar Assesso Bar Assesso Bar Assesso Bar Assesso PLAPOLE HA T BY ASSESS	tane Bank, Sull. State The Party of the State State of the State of the State of the State of the State State of the State of the State of the State of the State State of the State of the State of the State of the State State of the State of the State of the State of the State State of the State	Advise any development Number	se Information tons about your flact your
	Withdra	wals and Debits		
	Leitjer	Description		Amount
	400pt	Book Trenator Debit A/C Pla Associates Holdings 09081-0431 Part Deinburten Ter	C.P. Starrised CT	314,000 300 30
	07.801	Cvig CC Nama Holdings Orig ID: Entry Desar Corp Phy San CCD Travel Ind ID Ind Nama Holdings Ten	Duest Date: 140/07 00 East 190/001	94,822,9
	60/04	Ong CC Name Holdings Dig CO Entry DescriCom Pay Sec COD Tracest Ind ID Ind Name Holdings Titl	Date Delin 160701 CC	34,968.0
	67/12	Book Transfer Dabit A/C Boots Corporation New Publicase 1.000 Prefumed Disease Time		3.000.000.3
	93/45	Book Transfer Date A/C Baken Corporation New Puerinase 1.000 Profession Dates The VOUD NEP NOMINE	York MY 12010- Rell	3,000,000,0
Transfer #2C: \$490,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings	9/16 6/05	Account Analysis Settlement Charge Ong EC Name Holdings Onig IO Entry Descroor: Pay Sec.000 Taxoel Ind IO Internet Indiana Tet.	Date Date 160/25 CC	6,982.M 4,410,000.3
LP.	07/09	Ong CD Namarikadings Deg ID Entry Datar Dero Pay Sac CCD Traced Ind ID Internet Holdings Ter	Deat Deter 160725 CD East 160725	496,000,0
Transfer #2A: \$1,219 transfer from Pardue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Phaema Inc.	07/28	Creg CD Name Holdings Day 10 Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec CCD Trends and ID Int Name Holdings Ter	Desi; Delle 180725-00 Feit 180725	300,300 3
	610	Orig CD Nama/Hotdings Orig CP Entry Descr Got: Pay Sec CCD Treads Inst ID Jon Name Hiddhow Tex.	Deer Della 160725 CC	300,000,3
Transfer #28: \$1,213 transfer from Pundue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.	erite .	Ong CD Name Holdings Orig CD Entry Describer: Pay Sec COD Traces Ind ID Ind Name Holding Th	Dear Oeter 160/25-00 East 190/25	1,219.3
FUE RESOLUTION FOR THE FUE	5105	Ong CC Name Holdings Ong C Entry Descr Dog Pay Dec DOD Tracent Ind D Ind Name Holdings Ter	Dest Online 160/726 (20) Cert 160/725	1215.3

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2016



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for BR Holdings Associates L.P., July 2016

	JPMorgan O Northeast M P O Box 659	hano Barik, N.A. arkat	July 01, 2016 throug Account Number:	p. July 29, 2016
	San Antonin,	TX 78285 -9754	Customer Servi	oe Information
	RSJ CO LP ONE STAM	FORD FORUM D CT 06901-3516	If you have any ques statement, please co Customer Service Pr	ntact your
	Deposits	and Credits		
	Ledger Date	Description		Amount
Transfer #6: \$4.41M transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to RSJ Company L.P.	07/26	Orig CO Name Holdings Orig ID Entry Descr Corp Pay Sac CCD Traceil Ind ID Ind Name Bal Company L	Desc Date: 150725 CO Ext 160725	\$4,410,000.00
Transfer #78: \$245,000 transfer from Rosebay Nedical	07/26	Book Transfer Credit B/O: Rosebay Medical CO L I 73134-2617 Ref: Rosebay Medical Company Lp Tr YOUR REF: ATS OF 16/07/25	P Oklahoma City OK	245,000.00
Company L.P. to RSJ Company L.P.	07/26	Book Transfer BIC: Beacon CO Zurich Switzeriand Company Vacos Tm: 00000000000000000000000000000000000	Ch-80-55 Ref. Beacon	245,000.00
Transfer #7A: \$245,800 transfer from Beacon Company	Total			\$4,900,000.00
to RSJ Company L.P.	Withdray	vals and Debits		
	Ledger Date	Description		Amount
Transfer #8: \$4.9H transfer from RSJ Company L.P. to Hundipharma KK (Mundipharma Japan).	07/28	Book Transfer Debit A/C: Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Tokyo Japan 51500-0 Bon/3081736 Mundipharma Requirement Tm. YOUR REF. NONFIEF		54,900,000,00

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for RSJ Company L.P., July 2016

AlixPartners

Selection 6 Purdue Ex-US Cash Distributions (2017)



This transfer represents a cash transfer to PRA L.P. (formerly Purdue Holdings L.P.). A promissory note was subsequently issued by PRA L.P. to Purdue for this amount. As previously explained, this amount is not included in Purdue's Cash Distributions because it was treated by Purdue as a loan. PRA L.P. transferred these funds to an Ex-US Affiliate (i.e., Mundipharma KK). The full amount of the loan has since been repaid to Purdue in full with interest.

AlixPartners 149

Not. Native Dot. Date Caladiate Tax Nef.Ton. Inc. Openany	Contrality Barts	ny Cole ny Date	400 16.97.4017 01.071.0001.52	filece) the Testool		490.1 27		
La D Annes	Amount street text	Den Cir	TRUDIA DUA	lear	10	Jacob	Seat.	
40 1070021 40 1070021 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002 40 100002	Cast Descention Las. Tang, Januari, Chase Tash Concentration Dash Concentration Dash Concentration Reputl Namphar Inst ait Ht 10 Dash Concentration Chase Concentration Chase Concentration Chase B 10 Dash Concentration		113 1915 1915 1925 1920 1920 1930 1930 1930 1930 1930 1930 1930 193			40,000,726,17 13,499,591,49 16,504,007,80 8,703,100,80 8,703,100,00 8,703,100,00 8,703,100,00 8,703,100,00 9,505,00,00 1,865,700,00	AUDATIONICE, MEAD TAUTION, MEADER TAUTION, MEADER TAUTOR AUDITAL F & TANFAR F MEADER TAL OFFICE TRANSPORT	
8 m 10001	Test formerication		and a				CARDINE MILLIN	from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
Des. Type 16 Des. Type 16 Des. Date Des. Date Des. Date Des. December Des. Georges	In annual sectors including Deeps p. 7. July Books DD Deeps	ng Code ng Rete Li Mili	las 20 16.15.20.7 Theoreman					Transfer #1: \$1.969H transfer from Putdue Pharma L.P. to Pundue Holdings L.P.
B al server in a s	IC ADVISION DESIGNATION DECEMBER DESIGNATION CONTRACTOR DECEMBER APPROXIMATION DECEMBER APPROXIMAT	ng Code ng Rete Li Mili	204 304 305,3667	Becall		2.062.707.09		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
B al service Det. Pype 1 Hi I Det. Rester Det. Between Det. Deter Det. Deter Deter Det. Deter Det. Deter	Arts adversed memory of Distance Design (1-17-361) Brance CO Brance CO Brance CO Brance CO Brance Adversed Arts and Tage, Toward, Date	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	Territor Dia	Becall	11	2017 97 2017 97		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
sei servial	Animal Average Lanced Average Lanced Average Lanced Average Del Doverto Date Del Doverto Date Del Doverto Date	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	feature Dat	Becall	11	1.002.007.00 2021 87 10.000.005.00 65.005.005.00		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
sei serrier	Anti-Antional Antional Constant of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company Antional of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company Constant of Company	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	feetin De	Becall	11	2001 2001 87 2000 80 2000 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
All SHOULD All SHOUL	An annual months Distance from the Control of the Control of the Annual dean test Top fores, these Controls character Top fores, these Controls character Controls character	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	Annual State	Becall	11	1.002.007.00 2011 97 10.000.002.01 01.000.002.01 01.000.002.01 10.000.002.01 10.000.002.01 10.000.002.01 10.000.002.01 10.000.002.00		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
All SHOULD All SHOUL	Animal Animal Social States States and States Social States States and States Social States States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States Social States Social States States States States Social States Social States State	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	featur Die Britanistie	Becall	11	2017 2017 87 10.000,000,000 40.000,000,000 40.000,000,000 40.000,000,000 40.000,000,000 40.000,000,000 10.400,000,000 5,000,500,600,000		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
sei serrer	Annual Mark Southers Distance Comparison Distance Mark South Distance Mark South Distance Mark South Distance Comparison Distance	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	runcial 201 16.(11.3117 TURCARTER TURCARTER 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201 201	Becall	11	2017 2017 87 2017 81 100,000,000,00 40,000,000,00 40,000,000,0		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
B an annual annu	Animal management (Control of the control (Control of the control Control of the control Control of the control Control of the control of the control Control of the control of the	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	feeta Da Billio	Becall	11	2.002.007,00 2021 87 87 81.000,002,00 81.000,002,00 81.000,002,00 81.000,002,00 81.000,002,00 81.000,000,00 8.000,000,000,00 8.000,000,000,00 8.000,000,000,00 8.000,000,000,000,00 8.000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,00		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
All Service Dec. Type 1 Hill	Annual Annual South States	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	Performent and the production performent and and and and and and and and and and	Becall	11	2. 862, 197, 19 2017 87 88 81. 100, 102, 10 46, 102, 102, 10 46, 102, 102, 10 11, 404, 1011,		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
10 100 100 100 Dec. Page 1 101 1 1 Dec. Basker 1 1 1 Dec. Date 1 100 1 Dec. Date 1 100 1 Dec. Date 100 100 100 Dec. Date 0 100 100 Dec. Date 0 100 100 Dec. Date 0 100 100 Dec. Date 100 100 100	Annual Mean Annual Composition Composition Commission C	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	reation Dia Profession Profe	Becall	11	2012 2012 87 88 81,000,000,000 81,000,000,00 81,000,000,00 81,000,000,00 81,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,0		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
sei servin bei servi	Animal Mark Index 10141111 Despective 11-11-2017 Besting CO Descent Animal Index Dest Descent Animal Index Descent Animal Index Descent Animal Index	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	featur Dir III (15.30.7 TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI) TURCHILLI)	Becall	11	2.002.007.00 2011 87 2012 01.001.002.00 01.001.002.00 01.001.002.00 01.001.002.00 01.001.002.00 01.001.000.00 0.001.000.00 0.001.00 0.0000.00000000		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
All Service Dest. Page 1 101 Dest. Page 1 101 Dest. Replete Dest. Deste Dest. Dest. Deste Dest. Dest. Deste Dest. Deste Dest. Dest.	Annual Mean Annual Composition Composition Commission C	ng Code ng Bate 11 Mai	reation Dia Profession Profe	Becall	11	3. 864. 797, 19 2011 97 87 81. 001, 002, 01- 61. 001, 002, 002, 002, 002, 002, 002, 002,		from Purdue Pharma L.P. to

Dec.	Typ	41.55	(0/L at	count doo	usett 3	Normel do	cupers.				
		nber	1001688				208	Fiscal Year		2017	
	Da		51.07.2	117	Postin	g Date	23.07.2017	Period		07	
		or Tax	and the second s								
	Dec.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CNS		Overal	1 Me	01001488492	08.27			
		axency									
Ded.		ir Text	CD4204	172017-	0723203	3. C					
1	1	ccount	Annes	THE R. P.		Coat Ctr	Profix Cur	Order	Ta	Annual Tex	
-	1				- and	Sines, sast	Course sea	former i			
33 1	10 2	00010	Cash	Concentre	1100		063			17.640.000.00-	PORDOE BOLDINGS L P 1 STANFORD F
25 1	60 si	00010	Cash	Conceptive	tion :		GES		1017	15.000.000,00-	OCLOHOUT SACKS FONDS GROUP FYC: POROUE PEAK
	-			in the set			Lene			the same and in fame	de la
Doc	. B	unber	100148	549	Comp) Mormal	208	Fiscal W		2017	Transfer #1: 117 Lill Insurfur
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc	Del.	unber ate ate Tam 0. urrency	100148 07/31/ CNS 050	549	Comp Post Over	any Code ing Date all No.	208	7 Period	042	2017 07	Transfer #6: \$17.64M transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc	. Bi Decitation of the second	unber ate ate Tam 0. urrency de Text	100148 07/31/ CHS 05D CTN208	649 2017 07172011	Comp Posts Over	any Code ing Dete ell So. 017	208 07/23/203 010014884	7 Period		07	from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc	. Bi Decitation of the second	unber ate ate Tam 0. urrency	100148 07/31/ CHS 05D CTN208	2017	Comp Posts Over	any Code ing Date all So. 017	208 07/23/203 010014884	7 Period		07	from Purdue Pharma L.P. to
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc	Bi Decision Contra Cont	unber ate ate Tam 0. urpency de Text Account 100040	100148 07/31/ 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 05	07172017 07172017 unt short e Control	Comp Post Over 1-01232 : cest 1 28A	any Code ing Date all No. 017 Cost Ct	208 07/23/203 010014884 F Profit (025	7 Period		07 Na Amount 402, 514.52	t Text 25A DEBIT TRAISFER
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc	- 50 - 50 - 50 - 50 - 50 - 50 - 50 - 50	unber ate ate Tam 0. urpency de Text Account 100040 640080	100148 07/31/ 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 05	07172017 07172017 unt short e Control Service	Comp Post Over 1-01232 Charge	any Code ing Dete ell So. 017	208 07/23/203 010014884 F Profits 0 0828 0828	7 Period		07 Amount 402, 514, 52 21, 054, 05	Text 2ba DEBIT TRANSFER ACQT SERVICE FEE
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc Doc Doc	- Bi - Dec - Dec - Dec - Dec - Bi - Dec - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi	unber ate ate Tam 0. urrency dr Text Account 100040 640080 205025	100148 07/31/ 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 050 05	07172017 07172017 unt short control dervice .Condate	Comp Post Over 1-01232 Charge WC	any Code ing Dete ell So. 017 Cost Ctr s 2100208	208 07/23/203 010014884 F Profix 0 025 025 025	7 Period		07 Amount 402, 514.52 21, 054.05 29, 034.96	Text Text Zha DEBIT TRANSFER ACCT SERVICE FEE COMMAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc Doc Doc	- Bi - Dec - Dec - Dec - Dec - Bi - Dec - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi - Bi	unber ate ate Tam 0. urpency de Text Account 100040 640080	L00148 07/31/ CNS USD CTND08 Accor Senia Accor Senia Accor Senia	07172017 07172017 unt short control dervice .Condata Iravel Ci	Comp Post Over 1-01232 teat teat Charge With Rearling	any Code ing Dete ell So. 017 Cost Ctr s 2100208	208 07/23/203 010014884 010014884 010014884 010014884 010014884 010014884 010014884	7 Period		07 Amount 402, 514, 52 21, 054, 05	Text Text
Doc Doc Cal Ref Doc Doc	- Bo - Dec - Dec - Dec - Dec - Bo - Bo - Bo - Bo - Bo - Bo - Bo - Bo	unber ate ate Tam 0. urrency dr Text Account 100040 640080 205025	L00148 07/31/ CNS USD CTND08 Accor Senia Accor Senia Accor Senia	07172017 07172017 unt short control dervice .Condate	Comp Post Over 1-01232 teat teat Charge With Rearling	any Code ing Dete ell So. 017 Cost Ctr s 2100208	208 07/23/203 010014884 F Profix 0 025 025 025	7 Period		07 Amount 402, 514.52 21, 054.05 29, 034.96	t Text IBA CEBIT TRANSFER ACCT SERVICE FEE COPCATA SETNORX JONA 4

D6	ċ,	Currency	088 050 079414 07172017-072120	17				Transfer #6: \$17,64M transfer from Pundue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
10	29	Accesss	Account alloct text	CONE CER	Profix Car	Order	18	ABOUNS THEY
1	40	100010	Cash Concentration		983		П	17.440.000,00 FINANCE PRANEA L P 1 STANFORD FOR
		100010	Cash Concentration		0831	-		5,833,85- ACCT SERVICE FRE
3	\$0	100010	Cash Concentration		GES			17.440.000,004 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION CHEDIT REF AIS OF 17/07/14
4	40	100010	Cash Concentration		063	1		285.714,00
		107204	Invest - PPLP	A. C. C.	GESI		1.1	17.640.000,004 TELEVISION FORDER PERSON 1 P 1 STANFORD FO
		660080	Bank Service Charges	2100416	GES	1	101	S.033, S1 ACCT SERVICE FEE
		107408	Invest. A53 Com LLC		OEXI .		-	17.640.000,004 CAPITAL CONTRINCTION CHEDIT REF AIR OF 17/07/14
	150	100530	Misc. Cash Clearing		GES	1		285.724,00-

Do	. 1	Currency	CMS USD CTW414 07102017-971420	17 from Pa	er #2B \$4,83 indue Holding Pharma Inc.	75 transfer s L.P. to	1	Transfer #1: \$1.969M transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
sin.	1K	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Ordez	R	Te Asount Teys
-	40	100010	Cash Concentration	-	GEN.	-		PURCHE PEARMA L P 1 STANFORD FO
		100010	Cash Concentration	1	OES!	1		11,969,729,00 4 PURCOE PHARMA L P 1 STAMPORD FO
1	50	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN			4.875,00- CORF FAY
4	50	100010	Cash Concentration	(free and)	GES	1 Annual Statement		# 4.854,00- CORP FAY
15	5-0	100010	Cash Concentration		OES			PLP ASSOCIATES HOLDINGS 1 P CAN
1	50	107204	Invest - SPLF	10	GES	12.00	13	3, 163. 160, 00- CONTRACTOR PURLOR PERSON I P 1 STANFORD FO
		107204	Invest - PPLP	(GEST			1,969.729,00- HERRICHARD PURCOE PRARMA 1 P 1 STANFORD FO
		302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	1	GEST	1	Y	4.875,05 CORP FAY
		302042	Dist #42 PP 3nd	-	GES		1	4.054.00 CORP FAY
30	40	302044	Dist #44 PLEAM LP		CES .	1		1.940.000,00 . PLP ASSOCIATES HOLDINGS 1 P COR

1 1	Bod. Cutrenty	CH5 055 CTM445 07:02017-075420	87					Transfer #2A: \$1.96H transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
Interview	to III kitmit	Annual when out I	Com. Ctr	Profit Cor	trules 1	No.	syn /	
Best-Rype 1 Mil 6 dit account consent 1 Remail account Descention	3 51 107414	Dash Contentration		082 083		2,540,000.004		BE RELIGION ERSOCIATER L.P. 1 41
Dec. Mar Teat. CTHOLE 0*110017-0*040111 Transfer #28: \$4,875 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc. International Annual A	Doc. Number Doc. Date Deloudate Tas	100001475 Dompe 17/17/2017 Biorik	og Code	305				from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates
40 100011 Case Cancentration 000 40 100011 Case Cancentration 000 50 101414 240004 00004 50 101414 240004 000040 50 Sate 410001100 50 Sate 0017 50 Sate 0017 50 Sate 0017 50 Sate 00104/2017 51 Sate 001 52 Sate 00104/2017 50 Sate 00104/2017 50 Sate 00104/2017 51 Sate 00104/2017 52 Sate 00104/2017 52 Sate 00104/2017 52 Sate 00104/2017 52 Sate 00104/2017 54 Sate 00104/2017 55 Sate 000 56 Sate 000 56 Sate 56 Sate								
Doc. Ramber 100001009 Company Cole 400 Fiscal Teat 2017 Doc. Deve 07/13/2017 Purting Deve 07/14/2017 Period 17 Ceconiale Tea C Ref. Doc. Coll Doc. Catremy USI	Dec. Mar Teati 1	crimes ensisest-ensiste		Posta De	-	J	-4	from Purdue Holdings L.P. to
	Car an Annual	Remot statistic-state		(EX	Sedera 1	6, 175.00	Teas (30) 301	
	Dec. Mir Teat 1 1 40 100011 2 50 10001 2 50 10000 2 50 100000 2 50 100000 2 50 10000000000000000000000000000000000	CTHEOL OTILIZELT-OTIAZZ Annual electry weak Carb Concentration Zowert - HE LF MrL Account Descent 100001019 Compa 07/13/1001 Pueta CHE DESC 07102057-071422	Clief Cia Sources, de ny Code ng Dete	411	Fiscal Tear Period	6, 815.00 6, 815.00		from Purdue Holdings L.P. to

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

Dire, Date Calculate Tax Bef.Don, Don, Currency	17,87,2017 Roets CND	ng Cide ng Dete	403	and the second second second		2017		Transfer #3: \$1.96M transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
tis II Account	Account short test	Deat Cur	Hofa cu	Coper	11	Maria	1 2962	
1 en 100010 90 107401	Cash Concentration Invest. FLF Ast. Sold	-	127 123	1		1,840,000,00		FLF ACCOUNTER RELEVANT & P CON
Doc. Dete Calculate Tax		og Sete ()	14.17.2017	Reriod.		et		
Dec. Currency	NORE TRANSPER	the tur	mater co	(1.00)	2	here		Transfer #4A: \$980,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company.
Dec. Currenty	use .	CHE CLE	Posta Na 021 00	Collect	74	Marcar 101.000.00 100.000.00	V	transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon
Dec. Currentry	Vector papers 5 Roses USED Construction READER CO. Vector papers 5 Roses USED CO. Long Co. Lo	of day second	0131 0437	Flores) Treat		900,000,00 900,000,00		transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon
Dec. Currenny Dec. Type 1 41 Dec. Type 1 41	UNCOME ADDRESS SALES	of day second	003 0403	Filmal Teat Recta	,	100.000.00 100.000.00		Transfer #48: \$980,000 transfer #48: \$980,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	31.07.2017 Posta CHE 05D CTM408 07172017-072320	Transfer	23.07.2017 from Beacon company L.P.			e7 Transfer #58: \$980,000 transfer from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to R5J Company L.P.
Its IN Account	Account abort text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Ordez	Ŵ	Amount Text
1 40 100010 2 40 100010 3 40 100010 4 50 301045 5 50 301026 6 50 301027	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Capital #45 PE LP Capital #24Contrib. Capital #27Contrib.		GEDE GEDE GEDE GEDE GEDE GEDE		1	17.640.000,00 CANITAL CONTRIBUTION DEBIT REF SOMMET MED.000,00 REVIEWAR TREDMAND AG 980.000,00 REVIEWAR TREDMAND AG 17.640.000,00 REVIEWARD DEBIT REF SOMMET 960.000,00 REVIEWARD AG MED.000,00 REVIEWARD AG
	Construction and a second s		408 21.07.2017	Fiscal Year Period		Transfer #7: \$17.6M transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to RSJ
Doc. Number Doc. Date	20.07.2017 Posti	og Date				2017 07 Company L.P.
Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Iax Ref.Doc.	20.07.2017 Posta WIRE TRANSFER	og pæse			_	4913 Company L.P.
Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax	20.07.2017 Posta WIRE TRANSFER	Cost CLr	Frofit Cur	Order	14	67 Company L.P. Transfer #8: \$19.6M transfer from RSJ Company L.P. to Mundipharma KK (Hundipharma Japan)



Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 7/13/17



Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 7/13/17

	PURDUE PHARMA L.P.		J.P.Morgan
Transfer #4A: Confirmation of 1980,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Seacon Company.	Transaction Information	Rund LauterBerk Renettan ID JPMORGAN CHASE NEW YORKUPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.(21000021 Righter Kitter USD 980,000.00	Transcom nate for Tangase B/T-Beaueri Ce Value Call 97/14/2017
	Routing/Reference Inform	nation	/
	Transaction Details Datibution	Bank To Bank	Pranty No Determent References
	GI/14/JON7 10/05 AM ED/T		Shi Ref.

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department.

	PURDUE PHARMA L.P.	J.P.Morgan
ransfer #48: Confirmation of 980,000 transfer from BR foldings Associates L.P. to tosebay Medical Company L.P.	A BRINGER AND A BRINGER	
osecary medical Company CP	Routing/Reference Information Beneficiary PMC US Amount Rosetay Motion Co.UP UNITED STATES -US	
	Transaction Details	Bank To Bank Owner ments Familier No
	Des Desire Dime 2017 92:00 AM EDT	Sank Relevant Schwarzen Roleannen JPAS Raft
	V	



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2017

AlixPartners 161



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., July 2017

AixPartners

162



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for BR Holdings Associates L.P., July 2017



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for RSJ Company L.P., July 2017

Alx Partners

164

AlixPartners

Selection 7 Purdue US Partner Cash Distributions (2011)



Doc. Humber Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	12.97.2011 Horis	ny Code ng Sete	208	Fiscal Tear Seriod		2011 07
Its W Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Cir	Qudet	7.4	Amount Text
1 40 102416	Purdue Holdings LP		otst		П	200.992.721.00 PUNDING to FUNDING LP
2 40 100010	Cash Concentration		OEN			50.000.000.00 Boda: SHORT-TEAM INVESTMENT
40 100010	Cash Concentration		0001			50.000.000,00 OCEDNAR RACES HONEY HARVET DRAW-DONE
40 100010	Cash Concentration	1	000			26.394.129,54 CARDERL MEALTH
A 45 105618	Cash Phonestration	1.0	1000			17.424.114.88 DerWeigen
Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	12.07.2011 Port	any Code Log Dete				2011 07 Transfer #1: \$200,992,721 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Its FR Account		-		1	5	
THE FEI BODDING	Account short text	Coat.Ctr	Profit Ctr	00043	- 3	a Anount Pert
The second second	and the second se		085			200.992.721.00 PONDING to PONDUE SOLDINGS LP
	Cash Concentration				_	
147 50 200010	Cash Concentration BCA Noney Market	-	DOM:			\$0.000.000,00- BofA: SHORT-TERM DIVESTMENT
107 50 100010 108 50 100450 109 50 100430			SEX SEX	-		50.000.000,00- BofA: SHORT-TERM DEVESTMENT 50.000.000,00- DOLDHAN SACRS NORET MARKET DRAW-DOWN
107 50 100010 108 50 100450	SCA Money Market	-	903			

Ca Do	Leu c.	Lete Tex Currency	Q	11 Transfe	67.67.2011 Fer #2A: \$45 r from Purdu Purdue Phan	e Holdings	k	97		Transfer #1: \$200,992,721 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Itm	19	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Rentis Car	Gedet.	Ta	Viel	Anount	a Test
2 3 4 5 4 7 5	40 40 50 50 50 50 50		12.07.2011 Post	any Code	402 07.07.2011		447	2 - 12	0.000.000.00 497.457,00 495.264,00 .992.721.00 0.000.000.00 497.457.00	Transfer #2C: \$2004 transfe for Parties and for the Part of t
		Oursency Mdz Text	030 CTW 07052011 50 07072	tran	nsfer #28: t sfer from Put to PLP Assoc	due Holding		1		
Ita	29	Account	Account abort text	Cost Ctr	Frodit Ct	r Opder	1	1	Anou	unt Text
1		102414	Cash Concentration Furdue Holdings LP		OES .	-				00 FUNCING from PUNDUE BOLDINGS LP 00- FUNDING from PUNDUE BOLDINGS LP

Dec. Cali Dec		12.07.2011	Forting Date	301 07.07,2011	Piscal Year Period		011 - 7)	Transfer #2A: \$497,457 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
								1	-
Its I	IK Accou	at Account short t	est Cost Ctr	Frofit Ctr	Order	Ti i	Ancunt Teny	/	

Doc. Bunker Doc. Date			401 07.07.2011	Fiscal Tear Teriod		2011 07				
Calculate Tax Doc. Currency Doc. Mdr Text	030 CTW 07012011 66 070720	from Pt	er #3: \$200 P Associates BR Holdings	Holdings				/	Transfer #2C: \$2004 tr from Purdue Holdings L.P PLP Associates Holdings I	N. 60
n PE Account	Account short text	Cost Cts	Profit Car	Dedez	-	Ascunt	Test,	1		
1 40 100010 3 40 102417	Cash Concentration		GEN GEN	_	1	200.000.000,00*	and the second second			
3 50 102416	Purdue Holdings LP Cash Concentration	-	COEDE COEDE	-		200.000.000,00#	11102100	from PURIDE I	ROLDEROS LP	

Del. Currenty 5 Del. And Seat C								Transfer #3: \$200H transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
Dia PO Ampait	Lonat sheet next	Curs Cha I	white the dat	9ee 3	ł.	Inclusive Data	1	
1 45 190810 3 82 192491	Cash Concentration FLP Assoc Bolingapy		8	-				TUP ANT. NOLDONIO LP TUP AND. HOLDONIO LF
tim Per Amount	ROOMER ABORT CANE	Care, Car	finter tu	Criser -	0	Incare	Tayl	
Dec. Danmary	130				-	_	-/	L.P. to Beacon Company,
2 30 20020	Cars Concestantion	COM, CU	des	Criset	28	150.000.000.00	1/	
and the second se	REACTR CO.		023	-		130,000,000,50	1	
2 21 1129114							_	
Dec.fype i #2 brc. Rusber Drc. Bate Delesiate Das	AT.CT.2015 Post	why chile .	403 28.47.2003		×	2011 (P		Transfer #4B: \$100M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Cormany L.P.
Dec. Cype s #2 Doc. Russes Doc. Base Datastete Das hef. Doc.	1500000011 Crep 97.01.2015 Poet C	ng Cube Log Dete	613	ferial	Te	•		from BR Holdings Associates

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

AbxPartners



Source: Decision of Board of Directors of Purdue Pharma Inc. dated 6/24/11





	avanuatif disab transaction inclusion with the Index Millionet
Transfer #4A: Confirmation for \$100M transfer from BR.	TYPE DEF NUM (VALUE AND
Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company.	The second secon
	Amount :
	And And a second
	Amon :
	And All and a second se
	post mer s
	Hardness tert
	RECEIVED
	20, 88 /211
	Diam y 6

	BUARDEL * 2010 - Procession Inclanation Buildbarrait
Transfer #48: Confirmation for	TIDE DAY AND ANALY INFO IN THE RECEIPT ADMINISTRAL PROFILE. RECEIPT ANTOINE FY MANDELINE, AND
\$100M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	Reth Weighter Company Life Reth Weighter Company Life Rethered Des Retricts Bay American
	Ministry Ministry
	RECEIVED
	23, 88 209
	BW1

Source: Purdue wire transfer confirmation dated 7/7/11

AlixPartners

Selection 8 Purdue US Partner Cash Distributions (2009)

Selection 8 – US Partner Cash Distribution to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., March 2009




		Hunber Date		ay Code		Fiscal Tear Period		2009	Transfer #18: \$495,264
Do	t. (late Tax Durrency Nor Text		09	Transfer #1A: transfer from PL L.P. to Purdue P	ardue Pharma	L		transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
							-1		
Ita	18	Account	Account short test	Cost C	ts Frofit Cur	Order	24	Amount	Text
	-	Account	Account short test Cash Concentration	Cost C	tr Profit Cur	Ooder	28	1	Text L/C FFLD TO PERCON PRANA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
176	50			Colet C		Order	24	\$00.000,00+	1
174	50 50	100010	Cash Concentration	Colet C	0831	Order	24	\$90.000,00-	

Doc. Calc Doc.	Currency	17.03.2009 Posts	ing Date	208 14.03.2009	Fiscal Year Period		2509 03	Transfer #1C: \$200H transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP
		10		1		-	1	Associates Holdings L.P.
Ita 2	K Account	Account short test	CLASS CER	Profit Ctr	Order	18	Jenunt 1	let.



Source: SAP General Ledger detail



Source: SAP General Ledger detail



Source: Decision of the Board of Directors of Purdue Pharma Inc. dated 3/5/2009



	110AAR/09 09.42 Transaction Classion 00-4865 Electrificiessed TYPE PA/BANCHASE LOONYCUST LINE: METHER/TACCO TFN D110AAR/VALL110AARAAMOLUSE.000,000.00 CONFIRMATION/SE000070.00000
Transfer #2A: Confirmation of \$5H transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to Beacon Co.	OLTMATE DENEFERSABY And No. BEACON COMPANY Abdress
	Advice Bentificiality Bank Active Approximation Chase Bank AddressNew York Ny 10004 Advice Bank COMRESPONDENT / PAY THROUGH BANK Address Name ApproxImation Chase Bank Address
	OUST REF REFERENCE TEXT PRODUTY!







	TYPE PABANGINAR LODGOUGTLINE	
	TTHE D 1140ARVALL T186AFA801U100.000.000.000	
_	Allerstage REPETERY DECEDAL COMPANY Addressed REPETERY DECEDAL COMPANY Addressed REPETER AN ADDOLATED ORLAHOMAN CITY OK 73134	
	Advers	
	BENEFICIARY BAAN Ann Horth Marin Arrorgen Chase Bank AddressNeve York Ng 10004	
	Adves	
	CORRESPONDENT / PAY THROUGH BANK And North Name Address	
	Advice	
	BY ORDER OF Name Address	
	QUET REF	
	MEPERENCE TEXT	
		WED
	Page 2	

Transfer #2C: Confirmation of \$100M transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.

Source: Purdue wire transfer confirmation dated 3/11/09

승규가 지난 것 같은 것이가 잘 해야 한 것이 없다. 것이 같이 많이 없다. 것이 같이 많이 없다. 것이 많이 많이 많이 많이 많이 없다. 것이 없다.



Source: Purdue Distribution - Profit Share calculation worksheet

AlixPartners

Selection 9 Purdue US Partner Cash Distributions (2012)



Raymond R Sackler Trust 1B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Linarite Holdings LLC Raymond R Sackler Trust 2B is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Perthite Holdings LLC

Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	01/03/2013 Poet	Log Date	208 12/31/2012	Fiscal Tear Period		2012		Transfer #2: \$6 million transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
Its IN Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Qeder.	7.8	Amount	Test	
and the designment	Lockbox Clearing		025	e		6, 129, 907.22-	ACCELER DA	a
197 50 100110			5E1			4,000,000,00-	PERSONAL T	s FLF ASC. BOLDINGS, INC.

Transfer #1: \$5 million transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.

Dod. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currenty	01/03/2013 Press	ing Dete		Fiscal Te Period	142	2052 52	Transfer #1: \$6 million transfe from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
IB 22 Alcount	Account abort Cent	Chet Cta	Printie Car	Cooler	28	Mercul	fin
1 40 100010	Cash Concestration		onsi			4,000,000.00	PREP ADVANCE TO PURCUE PRANKA DIC.
2 40 100010	Cash Concentration		155				plateinorics FORDING from PURCON SOLDINGS LP
3 40 150010	Cash Concentration		985				WHEELSO from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, 1P (11c)
4 40 100010	Cash Concentration	-	003				PENDING from PENDER NOLDERGS 1.F
5 50 102208	Purdue Pharma L.P.		083				FFLF ADVANCE TO POROTE FRARMA INC.
4 50 107416 ···	Invest - 98 LF		069			149,237,00-	DISTRIBUTION FUNDING from PURCON MOLDINGS LP
1 50 102238	Covenney Tech. LLC		005			2,083.33-	FUNDING from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, 1.F (11c)
8 90 112414	Pursue Moldings LF	1	000			1,076.87-	PONDING from PORDOE HOLDINGS LF
					1.1		
loc. Number loc. Date Calculate Tax loc. Currency	81/03/2015 Ports	ny Code Ing Dete	422 12/31/2012	Fiscal Te Period	ee.r	2012 12	Transfer #2: \$6 million transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
No. Humber No. Date Saloulate Tax No. Currency No. Nor Text	100000438 Cmep4 01/03/2013 Post1 CD 030 CTW 12112052 to 123121	ny Code Ing Dete	412	Period	28		LP. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
NC. Number NC. Date Alculate Tex No. Currency NC. Nor Text	100000438 Cmep4 01/03/2013 Post1 CD 030 CTW 12112052 to 123121	ny Code Ing Date	412 12/31/2012	Period		12 Securit	LP. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
NC. Number NC. Date Alcolete Tex NC. Currency NC. Nor Text B PS Account	100000438 Cmep4 01/03/2013 Posts CID CID CID 12112052 to 123120 Account short text	ny Code Ing Date	412 12/31/2012	Period		12 3mont 6,000,000.00	LP. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
Noc. Humber Noc. Date Salculate Tex Noc. Currency Noc. Nor Text B 20 Advount 1 40 100010 2 40 100010	100000438 Cmep4 01/03/2013 Posts 030 CTH 12172052 to 123120 Account short text Cash Concentration	ny Code Ing Date	412 12/31/2012 Featus Our	Period		12 3mmett 6,000,000.00 140,579.00	transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
Noc. Humber Noc. Date Salculate Tex Noc. Currency Noc. Nor Text B 20 Advount 1 40 100010 2 40 100010	100000438 Compa 81/03/2013 Posts CD CTW 12172052 to 123120 Account short test Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code Ing Date	412 12/11/2012 Frafts Ost SES	Period		12 3mmtt 6,000,000.00 140,579.00 1,072.09	Transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.
Doc. Humber Doc. Date Salculate Tex Soc. Currency Soc. Nor Text 40 100010 40 100010 40 100010 40 100010	100000438 Compa 81/03/2013 Posts CD CDW 12172052 to 123120 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code Ing Date	412 12/31/2012 Profile Cur 625 625 525	Period		12 3month 6,000,000.00 140,579.00 1,072.09 6,000,000.00	Tayl L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings Inc.



Source: SAP General Ledger detail

AixPartners 193

10.00	1. 1 1.0%	Sumber Date Late Tax DC. Currently	1219125		ny Code Ag Dete	462 12/19/2012	Fiscal Year Petilod		2014 11			1	Transfer #3A: dividend from P Holdings Inc. to Corporation.	LP Associates	2
	26	Account	Accesses	whort text	Cost Ctr	Peofic Cor	arder .	TR	Ja	acust)	H				_
1 2	31. 40	10254 M1 503001		CORPORATION While Kain Add		OES DES		61	3,000,00		/				
50 50 50 50	5. 1 5. 1 Lesi	ppe s XX Sumber Date Late Dax	12/18/200 12/18/200		ay Code	402 12/21/2012	Fiscal Tear Period		2013 12			1	Transfer #3C: dividend from P Holdings Inc. to Holdings LLC.	LP Associates	
-		Curosnoy	1213124		_	_		_		_	-//	1			
10	0. 1	and the second se	1 100	White seas	Ches. Cui	Pesitia Car	Coder	23		mus 1	1	1-			
10	10	Curosery	Ancesar RAMES	I ANNIS DERS I & SACIELIS (S HLANA BE		Hestax Cta SE3 SEX	Coder	78 (11)	1, 540, 600 3, 500, 600	0.00-	4				
In I	31 40 1.1 1.0 1.0	Accessory Lossens Accessory	7 050 Ancount RAINCER Company 1 90000003 12/18/200 92 121912A	I & SACILLE DE ILLINE RE INVOLCE FURS	al socuests ay Code	OES OEX	Fiscal Year	50	1,900,000	0.00-		1	Transfer #38: dividend from 9 Holdings Inc. to LLC.	LP Associates	ngs
10 18 1 2 2 DOL	31 40 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0	Atomat Losses Refer Date Late Tax Ref.	 TEC Account SA-there SA-there	I & SACILLE DE ILLINE RE INVOLCE FURS	al socument oy Code ng Date	003 007 412	Pistel Tres Period	50	1, 500, 00 3, 300, 00 2013 32	0.00-		1	Transfer #38: dividend from P Holdings Inc. to	LP Associates	ngs

Source: SAP General Ledger detail



Source: Decision of Board of Directors of PLP Associates Holdings Inc. dated 12/17/2012 Raymond R Sackler Trust UB is the name on the bank account of the trust that owns Linarite Holdings LLC Raymond R Sackler Trust 28 is the name on the hank account of the trust that owns Perthite Holdings LLC

2552.054	Unda - Pieton Pharma Inc.	
-	It was described that Partice Pharma Inc. dectars and pay dividends in the a answer of BL rollins (or or before December 31, 2012 regulate as follows	Transfer #4A: Authorization b transfer \$3.0 million cash payment from Purdue Pharma
	N. M. SHARE & Doroto Concession, & Donate Ways, State of a section of the	Inc. to Banela Corporation.
	 B1.3 million to Chante Hollings LLC, a Dakeware London Labory Company divid 100% by Anthony M. Roncall, an Transe under Trust 	
	Agreement Ballet December 23, 1985 F.B.O. the same of Fachard S. Bestrin, M.D.	Transfer #48: Authorization b
	BILS million to Parthiles Headings LLC, a Delaenare Limited Lutolity Company these 100% by Jeffrey A Richare, as Trustee under That Agroement Balled Decomber 23, 1988 F.B.O. the lature of January D Sectors)	transfer \$1.5 million cash payment from Purdue Pharma Inc. to Linarite Holdings LLC.
		Transfer #4C: Authorization b transfer \$1.5 million cash payment from Purdue Pharma Inc. to Perthilte Holdings LLC.
		Dic. to Pertuite Holongs (CC.)
Decision	of the Board of Directory of Purchas Proving Inc.)	

Source: Decision of Board of Directors of Partial Pharma Inc. dated 12/17/2013 Raymond R Sackler Trust 18 is the name on the bank account of the trust that exits Unarite Holdings U.C. Raymond R Sackler Trust 28 is the name on the bank account of the trust that exits Perthite Holdings U.C.

AlixPartners

Purdue Tax Distributions

AlixPartners

Selection 10 Purdue Tax Distributions (2014)



Dot Dot Call Bell Dot	Louis Louis Louis	nber te te Tax rrency	CNS	Company Postin Overal	y Code p Date 1 So.	200	Fiscal Tea Period	ar	2014		
1.0	78 A	ccoust.	Account short	test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Tx	Anount	Text.	
18	50 1	00010 00010 00400	Cash Concentr Cash Concentr Temp, Invest,	stios.		005 005 005 005			60, 368, 169.00- 50, 334, 331.00- 50.000.000.00-		PURCOE HOLDINGS L P 1 STANFORD PURCOE SOLDINGS L P 1 STANFORD AL HIME LOAN BASKS DISCOUNT NOTE
10 10 10 10 10 10	c. R c. D lculs f.Det c. C	uber ste ste Tam 1. zrrency	08	Company Fortin Overal	y Code g Date 1 Mo.	0000000 208 09/14/2014 01001384212	Fiscal Tes Period	ur .	2014 09		Transfers #1A and #1B: \$60.4M and \$50.3M transfers from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P., totaling \$110.7H.
00000000	c. St c. De lculs f.Dec c. Ct c. Bt	uber ste ste Tam 1. zrrency	100136421 09/23/2014 CHS 050	Compar Fortin Overal 4-0914200	y Code g Date 1 Mo.	208 09/14/2014	Period 08 14	ar Tx		Tyur	\$60.4M and \$50.3M transfers from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P., totaling

Do Ca Re Do	с. 1сц f.f с.	Number Date clate Tax Doc. Currency	09/23/2014 Posti CMS Overa	ny Code ng Date 11 No.	414 09/14/2014 01001384212	Fiscal Year Period		2014		/	Transfers #1A and #1B: \$60.4M and \$50.3M transfers from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P., totaling \$110.7M.
114	11	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ts	Anount	Teap	_	
1	43	100010 100010 102208	Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Purdue Fharms L.P.	-	025 025 025			60, 348, 169.00 50, 334, 331.00 110, 702, 500.00	-		PURICE BOLDINGS L P 1 STANFORD PORDOE BOLDINGS L P 1 STANFORD
							_				
Do Ca Re	c. 1cu t.0	Subber Date date Tax bc. Currency	09/23/2014 PostL	ny Code ng Date 11 No.	416	Fiscal Tea Period	r	2014		1	Transfers #2A and #28: \$60.4M and \$50.1M transfers from Purdue Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P., totaling \$110.7M.
Do Ca Re Do	C. 1cu t.0 C.	Subber Date date Tax bc. Currency	100000474 Compa 09/23/2014 PostL CMS Overa USD	ny Code ng Date 11 No.	416 09/14/2014	Period	1	09	Test,		\$60.4M and \$50.3M transfers from Purdue Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.,

	c. 1 1cu 1.D	Number Date Late Tax DC. Durrency Adr Test	09/23/2014 Poet	oany Code Ling Date Call No. 1014	413 09/14/2014 010000047441	Piscal Year Period		1014		/	Transfers #2A and #2B: \$60.4M and \$50.3M transfers from Purdue Holdings L.P. to BR. Holdings Associates L.P., totaling \$110.7M.
Ita	210	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profit Cur		Tx	Anount	Teny		
	-	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN			60,368,169.00			BR HOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P. 1 5 BR WOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P. 1 5

0000	1.04 1.04	Number Date	11.09.2014 Posts	sy Code	413 22.09.2014		2014 09	Transfer #3: \$55H transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical
1								Company L.P.
Ita	2K	Account	Account short test	COAS CER	Profit Cta	Order 1	Ascunt Te	/

Doc. Doc. Calo Ref.	Number Date ulate Tas Doc. Currency	1500000173 Com 09/03/2014 Post	pany Code	413 09/19/2014	fiscal Year Period		2014 09		1	Transfer #4: \$50.2M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to U.S. Treasury.
Ita N	K Account	Account short test	Cost Cta	Profix Ctr	Grden	TR	Amount 7	ngt.		
	0 100010	Cash Concentration		SEN			50, 184, 331.00-	-		

00 00 C8 88	c. c. 1cu f.D	ypt : K2 Number Date late Tas oc. Currency	Vendoz payment 1500000178 09/11/2014 WIRES TRANSFER USD	Rormal Company Posting		413 09/22/2014	Fiscal Teriod		2014 09			Transfer #5: \$4.8M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company.
Ita	28	Account	Account sheet	text 0	ost Ctr	Frofit Ctr	Order	Ta		Amount	Text	
_		100010 1029154	Cash Concentral BEACON CO	1.05		SES DEX		-		5,669.00-	1	



Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal tax payment

	3rd Quarter 2014 Tax Payments	
	Taxpayer Rosobay M Jurisdiction Federal	000 413 Jedical Company L.P. x (Detrif). by BRHALP to Ros-
	Underlying Pre-Tax Income State 75x Adjustments	473,301,714 5
ransfer #3: 03 2014 lederal	Adjusted Pre-Tax Income Partner %, if applicable	473,301,714 50,000%
ax payment of \$55M for cosebay Medical Company L.P.	Taxable Income Apportionment	236,650,857 100,00%
	Post-Apportioned income Tax Rate	230,850,857 43,400%
	Tax Due Mnimum Tax Additional Other Tax (e.g. , Franchise)	102,708,472
	Total Tax Due	102,706,472
	Grl. Coding #13-36202 Paymentx 2013 Overpayment Credit 01 12.500 02 13.500 Col 13.500 04 22.700 Additional C4 Extension	100 100 900
	Total Payments	102,706,472
	Net Under (Over) Payment	-

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal tax payment

	PURDLE PHANIMALP. "-4" - Hanne de la deci 1" - Hilder de la decidaren al - Pagnete Massel - Datal	Parteri Ashare Sen. Tata
	Dealer Baler Fair Tealer, Sens Real Mair Interni	
Transfer #3: Confirmation of \$55.0M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	Annale and an annale and a second sec	
	New York Control of Co	
	Parladed STALS Stor #20 States Parlant Asso To Area Conceptable State Dages Parla Parlant To Area Parla Parlant	
	National Text Description Advance for Text of Textures of the Description Advance for Textures of Text	
	Agended Breakly	Constitute Target Millions
	Names Republicant Transaction and Additional on the State	-

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department



Source: Internal Purdue authorization for payment of federal tas

	3rd Quarter 2014 Tax Payments	
	17EM # 324.000 Entity Entity # 455 Taxpayer Bescon Comp Junidetion Federal Tax Type Withholding T	
	Underlying Pre-Talk Income State Tax 6/0/Letments	473,301,714 5
	Adjurtued Pre-Tax Income Pertner %, if application	473,301,714 50,000%
Transfer #4: Q3 2014 estimated federal tax payment	Taxabia Income Apportionment	236,650,857 100,90%
of \$50.2M to US Treasury for Beacon Company.	Post-Apportioned Income Tax Flate	236.650.857 39.600%
	Tax Due Minimum Tax Additional Other Tax (e.g., Franchise)	93,713,739
	Total Tax Due:	93,713,739
	G/L Costing: #13-3609004-66 Payments: 2013 Overpayment Credit G1 11.405.530 C2 11.405.530 C3 50.184.331 G4 20.718.348 Additional G4 50	in land
	Total Payments	93,713,739

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal tax payment.

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 10 of 71

Selection 10 – Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q3 2014 (cont'd)

Deposit Confirmation	
our payment has been accepted.	
ayment Successful	
o EP7 Acknowledgement Number has been provide	ed for this payment. Please keep this number for your records.
ENINDED DENEMBER TO EN E ALL	DETURNE WHEN DUEL
EMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL	
EMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:	RETURNS WHEN DUE!
EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEHENT NUMBER:	270465554218142
A second se	
EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEHENT NUMBER:	270465554218142
EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:	270465554218142
EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: Payment Information Taxpayer EIN	270465554212142 Entered Data
EPT.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: Payment Information Taxpayer EIN Tax Form	Entered Data Entered Data EB04 Annual Return Partnership WH
EPT. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: Payment Information Taxpayer EIN Tax form Tax Type	Entered Data Entered Data Blot Annual Return Partnership WH Balance due on roturn or noise
EPT. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER: Payment Information Taxpayer EIN Tax Form Tax Type	Entered Data Entered Data Elitot Annual Retain Parteening With Balance due on rolans or noice

Transfer #4: Confirmation of \$50.2M payment for Q3 2014 federal tax from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to the US Treasury on behalf of Beacon Company.

Source: Federal tax payment confirmation

	PURCUE PHARMA L.P. "A characteristic tradition of algorithms." Pagework Report - Dated Pagework Report - Dated
	November Novemb
	Control Materia Transform, Control Materia Talanta
Transfer #5: Confirmation of \$4.8M transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company.	Noner an and a second and a sec
	Andream Name Andream No.
	Terret Rest Stat

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Purdue Treasury Department



	3rd Quarter 2014 Tax Payments	
	ITEM # 324 100 Entry Entry # 413 TaxSayer Beacon Compo	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR A
	Jurisdiction Federal - 3.8%	Medicare Portion a - Patter Monitori.
/	Underlying Pre-Tax Income State Tax Adjustments	473,301,714B
ansfer #5: 03 2014	Adjusted Pre-Tax tracere Partner %. If applicable	473,301,714
timated federal Medicare tax syment of \$4.8M for Beacon	Taxable Income Apportionment	230,653,857 553,00%
subsut-	Plast-Apportioned income Tax Rate	256,655,857 3,800%
	Tax Due Minimum Tax Additional Other Tax (e.g., Franchisa)	8,942,733
	Tutol Tax Due	8,992,735
	Gill, Coxting: #15-302005-00 Payments 2013 Overpayment Credit 01 02 1.094.470 03 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04 04	1
	Tutal Payments	5.992,733
	Net Under (Over) Payment	

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal Medicare tax payment

	CHAS JPMorgan C Northeast M P O Box 659	hase Bank, N.A. arket	August 30, 2014 through Account Number:	September 30, 2014	
		TX 78265-9754	Customer Servic	e Information	
	PURDUE H	CLDINGS L P RD FORUM D CT 06901-3516	If you have any questions about your statement, please contact your Customer Service Professional.		
	Deposits	s and Credits			
	Ledger Date	Description		Amount	
200	09/02	Orig CO Name:208 Orig ID: Entry Descr.Corp Pay Sec.OCD Trace# Ind ID: Ind Name:Purdue Holding	Desc Date 140902 CO Eest 140902 Lp Funding Tits	\$9,000,000,00	
ransfer #1A: \$60.4M transfer rom Purdue Pharma L.P. to urdue Holdings L.P.	09/11	Book Transfer Credit B/O: Purdue Pharma L P Star Tax Distribution Tim YOUR REF: ATS OF 14/09/11	nlord CT 06901-3431 Ref.	60.368.169.00	
	09/11	Orig CO Name:208 Orig ID Entry Descr:Corp Pay Sec OCD Tracelit Ind ID: Ind Name:Purdue Holding	Desc Date 140911 CO Ted: 140911 Lp Funding Tm:	256,000.00	
Transfer #18: \$50.38 transfer rom Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	09/12	Book Transfer Credit B/O: Purdue Pharma L P Star Tax Distribution Tm: YOUR REF: ATS OF 14/09/12	Hord CT 00901-3431 Ref.	50,334,331.00	
	09/18	Orig CO Name 208 Orig ID Entry Descr.Corp Pay Sec OCD Trace# Ind ID Ind Name:Purdue Holding	Desc Date 140918 CO Eed: 140918 Lp Funding Tm	1,769,892.00	

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., September 2014
19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 15 of 71

Selection 10 – Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q3 2014 (cont'd)

	CHASE O JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Notheast Name Bank, N.A. Notheast Name P 0 Geo St0254
	Sat Antonio, TA 78285-9754 Customer Service Information
	IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
	Deposits and Credits
	Ledger Value Description Amount Date Date
Transfer #2A: \$60.4M transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.	06/11 Book Transfer Credit E/O Purple Holdings L P Stantord CT 06601-3516 Ref. 360,368,166.50 Tax Distribution Trix VCUR REF. ATS OF 14/06/11
Transfer #28: \$50.3H transfer	Diriti Orig CD Name Holdings Orig ID Conce Date: 1409/11 CO 381.000.00 Entry Desir: Corp Pay Sec.CCD Tracest Concert Desire 1409/11 CO 381.000.00 Ind ID: Ind Name Br Holdings Assoc La Funding Tro
from Purdue Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.	09/12 Book Transfer Credit BrO. Purdue Holdings L.P. Stansford CT 08901-3616 Ref. 50.334.301.00 Tox Distribution Tric. YOUR REF. ATS OF 14/09/12
Transfer #3: \$55.0H transfer	Withdrawals and Debits
from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical	Ledger Value Description Ansault Date Date
Company L.P.	06-11 Book Transfer Dabit A/C: Rosecory Medica: CO L P Oktonente City OK. 685.000.000.00 23134-2517 Ref. 3Q14 Fed Estimated Payment Tex.
Transfer #5: \$4.8M transfer from BR Holdings Associates	09/11 Orig CO Name Br Hotlings Ovg-ID Crest Date 1429/11 4,816,859.05 CO Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec COD Traced Sec 1429/11 Int ID Setch Other I and Name Br Hotlings Tim.
L.P. to Beacon Company.	06/11 Orig CO Name Br Holdings. Orig ID Concerned Search 245 540611 292,800.05 CO Entry Desor Corp Play. Sec CCD. TracePlanet Concerned Sec 140911 Ind ID:Batch Offset Ind Name Br Haldings Tim.
	09/11 Orig CO Name Br Holdings Orig ID: Color Set S42911 270.000.00 CO Entry Descr Corp Pay Sec CCD Trates Color Sec Date 542911 Inst ID:Satch Offset Ind Name Br Holdings Tim.
Transfer #4: \$50.2% transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to U.S. Treasury.	09/12 Orig CO Name its Orig ID Desc Date 09/12/4 CO 80,154,331.00 Entry Descr Usitacyvintee: CCO Thoose Desc Date 09/12/4 CO 80,154,331.00 Iner ID to the teave Br Have Br Have Br Have Br Teatings Associations Tre:

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for BR Holdings Associates L.P., September 2014

AlixPartners

Selection 11 Purdue Tax Distributions (2016)



related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

Dot. Calo Bef. Dot.	. Busi Dati nulati .Dot. Oan	ber a a Tax renry	01.04.2014 Post	iny Code ing Dets ill St.	208 33-03-2014 01801548822		e:	2016 03	
fta I	iz ka	Deven .	Account ellers sees	Curt Sta	Profis Car	Dodes	1x	keount	Iest
-	10 15	0.010	Cash Concentration		CES.			33.000.000.00-	MIC MERAILL LYNCH FIRMCE FERRER SWITH FFC:
	10 13		Cash Concentration		GEN .			29.093.503.00-	
	10 10		Lockbox Clearing		CEN .		11		AMERISCONCE BERS
	10 20		Exchange Other		CEN			7.975.000,00-	
	10 10		Honey Mit Goldman	1.	GEN			5,000,000,00-	
	10 80		Medon Pharmacy	2170208	023		det	509,825,56-	
	10 10		CT Avenue Bealty	1	GEN			545,000,00-	
			0/1 account document					and the second se	Transfer #1: \$29.914 transfer
Doc. Calo Ref. Doc.	Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan Dan	Ber e e Tax	100154682 Comp 01.04.2016 Post CHI Over	any Code Log Date all No.	208 208 31,03,2354 01001540822	Fiscal Tes Period	HT.	2014 03	Transfer #1: \$29.9H transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Bos- Soc. Cali Bef- Soc. Soc.	bum bas nilst for. Cur Bdr	Ber e e Tax	101154682 Comp 01.04.2016 Poet CHU Over 020	any Code Log Date all No.	208 31,03,2356	Period	1	80	from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc. Soc. Cali Bef. Doc. Doc.	bun bas nilat Doc. Cur Hdr	der e Tax bescy Text	100154682 Comp 01.04.2014 Poet CHU Over 020 CTW208 03302016-03312	eny Code Log Dete all No. 014	208 31,53,2554 01001540822 Profit. Cor	Period		0.5 Ascunt	Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc. Soc. Cali Bef. Doc. Soc.	Bue Det Det. Det. Bdr Bdr N Ac	der e Tax pescy Text	100154682 Comp 01.04.2014 Poet CHU Over 020 CTW208 03302016-03312 Account short text 503 Roney Harket	eny Code Log Dete all No. 014	208 31,53,2554 01001548822 Profix. Crr	Period		03 Ascient 35.005.000,00	Type:
Doc. Soc. Cali Bef. Soc. Soc.	bun bas nilat Doc. Cur Hdr	der e Taa Descy Teat Count 0450 2045	100154682 Comp 01.04.2014 Poet CHU Over 020 CTW208 03302016-03312	eny Code Log Dete all No. 014	208 31,53,2554 01001540822 Profit. Cor	Period		03 Ascist 35.005.000,05 29.035.503,00 -	Type:
300. 300. Cali 301. 300.	Bue Dato Nilato Dor. Cur Bdr Hdr Hdr 10 Hdr 10 Hdr 10 Hdr 10	der e Taa pescy Teat 0450 2045 0010	1001544822 Comp 01.04.2014 Post CHU Over 020 CTW208 03302016-03312 Account short text 502 Noney Narket Disc #45 25 28 28	eny Code Log Dete all No. 014	208 31,53,2554 01001540822 Profit Crr GES 003	Period		03 Ascist 35.005.000,05 29.035.503,00 + 11.951.428,33	HOT HERATEL LYSCH PIERCE PENNER SHITH PER HOT HERATEL LYSCH PIERCE PENNER SHITH PER PORCE HERATEL LYSCH PIERCE PENNER SHITH PER
Soc. Cali Sef Soc. Soc.	Bue Det Det Det Det Bue Bue Re Ac	der e Taa pescy Teat 0450 2045 0010 0010	1001544822 Comp 01.04.2014 Post CHU Over 020 CTW208 03302016-03312 ECONDER 03302016-03312 SCA Noney Narket Disc #45 25 12 Cash Concentration	eny Code Log Dete all No. 014	208 31,03,2314 01001540822 Profit. Crr 005 005 005 005	Period		03 Ascist 35.005.000,05 29.035.503,00 -	NOT HERATIL LYNCH PIERCE FINNER INITS FRO

	ntNo Year Type Doc. Da nt Account short test	te Feing Date Reference Assignment Ta		Teat	
2 414 100000 1 40 10000 2 50 10000 3 40 10000 4 50 10720 5 50 10220 6 40 10240	10 Cash Concentration 10 Cash Concentration 10 Cash Concentration 10 Lowest - FPLP 10 Purdue Pharma L.P.		USD 29.193.503.00 29.293.503.00- 207.500.00 29.293.503.00- 207.500.00- 29.293.503.00- 29.293.503.00 %	CORP PAY	FORDOR FRANKA L P ONE STANFORD F NA HOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P. 1 ST FORDOR PRANKA L P ONE STANFORD F
1 413 1000000 1 40 10001 2 50 10241	0 Cash Concentration	014 31.03.2014 CWS	000 29.893.503.00 29.893.803.00		A BOLDINGS ASSOCIATES 1. P. 1 ST

Doc. Sumber Doc. Date Calculate In Ref.Doc. Doc. Carrent	NURE TRANSFER		413 30.03.2014	Fiscal Year Deriod		2014 03		Transfer #3: \$10.3H transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosethay Medical Company L.P.
Its W Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Frofit Ctr	Order	Tx	Anount	2942 .	
1 50 100010 2 25 52144	a second s	P	683 683		10	10.300.000,00-	V	
Doc. Type : K Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tau Sef.Doc.	30.03.2014 Posti	ty Code	413 30.03.2014	Fiscal Tear Period		2014 03		Transfer #4: \$10.3H transfer from BR Holdings Associates

Itm	1×	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profix Cir	Cedec .	tx.	a Amount Text
	50		Cash Concentration		083			10.300.000,00-
2	25	1004240	UNITED STATES TREAST		GER	14		10.300.000,00_

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 21 of 71

nsfer #3: Authorization for .3H payment from BR. Ings Associates L.P. to		Q1 2016 Federal Extension
ebay Medical Company L.P. Q1 2016 estimated federal	ROSEBAY Purdue Pharma L.P. Federal	10,300,000.00
	Prepared by:	
		DATE: 2 UELLE
	Reviewed by:	DATE star/1
	Approved by:	Conc. If a //A
		DATE 3/28/16
	C	DATE 3/28/16 DATE 7/24/16
	JJ Charton	DATE / /



Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal tax payment.

	PLICAL PROVIDENT AL P. - In case of relation and and and a second of the second of th
	Annan Marine Manan Marine Tarway Marine Mari
	Reserve Advised Annual
1	An Annual A
Transfer #3: Confirmation of \$10.3M payment from BR Holdings L.P. to Rosebay Hedical Company L.P. for Q1 2016 estimated federal tax.	And a second part of the second from the second sec
	Manager Manager Street
	Machinescal and provide laters for simplef and here a legist frames functions
	Anna historia Internativa Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna An
	MARCAN Marca Torquest Marcan Torquest Marcan Marca
	New New York Control of Control o
	And
	Fayner hans theat Street to Walter & Street Provide

Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Treasury



Source: Internal Purdue authorization for payment of federal tax

	1at Quarter 2016 Tax Paymente ITEM # Ently Ently # Taxpayer Juriadizion Tax Type Withholding Tax	124 200 413 Ty - Partner Information		
	Underlying Pro-Tax Income Basis Tax Adjustingets		153,687,024	
	Adjusted Provides Income Partner 1/1 application		153,687.024	1004
	Taulies record Reportanement		76,643,512 100,00%	
Transfer #4: Q1 2016 estimated federal tax for Beacon	Past-Apportioned Income Tax-Rate		76.845.512 39.000%	
Company.	Tan Due Minimum Tax Additional Other Tax (e.g., Franchisa)		30,430,051	7 applicable, so
	Total Tax Dua		30 430.031	
	t QX Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y	8000 8.847.0489 8.806.060 7.907.508 7.907.508	36,430,021	
	Net Linder (Dver) Payment		-	

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of federal tax payment.

		Lane and		
	WHATER NAME: BR HOLDINGS RESIDCE	ATTER CP		
0	eposit Confirmation			
1	our payment has been alreaded.			
- 11	and the second s			
	symert Buccessful			
	1977 Auferstaligeneet Statute And South	privables. for this page wets. Please best this o	under für geur mittelle	
		ALL A REPORT OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCR		
	EMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE.	ALL, METHODAL AVAILUATION		
	and the second		Independent of	1
	ETT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER		(r)+riementer	1
	and the second		1710100420-0042	1
	BTT ACKNOWLEDGENERT NUMBER		(TO CONTRACTOR	1
	BY ACKNOW, EXCEPTION NUMBER.]
	AFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUMBER. Nyment Information Tanpayor EDI	Entered Beta	жн	
	BYY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER. Nymunt Information Texpeyer EIN Tex Perm	Roberted Barla Miller Annual Tencer Parlmenting	жн	
	ary according and an annual second se	Anternet Beter Miller Annuel Reserv Parlmenting Samous aus an adapt of robus	жн	
V	ary acknown, and an an an and hyperant Information Tanpeyor 129 Tao Paris Tao Paris Tao Paris	Anternet Bate Miller Anter Parlamente Baterne Aus en etage er reke Desertael 2016	жн	
E	art ACRNOWLEDGEMENT MUMBER Payment Information Tempeyer EDN Tem Form Tem Tem Tem Form Tem Payme Tem Payment Arrest	Anternet Bate Miller Miller Antonet Rations Physicsoning Bateries Bate in: Miller of Hybrid Bateries Bate in: Miller Bateries Bittle Bitt ANS(2011)0	жн	
E	art ACRNOWLEDGEMENT MUMBER Payment Information Texpeyor EDN Tex Ports Tex Ports	Anternet Bate Miller Miller Antonet Rations Physicsoning Bateries Bate in: Miller of Hybrid Bateries Bate in: Miller Bateries Bittle Bitt ANS(2011)0	жн	
E	arr accourt, Extension Mutania Payment Information Texperier EDN Tex Periot Tex Prime Tex Periot Permant Annual Reflected Date Account Namber	Estered Beta Mile Annual Reson Parlamenta bases tax in align or robo Generate/0116 Established Established	жн	

Transfer #4: Confirmation of \$10.3M 1Q16 Federal tax payment from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to US Treasury on behalf of Beacon Company.

Source: Payment confirmation from Electronic Federal Tax Payment System

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 27 of 71

Selection 11 – Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q1 2016 (cont'd)

	CHASE O JPAcegan Chase Bank, N.A. Northwait Market P O Box (59/754	March 01, 2016 through March 31, 2016 Account Number:
	Sun Antonio, TX 78255 -9754	Customer Service Information
Transfer #1: \$29.9H transfer	HIH.L.L.HH.H.L.L.H.H.H.H.H.H. 00000079 WIDS B00211 00016 NAME OF MORE PURDUE HOLDINGS L.P. 1 STAMFORD FORUM STAMFORD CT 06901-3616	Customer Service Professional
from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	Deposits and Credits (continued)	
1	Ledger Description Date	Attount
	03/30 Book Transfer Credit BrO Br Tax Distribution Tex YOUR REF. ATS OF 160	Purdue Pharma L P Stamford CT 05901-3431 Ref: 29,893,503.00

Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Holdings L.P., March 2016

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 28 of 71

Selection 11 – Tax Distribution for estimated federal tax payment, Q1 2016 (cont'd)



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for BR Holdings Associates L.P., March 2016

AlixPartners

Selection 12 Purdue Tax Distributions (2015)



We are unable to Setermine from the books and nicords maintained by Purclus whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-notated payments to the appropriate taxing authorities. Based on documents included in Purclus's SAP accounting system, these Tax Distributions related to estimated Connect out state taxes. Rosebay Medical Company L.R. is a Connect cut resident and required to peo quarterly estimated Connecticut Saxes. Beacon Company is a foreign writing and required to peo Connect cut state taxes. Rosebay Medical Company L.R. is a Connect cut resident and required to peo quarterly estimated Connecticut Saxes. Beacon Company is a foreign writing and required to peo Connect cut state taxes annually at extens on time. As quarterly Tax Distributions were pe d to Rosebay Medical Company L.P. for Connect cut states, en equalizing Tax Distribution was made to Beacon at the same time.

AixPartners 229

Dod Dod Call Ref	i. i icul i.Dj	Ante Tax	11.09.2015	Company Posting	Code	208 14.09.2019	Fiscal Year Period		2015 09		
Ism	PK	Account	Account short t	leas c	Des CLE	Profix Cur	Order	24	Ancust	Tees	Transfer #1: \$5.8H transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to

Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax Ref.Doc. Duc. Currency	11.09.3015	Company Posting		208 14.09.2015	Fiscal Year Period	20	9		
	Account short to	est Cr	at Cta	Profit Ctr	Order .	24	Anount	Text	Transfer #2: \$6.8M transfer
te PK Account									

	and a second sec		
TTEM # E-stay	168.000		
Entry A	415		
Texpayer Jurisdiction Tax Type	Rosetay Medical Connectiout	Company L.P. Is by BRHALP to Rosebs	ived of ve
Underlying Pre-Tax Income State Tax Adjustments	_	596,757,388 B 127,594,441	
Adjusted Pre-Tax Income Partner %. If applicable		724.351.828 49.753%	001214
Taxable income Apportionment	_	360,387,527 29,70%	
Post-Apportioned Income Tax Rate		107,037,231 8,700%	
Tax Due Minimum Tax Additional Other Tax (o.p., F	(withink)	7.171.404	epicativ, se
Total Tax Due		7,171,494	
G/L Coding Reyments	256-202027-000000	0	
2014 Overpayment Credit Q1 Q2	400,000		
03	6,775,000		
04 Additional 04 Extension			
Total Paymenta	_	7.178.000	
Net Under (Over) Payment		(3.590)	

Transfer #1: Q3 2015 estimated Connecticut state tax payment of \$6.894 for Rosebay Medical Company L.P.

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of Connecticut state tax payment.



Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of Connecticut state tax payment.



Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Treasury

/	Autodiction Con	167 000 418 Kon Congulary macticul
//	Tax Type Inco Underlying Pre-Tax Income State Tax Adjustments	one Tax (Distrib. by BRHALP to Beauer to repay at a 040,757.388 D 127,594,441
Transfer #2: Q3 2015 estimated Connecticut state tax	Adjusted Pre-Tax Income Partner %, if applicable	724,355,826 294
payment of \$6.8M for Beacon Company.	Taxable Income Apportionment	301, 387, 127 29 70%
	Post-Apportuned Income Tax Rate	107.037.231 0.000%
	Tax Due Meimum Tax Additional Other Tax (e.g. , Franch	nal , Papphostin, se
	Total Tax Due	
	Paymenta. 2514 Overpayment Credit 01 02 02 04 Additional 04	400.000 #275.000 (7.175.000)
	Total Payments Net Under (Over) Payment	

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of Connecticut state tax payment.

	3Q 2015 CT Estimated Tax Paym	ent
ransfer #2: Authorization for 6.8H payment from Purdue harma L.P. to Beacon ompany for Q3 2015 estimated onnecticut state tax.	Beacon Purdue Pharma L.P. Connecticut GRAND TOTAL	\$ 6,775,000.00 \$ 6,775,000.00
	Prepared by:	DATE 9/9/15
	Approved by	DATE 7/1
	Approved by:	DATE 2/2/11
	Approved by: JJ Charhon/Ed Maktipy	DATE:

Source: Purdue Tax Department estimate of Connecticut state tax payment.



Source: Purdue Pharma L.P. payments report prepared by Treasury



Source: J.P. Morgan Chase monthly bank statement for Purdue Pharma L.P., September 2015

AlixPartners

Exhibit F – Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis

Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis - Objectives

Objective

1. Trace Rhodes Cash Distributions identified in Rhodes's SAP accounts payable ledger to the available thirdparty bank statements in order to validate if the distributions amounts, posting/transaction dates, payee/beneficiary names and payor entities were consistent and/or similar in both sources of information.

Procedures Performed

- 1. Determined time period and entities to review based on Rhodes and Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and our reconciliation work. Bank statements were available for July 2014 onwards unless specifically requested from storage by TXP.
- 2. Reviewed bank statements to determine account holder entity name and time period represented.
- 3. Each Rhodes Cash Distribution identified in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger was compared to the available bank statements in order to find a match by payor entity, payee name, posting/transaction date and amount.
- 4. Certain transactions were assumed to be matches even if certain criteria were not an exact match. For example, if a distribution amount matched, but the payee name was not included in the bank statement and the posting date was within 60 days (before or after) of the transaction date included on the bank statement, then the distribution was generally considered to be a match.
 - If any of the criteria were not a match, the discrepancy was noted.
 - For payee name mismatches, the most common reason was that the bank statement did not include a payee name.

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 41 of 71

Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis – Sources Relied Upon

The following sources of information were accessed and reviewed from Purdue, Rhodes and TXP:

- 1. Cash Distributions identified in Rhodes's SAP accounts payable ledger; and
- 2. Bank statements for Rhodes and Affiliated Entities from the below periods highlighted in green:

Coventry Technologies L.P. (Company #230) Bank Statement Periods Received												
		Q1			Q2			Q3			Q4	
Year	J	F	Μ	Α.	М	J	J	Α	s	0	Ν	D
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

SVC Pharma L.P. (Company #507) Bank Statement Periods Received												
		Q1			Q2			Q3			Q4	
Year	J	F	Μ	Α	Μ	J	J	A	S	0	Ν	D
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

Based upon on the tracing work performed on the Rhodes Cash Distributions recorded in the SAP accounts payable ledger to the available third-party bank statements, we have the following observations:

1. The available third-party bank statements included 75 transactions totaling \$53.28 million, of which matches between the two sources of information (SAP accounts payable ledger and Bank Statements) were identified for 75 transactions (100% of total) totaling \$53.28 million (100% of total).

	Payable	e Le	s in SAP Accounts dger within Bank nent periods	Accou	nts	ctions in SAP Payable Ledger Bank Statements
Company Name (Company #)	# Trx		\$ Amount	# Trx		\$ Amount
Coventry Technologies L.P. (Company #230)	63	\$	52,644,200	63	\$	52,644,200
SVC Pharma L.P. (Company #507)	12	\$	630,882	12	\$	630,882
Rhodes Technologies (Company #227)	_	\$	-	_	\$	-
Rhodes Technologies Inc. (Company #247)	-	\$	-	_	\$	-
Rhodes Pharmaceuticals LP (Company #250)	-	\$	-	-	\$	-
Rhodes Pharmaceuticals Inc. (Company #251)	-	\$	-	-	\$	-
	75	\$	53,275,082	75	\$	53,275,082
As % of Transactions within Bank Statement periods	100%		100%	100%		100%

2. For Coventry Technologies L.P. (Entity #230):

Periods for which statements are available:	Jul. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP accounts payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	63 – \$52.6m
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	63 <i>(100%)</i> – \$52.6m <i>(100%)</i>
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	14 – \$6.49m
Number of payee and amount matches with close	27 – \$44.96m
posting date match ¹ :	 2 payments to Rosebay Medical Company LP totaling \$14.65m were combined into a single transaction in the bank statement
Number of amount matches with close posting date	22 – \$1.19m
match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	All are checks for tax-related payments

3. For SVC Pharma L.P. (Entity #507):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in AP Extract file:	21 – \$1.17m
Number of transactions in AP Extract file within available bank statement periods:	12 – \$631k
Number of transactions matched to bank statements (and as % of total for available statement periods):	12 <i>(100%) –</i> \$631k <i>(100%)</i>
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	0
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match ¹ :	2 – \$186k
Number of amount matches with close posting date	10 – \$445k
match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	All are checks recorded in SAP as payable to Comptroller of Maryland

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 45 of 71

Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis - Observations and Findings

4. For Rhodes Technologies (Entity #227):

Periods for which statements are available:	Jul. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP accounts payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match ¹ :	n/a
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a

5. For Rhodes Technologies Inc. (Entity #247):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP accounts payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match ¹ :	n/a
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 47 of 71

Rhodes Cash Distributions Tracing Analysis - Observations and Findings

6. For Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. (Entity #250):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP accounts payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match ¹ :	n/a
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a

7. For Rhodes Pharmaceuticals Inc. (Entity #251):

Periods for which statements are available:	Aug. 2014 – Dec. 2018
Number of transactions in SAP accounts payable ledger within available bank statement periods:	0
Number of transactions matched to bank statements:	0
Number of exact matches (payee, amount and date):	n/a
Number of payee and amount matches with close posting date match ¹ :	n/a
Number of amount matches with close posting date match ¹ (no payee name listed in bank statement):	n/a

8. Statements for the following entities were provided, but no transactions were identified in the SAP accounts payable ledger:

Rhodes Te	Rhodes Tec				
	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	
Year	JFM	AMJ	JAS	OND	Year
2014					2014
2015					2015
2016					2016
2017					2017
2018					2018

Rhodes Technologies Inc. (Company #247) Bank Statement Periods Received												
		Q1			Q2			Q3	1	Q4		
Year	J	F	Μ	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	Ν	D
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

Rhodes Phar					; LP me							
	Q1 Q2						Q3		Q4			
Year	J	F	Μ	Α	Μ	J	J	A	S	0	Ν	D
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

Rhodes Pharmaceuticals Inc. (Company #251) Bank Statement Periods Received												
	Q1			Q2				Q3		Q4		
Year	J	F	Μ	A	Μ	J	J	Α	S	0	Ν	D
2014												
2015												
2016												
2017												
2018												

AlixPartners

Rhodes Cash Distributions Flow of Funds Analysis
Flow of Funds Analysis – Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections

As illustrated in this section of the Cash Distribution and Capital Contributions Analysis, we performed a flow of funds analysis on each classification of Cash Distributions (Non-Tax and Tax) made ("Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selections") and Capital Contributions received ("Rhodes Capital Contributions Testing Selections") by Rhodes (collectively referred to as the "Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections"):

Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selections

- Selection 1 Non-Tax Cash Distribution from Rhodes Technologies to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., December 2011
- Selection 2 Tax Distribution for Estimated Federal Tax Payment, Q4 2014

Rhodes Capital Contribution Testing Selections

- Selection 1 Capital Contribution Received by Rhodes Technologies from Purdue Pharma L.P. through Affiliated Entities, April 2012
- **Selection 2** Capital Contribution Received by Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. from Purdue Pharma L.P. through Affiliated Entities, May 2013
- **Selection 3** Capital Contribution Received by Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. from Purdue Pharma L.P. through Affiliated Entities, October/November 2013

Rhodes Flow of Funds Analysis – Observations and Findings

The following summary of observations and findings is based upon our review and analysis of various sources of information that we obtained from Rhodes related to the Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections:

- 1. Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selection 1 was classified by Rhodes as a Non-Tax Cash Distribution that flowed from Rhodes Technologies up to and through Coventry Technologies L.P. and then from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
 - It is our understanding from Rhodes that this flow of funds pattern is generally consistent with the other Non-Tax Cash Distributions made by Rhodes.
- 2. Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selection 2 was classified by Rhodes as a Tax Distribution that flowed from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P., Beacon Company and the United States Treasury and such classification is consistent with the documentation supporting this transaction.¹
 - It is our understanding from Rhodes that this flow of funds pattern is generally consistent with the other Tax Distributions made by Rhodes.
- 3. Rhodes Capital Contribution Testing Selections 1 through 3 flowed from Purdue Pharma L.P. up to PRA L.P. and through other holdings companies, and then to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., which made contributions to Rhodes Technologies or Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. through Coventry Technologies L.P.
 - It is our understanding from Rhodes that this flow of funds pattern is generally consistent with the other Capital Contributions received by Rhodes.
- 4. Rhodes's accounting for the Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections flow of funds is consistent with the available written approval and authorization documents supporting these transactions.
- 5. For the Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selections, the payee/beneficiary name recorded in Rhodes's accounts payable detail of the SAP general ledger system matches the payee/beneficiary name reported in Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis.

¹ We are unable to determine from the books and records maintained by Purdue and Rhodes whether Rosebay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities.

AlixPartners

Rhodes Cash Distribution Testing Selections

AlixPartners

Selection 1 Rhodes Non-Tax Cash Distributions (2011)



¹ For consistency with PPLP's classification of Non-Tax Cash Distributions, this Non-Tax Cash Distribution by Rhodes that flowed up to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical L.P. has been treated as a US Partner Cash Distribution in the Cash Distributions Analysis.

AlixPartners 254

Doc. Doc. Calc	Number Date culate Tax Currency		ty Code og Date	Cument 227 12/08/2011	Fiscal Year Period		2011 12	Transfer #1: \$25,000,000 transfer from Rhodes Technologies to Coventry Technologies L.P.
un J	Ancount	Account short text	COST CEF	Profit Ctr	Ordez	Tx	Asoust	tykt /
234582	10 102230 10 201150 10 100940 10 100940 10 100940 10 100910 10 100910 10 100910	Coventry Tech. LLC Feyroll Suspense Chase Control ISA Chase Control ISA Chase Control ISA Cash Concentration Cash Concentration) Scenal d	0231 0231 0231 0231 0231 0231 0231	Fiscal Tea		802,328.85 191,604.91 106,816.54 10,894.94 357.09	FUNDING to COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES LLC ENYMPLI NAYMENT CONFROL DISHORSEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDING CONTROL DISHORSEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDING PUNDING TO COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES LLC
Dod Cal	. Date culate Tax . Currency	12/12/2011 Posts	ng Date	12/08/2011	Period		12	Transfer #1: \$25,000,000 transfer from Rhodes Technologies to Coventry Technologies L.P.
	PE Account	Account abort test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Te	Amount	Teat
1	40 100010	Cash Concentration Rhodes Technologies	1	CES DES			25,000,000.00g	FUNCTED From RECORD TECHNOLOGIES (227) FUNCTED From RECORD TECHNOLOGIES (227)

Doc. 1 Doc. 1 Calcu Ref.D	Bunber Date Late Tax	120711	Forting	Code	235 12/12/2011	Fiscal Period	Tear	2011			Transfer #2a: \$12,500,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Beacon Company,
ta FR	Account	Account short	text D	ost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ta		Amount	Teat	
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1029154 302044	BEACON CO Dist #44 Pipam	1.1		GES GES	6		and the second se		and the second	1 PARTNER DISTRIBUTION 1 PARTNER DISTRIBUTION

Doc. Calcu Baf.D	Namber Date Late Tax	1906000072 Comp 12/07/2011 Post 20 120711	mal document any Code ing Date	nt 230 12/12/2011	Fiscal Period	Teaz	2011		Transfer #2b: \$12,500,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
(1m 29	Account	Account short text	CORE CER	Profit Cur	Ceder	Ť.	Anoust	Teps	
	1016497	BOSEBAY MEDICAL CON Dist #44 FLRAE LP	19	GES		0,00	12,500,000.00	J	

COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES L.F.

Writtee Consent of General Partner

The undersigned, Pardue Pharma Inc. (the "Oyneral Partner"), a New York

corporation and the General Partner of Coveratey Technologies L.P., a Delaware limited

pertornhip (the "Partnership"), hereby consents to the taking of the following action and

directs that this account he filed with the records of proceedings of the Partnership.

WHEREAS, the Partnership is to receive a distribution from Rhedes.

Technologies ("Rhodes") in the amount of \$25,000,000 on se beliam December 9, 2011

(the "Distribution").

NOW, THEREFORE, he is

RESOLVED, that upon receipt of the Distribution from Rhodes, the Partnership be and it howeby is authorized to distribute \$12,300,000 to Bescon Company a and \$12,300,000 to Hamiluy Medical Company L.P.

Date: December 8, 2011



Transfer #1: Confirmation of \$25,000,000 transfer from Rhodes Technologies to Coventry Technologies L.P.

Transfers #2a and #2b: Authorization for \$12,500,000 transfers from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$25,000,000 in distributions. **Alix**Partners

Selection 2 Rhodes Tax Distribution (2014)



Recorded as an estimated federal tax payment in Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis and Rhodes's SAP Accounting System. We are unable to determine from the books and records inalizational Sy Brodes whether Rooksay Medical Company L.P. or Beacon Company used the distributions to make tax-related payments to the appropriate taxing authorities. Under IRC Section 1446, Covertry Technologies L.P. is required to withheld taxes on behalf of its foreign partner, Beacon Company. The \$1,297,783 Tax Distribution to Beacon Company related to Medicare taxes. Under IRC Section 1446, the withheld taxes on behalf of its foreign partner, Beacon Company. The \$1,297,783 Tax Distribution to Beacon Company related to Medicare taxes. Under IRC Section 1446, the withheld taxes of the US Truescoy.

259

Doc.Type : KR	(Vendor invoice) Normal	document	t			
Doc. Number	1900000203	Company	Code	230	Fiscal Year	2014	
Doc. Date	12/08/2014	Posting	Date	12/12/2014	Period	12	
Calculate Tax							
Ref.Doc.	120814E						
Doc. Currency	USD						

It	m I	PK	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Тх	Amount	Text
	1 3	31	1016497	ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMP		GEN			14,500,000.00-	4QTR 2014 FEDERAL ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENT
	2 4	40	302027	Capital #27 Distrib.		GEN			14,500,000.00	AQTR 2014 FEDERAL ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENT

Transfer #1: \$14,500,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.

Do Do Ca	e. 1 te. 1	Rumber Date	Vendor Involce 1900000204 12/08/2014 9/ 1208145	Compan	y Code g Date	230 12/14/2014	Fiscal Period		2014 12				-	Transfer #2: Q4 2014 federal
		Currency							_				/	tax payment of \$13,232,217 for Beacon Company.
Ita	11C	Account	Account short	Lest	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ta	t.	Anoust	Text	1		
	-	1004240	ONITED STATES	TREAST		SEDI .		01	13,232	,217.00-	h/			

Doc. 1 Calcu Ref.D	Number Date Late Tax	12/08/2014 Pos 120814	pany Code	230 12/12/2014	Fiscal Year Period	2014 12	Transfer #3: Q4 2014 federa tax payment of \$1,267,783 for Beacon Company.
Ita 28	Account	Account short text	Coat Cta	Profit Ctr	Order	Tz Asount	Iext

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-4 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 4 Pg 63 of 71



	Erity Erity #	200 200 Redice: Company L.P.
		BLENA JOS D
nsfer #1: 04 2014 federal	Adjusted Pre-Tas Income Partner %, 2 application	86,814,808 30,008%
payment of \$14,500,000 for ebay Medical Company L.P.	Taxable Income Apportment	+4.307.402 300.00%
	Pash Apportioned Income Tax Rate	94,307,402 43,4025
	Tax Due Mesmun Tax Additional Othar Tax (in.gl., Frenchise)	18.228.413
	Total Tax Due	10.220-412
	Oit Coding 20030000 Payments 2013 Overpayment Condit 03 1.2560 03 1.500 03 1.500 04 1.000 04 1.0000 04 1.000 04 1.0000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.00000 04 1.000000 04 1.000000 04 1.00000000000000000000000000000000000	000
	Tube Payments	18,250,851
	Nat Under (Duer) Payment	(21,048)







AlixPartners

Rhodes Capital Contribution Testing Selections

AlixPartners

Selection 1 Rhodes Capital Contribution (2012)



AlixPartners 269

Doc. 1 Calcul Doc. 0	Date Late Tax Durrency	04/20/2012 Poeti			Fiscal Tear Feriod		2012 04	
ta PK	Account	Account short text	Cost Cts	Profit Ctr	Ordez	Tx	Atount	Test
16 50	100010	Cash Concentration	-	GER			85,500,000.00-	FUNDING to BR HOLDINGS ASC. 1.P.
77 50	100110	Lockbox Clearing	1.1	OEX .			33, 332, 742.90-	CARDINAL HEALTH
78 50	100110	Lockbox Clearing	1	683			25,722,461.96-	CARDINAL MEALTH
179 50	100010	Cash Concentration	1	083			25,124,090.00-	DISTRIBUTION FUNDING to FURDUE HOLDINGS LF
Data 2		1.00	i Horne V. et					
Dec. Dec. Calcu Dec.	Dimber Date Late Tax Currency	04/25/2012 Posti	ng Date	208 04/17/2012	Fiscal Year Period		2012 64	Transfer #1: \$25,124,090 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doe. Dee. Calcu Doc. Doc.	Bimber Date Late Tax Currency Edr Text	100101884 Compa 04/20/2012 Posti 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720	ny Code ng Date 12	208 04/17/2012	Period		64	L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doe. Dee. Calcu Doc. Doc.	Dimber Date Late Tax Currency	100101884 Compa 04/20/2012 Posti	ny Code ng Date 12	205	Period	7.8	64	L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Dec. Dec. Calcu Dec. Dec.	Bunber Date Late Tax Currency Ndr Text Borount	100101884 Compa 04/20/2012 Posti USD CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account abort text	ny Code ng Date 12 Cost Ctr	208 04/17/2012	Period		64 Arcunt	L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc.	Bunber Date Late Tax Currency Bdr Text Borount 102413	100101884 Compa 04/20/2012 Posti 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720	ny Code ng Date 12 Cost Ctr	208 04/17/2012 Profit Ctr	Period		04 Arcust 85, 500, 000.00	Teat PopDING to BR HOLDINGS ASC. 1.P.
Doc. Doc. Doc. Doc. Itm PH 1 40 2 40	Bunber Date Late Tax Currency Ndr Text Borount	Account abort text DR Roldings Assoc 15	ny Code ng Date 12 Cost Ctr	208 04/17/2012 Profit Ctr GE31	Period		04 Arcunt 65, 500, 000.00 53, 332, 742.90	L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.



AlixPartners 271

Doc. Cale Doc.	Sumber Date Late Tax Currency Edr Text	04/19/2012 Post:	ing Date	301 04/17/2012	Fiscal Yes Period	04	2		Transfer #2b: \$62,182 transfer
					_	_		/	from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
(t.m 2)	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	TA	Ancuns D		

Doc. Calcu Doc.	Sumber Date late Tax Currency	04/19/2012 Post:	ny Code ng Date	402 94/17/2012	Fiscal Ter Period	er 20 04	12		Transfer #2c: \$61,908 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc.
Its 29	Account	Account abort text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Tx	Amount Tea	1	
	100010	Cash Concentration Invest - PH LP	-	GES SEX	1		and the second se		UNDING 4/17/2012 from FURDUE HOLD UNDING 4/17/2012 from FURDUE HOLD

Dod Dod Cal Dod	- 8 - 0 - 0	lumber late Late Tax Nurrency	04/19/2013 Postu	sy Code sy Date	401 04/17/2012	fiscal Year Period		2012 04		Transfer #2a: \$25,000,000 transfer from Pundue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
i un	FK	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Cur	Order	TR	Asoust	Igen /	
-	40 50	100010 302032 107416 100010	Cash Concentration Capital #32 Dist BR Invest - PE LP Cash Concentration		DES DES DES DES			25,000,000.00*	DISTRIBUTION Distribution	FONDING from PORDOE HOLDINGS LP FONDING to BR HOLDINGS ASC. LF FONDING from PORDOE HOLDINGS LP FONDING to BR HOLDINGS ASC. LP
000	್	TH 1 34 1	G/L account document)	i Theorem 1 and						
Doc Doc Cal	- 1 - 0 cul	lunber	100000478 Compa: 04/19/2012 Postis	sy Code	413 04/17/2013	Fiscal Year Period		2012 04		Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
Doc Doc Cal Doc	- 1 - 0 - 0	Number Sate Sate Tax Surrency	100000478 Compa: 04/19/2012 Postis	ng Date	413					transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates
Doc Doc Doc Doc	- 8 - 0 - 8	Number Sate Sate Tax Surrency	100000478 Compa 04/19/2012 Posti 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720	ng Date	413	Period	28		Iezz	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000
Dec Dec Cal Dec	- 10 - 00 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 -	Aunber Jate Tax Jurrency Mr Text Account 100010	100000478 Compa 04/19/2012 Posti 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720	ny Code ng Date 12	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur	Period		04 Anount	1	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings
Doc Doc Doc Doc	- 1 - 0 - 0 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8	Aunber Jate Tax Jurrency Mr Text Account 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code ng Date 12	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur SES SES	Period		04 Anouss 65,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 #	FURTING FOR	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FORDER PRARMA L.P. FORDER PRARMA L.P.
Doc Cal Doc Doc	40 40	Aunber Jace Jace Tax Jurrency Mir Text Account 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code ng Date 12	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur 925 925 525	Period		04 Anouss 65,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 1,470,000.00	PORTING Eyen DISTRIBUTION FUNCTION From	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FORDER PRAMA L.P. FORDER FRAMA L.P.
Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec Dec	- 1 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0	Aunber Jace Jace Tax Jurrency Mir Text Account 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin USD CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code ng Date 12	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur 055 055 055 055	Period		04 Anount 65,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 1,470,000.00 655,000.00	rustino type Distribution FUNDING trees FUNDING trees	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FORDIE FRAMA L.P. FORDIE FRAMA L.P. FORDIE FRAMA L.P.
Doc Cal Doc Doc Doc	40 40 40 40	Aunber Jace Jace Tax Jurrency Mir Text Account 100010 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ny Code ng Date 12	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur 055 055 055 055 055 055	Period		04 Anouss 65,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 1,470,000.00 655,000.00 255,000.00	PURCING Eyen DISTRIBUTION FUNCTION From FUNCTION From FUNCTION From	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P. FORDIE PRARMA L.P.
Doc Cal Doc Doc Doc Doc	- 1 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0	Aunber Sate Tax Surrency Mr Text Account 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	ty Code ng Date	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur 523 525 525 525 525 525 525 525 525 525	Period		04 Anount 85,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 470,000.00 855,000.00 255,000.00 85,500,000.00	PURCING Eyes DISTRIBUTION FUNCTION From FUNCTION From STATISTIC From	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FUNDING from PLP ASC. HOLDINGS LF FUNDING FROM L.P. FUNDING FROM L.P. FUNDING FROM L.P.
Doc Cal Doc Doc Doc Doc Doc	- 1 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0	Auto Tax ate Tax Aurrency Mr Text Account 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Furdue Pharma L.F. Invest. FLF Asc.Hold	ty Code ng Date	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur SES SES SES SES SES SES SES SES	Period		04 Anount 85,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 655,000.00 255,000.00 85,500,000.00 25,000,000.00-	PUBLING Eyes DISTRIBUTION FUNCTION from FUNCTION from FUNCTION from DISTRIBUTION	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FUNDING from PLP ASC. HOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. HOLDINGS LF FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING From PLP ASC. HOLDINGS LF
Doc Cal Doc Doc Doc Doc	40 40 40 40 50 50	Aumber Sate Sate Tax Surrency Mir Text Account 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Purdue Pharms L.F. Invest. PLF Asc.Hold Purdue Pharms L.F.	ty Code ng Date	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur SES SES SES SES SES SES	Period		04 Anoust 85,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,500,000.00 85,500,000.00 1,470,000.00	PUBLING TYPE DISTRIBUTION FUNCTION from FUNCTION from FUNCTION from FUNCTION From FUNCTION From	Transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 bransfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING FRANKA L.P. FUNDING FRANKA L.P. FUNDING From PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF
Doc Doc Cal Doc Doc Doc Doc	40 40 40 40 50 50 50	Auto Tax ate Tax Aurrency Mr Text Account 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010 100010	100000478 Compare 04/19/2012 Postin 03D CTW 04102012 to 041720 Account short text Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Furdue Pharma L.F. Invest. FLF Asc.Hold	ty Code ng Date	413 04/17/2012 Profit Cur SES SES SES SES SES SES SES SES	Period		04 Ancust 65,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 655,000.00 255,000.00 85,500,000.00 25,000,000.00 1,470,000.00 655,000.00	PUBLING TYPE DISTRIBUTION FUNCTING from FUNCTING from FUNCTING from FUNCTING from FUNCTING from FUNCTING from	transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P. FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING from PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING PHARMA L.P. FUNDING From PLP ASC. NOLDINGS LF

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

DO CR	c. 1cu f.D	ype : KD Bunker Date late Tax oc. Currency	190000088 Com 94/16/2012 Post 12 41612	mal document any Code ing Date	413 04/18/2012	Fiscal Yes Period	ar .	2012 04		Transfer #4a: \$12,500,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon
Ita	18	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Oxdex	Tx	Amount Text	1	Company.
		1029154	SEACON CO		OEN		01	12,500,000.00		

Doc. Doc. Calcu Ref.D	Sumber Date Late Tax	1900000089 04/14/2012 12 41612	Company Posting		413 04/18/2012	Fiscal Tea Period		2012 04		Transfer #4b: \$12,500,000 transfe from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
									1	
tan PR	Account	Account abort	text C	OFT CLE	Profit Ctr	Order,	TR.	Anouns	Test	

Doc. Calcs Doc.	Bushes Date Late Tax Currency	04/25/2012 Rosts	ny Code ng Date	cument 230 04/22/2012	Fiscal Yes Period		301.3 04	Transfer #5a: \$12,500,000 transfer from Beacon Company t Covertry Technologies L.P.
ta 19	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	TN	Anouns	zext //
2 50 3 40 50	102227 500010 500010 500010 501027 801026	Rhodes Technologies Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Capital #27Contrib. Cepital #28Contrib.	transfe	atti atti atti atti fer #6: \$25,0 r from Coven logies L.P. to	try (1	25,000,060.00 12,500,000.00 12,500,060.00 12,500,000.00	PUNDING AS RECERS TECHNOLOGIES PUNDING TO RECERS TECHNOLOGIES 4/28/2012 ROSERAY MEDICAL COMPANY 4/28/2013 ROSERAY MEDICAL COMPANY 4/28/2013 ROSERAY MEDICAL COMPANY 4/16/2013 ROSERAY MEDICAL COMPANY
-			Techno	logies.		-		
bee. Dec. Calcu Dec.	Number Date Jate Tax Currency	04/25/2012 Posti) Normal do ny Cude ng Date		Fircal Tea Period		2012 04	Transfer #5b: \$12,500,000 transfer from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to Coventry Technologies L.P.
Noc. Noc. Noc. Noc.	Number Date Jate Tax Currency	100032222 Comps 04/25/2012 Post1 0 USD) Normal do ny Cude ng Date	cusest 227	Period		C4	transfer from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to Coventry Technologies L.P.
00. oc. alcu oc. bo.	Number Date Date Tax Currency Edr Teat	100032222 Comps 04/25/2012 Post1 050 CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Profit Ctr	Period		C4 Aarounit	Iransfer from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to Coventry Technologies L.P.
00. oc. aleu oc. oc. oc.	Number Date Date Tax Currency Edr Teat Account 100450	100032222 Comps 04/25/2012 Posti USD CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text BOA Money Narket	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Prodit Ctr	Period		C4 Amounts 25, 900, 000.00	Text
00. 00. 100 00. 00.	Number Date Jate Tax Currency Edr Teat Account 100450 100010	100032222 Comps 04/25/2012 Posti USD CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text BOA Money Narket Cash Concentration	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Profit Ctr ots	Period		C4 Amounts 25,000,000.00 835,000,000.00	Text MIC / Bofk HONEY HARDET FUNDING from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, 1P
00. alcu oc. 00. 1 40 2 40 2 40	Manker Date Jate Tax Currency Edr Teat Account 100450 100010 100040	100032222 Compe 04/25/2012 Posti USD CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text BCA Money Market Cash Concentration Chase Concentration	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Profit Ctr ots ots ots	Period		C4 Amounts 25,000,000.00 835,000,000.00 83,377.20	Text MIC / BofA HONEY MARKET FUNDERS from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, LP CONTROL DISBURGEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDERS
00. 00. ales 00. 00. 00. 00. 00. 00. 00. 00	Manker Date Jate Tax Currency Hdr Teat Account 100450 100010 100040 100040	100032222 Comps 04/25/2012 Posti USD CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text BCA Money Market Cash Concentration Chase Concentration Chase Control 22A Chase Control 28A	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Profit Ctr ots	Period		C4 Amounts 25,000,000.00 835,000,000.00 85,077.20 7,515.95	Text MIC / BofA HONEY MAJORT FUNDING from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, LP CONTROL DISDURGEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDING CONTROL DISDURGEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDING
boo. boo. calou boo. boo. boo. 1 40 2 40 3 40 4 40 5 40	Manker Date Jate Tax Currency Edr Teat Account 100450 100010 100040	100032222 Compe 04/25/2012 Posti USD CTW 04182012 to 042220 Account short text BCA Money Market Cash Concentration Chase Concentration	1 Normal do ny Cude ng Date	Cument 227 04/22/2012 Profit Ctr ots 0EX 0EX 0ES	Period		C4 Amount 25,000,000.00 45,377.20 7,515.85 1,012.07	Text MIC / BofA HONEY HAROTT FUNDING from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, LP CONTROL DISBURGEMENT ACCOUNT FUNDING

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

275

Transfer #1: Authorization for \$25,124,190 ³ transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Purdue Holdings L.P.	Pharms L.P. 50/50 to Beacon Company and million each).	n. An you will see the \$25 million is to be covered by Deserbay Medical Company L.P. In the net amount of sange for a distribution from Puedue Pharma L.P. in disest:	of \$25 million (\$12.5 the gross amount of	Transfers #2a, #2b, and #2c: Authorization for \$25,000,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.; \$62,182 transfer from
	Purdue Prantia L.P. Dehibution	\$25,124,190		Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc. ; and
Transfer #3: Authorization for \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.	Purdue Holdings L.P. Distribution Purdue Pharms Inc.	\$25,124,190 \$42,182	/	\$61,908 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc. Iotaling \$25,124,090.
	PLP Associates Holdings L.P.	\$01,008 \$25,000,000 \$25,124,100		Transfers #4a and
	To BR Holdings and then Partners	\$25,000,000	1	#4b: Authorization for \$12,500,000 transfers from BR
	Beacon (97%)	\$12,500,000	E	Holdings Associates
	Rombey (SDS)	112.000.000 -> / /05/0	B.F	Company and Rosebay Medical
	Please let me know the value date once the	e transfer has been initiated.		Company L.P., totaling \$25,000,000.
	Thanks			12
	Tany			
	Anthony R. Rescalli Charlowered B. Parks LLP 20 Rocksfaller Phile, New York, NY 201223 New York Will Charl, or days 6440-51202261, menodobilectoring care 1 private for 212-404			

¹ A \$100 discrepancy exists between the authorized distribution amount of \$25,124,190 and the distribution that was recorded in SAP of \$25,124,090.

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 4/22/2012

BR HOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.F.

Written Commit of General Partner

The undersigned, BR Holdings Associates Inc. (the "General Partner"). 4

New York corporation and the General Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P., a

Delawaet limited partnership (the "Partnership"), hereby consents to the taking of the

following action and directs that this consent he filed with the records of proceedings of

the Partnership:

Transfer #3: \$25,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates

Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings

Associates L.P.

WHEREAS, the Partnership is to receive a distribution from PLF

Associance Holdings L.P. ("PLP Associates") in the associat of \$25,000,000 (the

"Distribution").

NOW, THEREFORE, IN A

RENOLVED, that spen receipt of the Distribution from PLP Associates, the Partnership be and it hereby is authorized to distribute \$12,500,000 to Bracos Company and \$12,500,000 to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.

Date: April 9, 2012

BR HOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P. by its general partner, BR Haldings Associates Inc.

Stiart D. Baker Vice President Transfers #4a and #4b: \$12,500,000 transfers from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$25,000,000.

Source: Written consent of BR Holdings Associates L.P. General Partner, dated 4/9/2012

AlixPartners

Selection 2 Rhodes Capital Contribution (2013)



AlixPartners 279



	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order .	Ta	Anouse	Dext
1 40	100010	Cash Concentration		GEST			10,049,636.00	QISTRIBUTION FUNCING from PORCUE PRARMA L.P.
	102401	FLF Assoc Holdings	111111	GEN	1			PUNCTUD to PLP ASC. BOLDINGS LP
3 40	100010	Cash Concentration		GESI				AJSTREAUTION FUNDING from FURDUE PRARMA L.P.
4 40	102301	Furdue Pharma Inc.	12	GEN	1			FUNCTING by POR
5 40	102402	FLP Assoc Holdings		GEN	1.0		/#24,763.00	FURCHS to N.P Transfer #1: \$10,049,636
6 50	102208	Purdue Pharma L.P.		GEN			30/049,636.00-	DISTRIBUTION P transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P.
1 50	100010	Cash Concentration		GES			19,000,000.00-	granding to FLF to Purdue Holdings L.P.
8 50	102208	Purdue Pharma L.F.		GEST		1.5		DISTRIBUTION FUNDING From FURDOR FRANK L.F.
9 50	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN	1.		#24,873.00-	FORDERS by PORDOR PRARMA, INC.
10 50	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN	17	11	24,763.00-	FUNDING to FLP ASC. BOLDINGS, INC.

Holdings Inc.

Cal Doc	. D cul	ate Tax Surrency	06/03/2013 Post1		901 05/31/2013	Fiscal Year Period	-	2013 05 Transfer #2k: \$24,873 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
	28	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ix	Amount Text
1	40	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN -			24,873.00* FORDERS from PORCOE MOLDONIOS LP
2	60	100010	Cash Concentration	1	GEN	1		2,083.33, FUNDING from COVENIRY TECHNOLOGIES, 1F (11c)
_		102414	Purdue Holdings 1P		1023			24,873.00- PONDING Erem PONDOE HOLDINGS LP
4	50	102250	Coventry Tech. LLC		GESI	1	0	2,083.33- FUNDING from COVENTRY TECHNOLOGIES, LP (11c)
Dec Cal Dec	2.) 2.) 1.04	Number Date Late Tax Currency	04/03/2013 Post	iny Code Ing Date		Fiscal Year Period		2013 05 Transfer #2c: \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc.
Doc Call Doc Doc	2. 1 Louis 2. 1 2. 1	Number Date Late Tax Currency	100000467 Comp 04/03/2013 Post 0 050	iny Code Ing Date	812	Period	13	05 Transfer #2c: \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PEP Assoc Holdings Inc.
Dec Cal Dec Dec	2. 1 Louis 2. 1 2. 1	Number Date Late Tax Currency Ndr Text	100000667 Comp 04/03/2013 Post 050 CTW 05272013 to 05312	any Code ing Date	602 05/31/2013	Period		15 Transfer #2c: \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc.

Doc Cal Doc	. D	ate ate Tax urrency	06/03/2013 Posti		401 05/31/2013	Fiscal Year Period		2013 05			Transfer #2a: \$10,000,000
										1	transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
-	28	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Car	Order .	Īx	Anount	Text	/	
14 11	40 50	100010 102413 102416 100010	Cash Concentration SR Soldings Assoc LP Purdue Holdings LP Cash Concentration		6831 6833 6835 6835		10 10 10	10,000,000.00*	PREDENCE.	to BR BC: from FOR:	DOE HOLDINGS LP
										1	1
											Transfer #3: \$10,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
bed Sal	- N - D - C	Number Nate Late Tax Currency	06/03/2013 Posti	ny Code ng Date	413 05/31/2013	Fiscal Tear Period		2013 05			transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
Dec Cal Dec	- N - D - C	Number Nate Late Tax Currency	100000583 Comps 06/03/2013 Posti	ny Code ng Date	413						transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P., to BR Holdings
Doc Doc Doc Doc	- M cul - C	Number Nate Late Tax Currency	100000583 Compe 06/03/2013 Posti	ny Code ng Date	413	Period	1	05	Test		Transfer #3: \$10,000,000 transfer #3: \$10,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

AlixPartners 283

Doc. Doc. Calcu Ref.D	Sumber Date late Tax	05/22/2013 Posti 12 52213	ay Code	413 05/29/2013	Fiscal Tear Period	2015			Transfer #4a: \$5,000,000 transfer from BR Holdings
								/	Associates L.P. to Beacon
Ita PK	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Cur	Order	Ta	Amount Tex		

Doc. Himber Doc. Date Calculate Tas Ref.Doc. Doc. Ourrency	03/22/2013 Poet 20 52215	pany Code Ling Date	413 65/29/2013	Fiscal Tear Period		2013 05		Transfer #4b: \$5,000,000 transfer from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.
Its PC Account	Account abort text	Cost Cir	Profit Ctr	Order	Is	Asount	Test	
	ROSEBAY MEDICAL COM	0	GES	-	UI	5,000,000.00-	/	

Cal	c. 1 1.cul c. 1	Date Late Tax (Currency	04/03/2013 Post:	Log Date	230 05/31/2013	Piscal Year Period		2013		1	Transfer #Sa: \$5,000,000 from Beacon Company to Coventry Technologies L.P.
	22	Account	Account short text	CONT. CTE	Profit Ctr	Codez	Ti	Amount	Iest.	//	
1	40	102250	Shodes Tharm LP		ces		Г	a10,000,000.00	POSOLNE	O BRODES	PRARMCEUTICALS LF
2	40	102301	Purdoe Pharma Inc.	1	CES	1		2,083.33	70801967	to PURCOE	PRARMA, INC.
3	40	102205	Pordue Pharma L.P.	1.	025		1/	255,88	10000590	to PURCUE	FEARMA L.F.
4	50	100010	Cash Concentration	Transfe	er #6: \$10,0	000.000	X.	#10,000,000.00-	ropopio i	LO RECORD	PROMOCEUTICALS LF
5	50	100010	Cash Concentration		from Covent		1	2,083.33-	1/50150	to PORDOR	FRADRA, INC.
		100010	Cash Concentration		ogles L.P. to						PRASMA L.P.
		100010	Cash Concentration	Pharma	ceuticals L.P.	20.925		5,000,000.00			
18	40	100010	Cash Concentration		1	-		5,000,000.00*	1		
	50	700030	Misc. Income	9000230	985	1		5,000,000.00-	5729/201	ROOK38 C	
(16.6	700030	Misc. Income	9000250	088			5,000,000.00-	8/262011	N BOARSEY	

Transfer #5b: \$5,000,000 from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to Coventry Technologies L.P.
Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	06/03/2013 Posts	ny Code ng Date	250 95/31/2013	Fiscal Tear Period		2013	
Its PK Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ix	Amount	Test
40 100010	Cash Concentration		GE3			P10,000,000.00	FUNDING to FURDUE FEARDA LF
Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	06/03/2013 Posts	ny Code ng Date 13 Tran trans Tech	250	entry to Rhodes		2013	
			Profit Ctr	Contex.	-	Amount	Team
Its W Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	100030-000	wanter .			1203



Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 5/22/2013

	Written Consent of General Partner of PHLP authorizing PHLP to transfer \$24,873 to Purdue Pharma Inc., \$24,763 to PLP Associates Holdings Inc. and \$10 million to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.;	Transfers #2a, #2b, and #2c: Authorization for \$10,000,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP
Fransfer #3: Authorization for 10,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR	Written Consent of General Partner of PLP Associates Holdings L.P. authorizing PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to transfer \$10 million to BR Holdings Associates L.P. (*BR Holdings*);	Associates Holdings L.P.; \$24,873 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.; and \$24,763 transfer from
toldings Associates L.P.	Written Consent of General Partner of BR Holdings authorizing BR Holdings to transfer 55 million to Beacon Company and 55 million to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.;	Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc. totaling \$10,049,636.
/	Written Consent of General Partner of Coventry Technologies L.P. ("Coventry") authorizing Coventry upon receipt of SS million from Beacon Company and SS million from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to transfer the \$10 million to Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P.	
Transfer #6: Authorization for \$10,000,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. upon receipt of \$5,000,000 transfers from Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$10,000,000	Please send me the wire transfer instructions to the account of Coventry, and Lwill make arrangements with each of Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to transfer the funds to Coventry woon their received from DR Holdings. Please also let me know the expected value date so I can give each of Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P. a hepds up as to when they will be expected to receive and transfer the funds to Coventry. There To a second transfer of the funds to Coventry. There are a fraction of the funds to Coventry. There are a fraction of the funds to Coventry.	Transfers #4a and #4b Authorization for \$5,000,000 bransfers from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$10,000,000
	This a read, and any adaptements flucture, is interclued any for use by the addressen(c) horized furness and may contact legally produged writed soundaerine information. If you are not the transition required of this writed, you are faired in artic, plasma notify the by suppring to the message and writed, and any adaptements therein, is anothy profibilited. If you have measured this a near is error, plasma notify the by suppring to the message and permanently dealer the adgord and any copy of the x-mut and any printed theread.	
	Per additional information about Churdourne & Packs ULP and Churdourne & Packe (London) ULP, Including a fed of attorneys, phone and nor website of Staubers, churdourne, cam	

IR HOLDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P.

Weitten Contoni of General Partner

The undersigned, BOI Holdings Associates Soc. (the "Content Partner"), a New

Yark corporation and the General Partner of HR Holdings Associates L.P., a Delaware lawled

partorship (the 'Partaeship'), hereby consents to the taking of the following actions real

alarcts that this sename he filed with the records of proceedings of the Partnership.

WHEREAS, the Pattoenhip is to receive a distribution from PLP Associates

Holdings L.F., a Delaware limited permarship ("PLP Associates"), in the amount of \$10,000,000

Bhe "Distribution").

Transfer #3: \$10,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates

Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings

Associates L.P.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN 8

RESOLVED, that upon society of the DotoBusion from PLP Associates, the Partnership he and a hovery as approximation in a first one \$5,000 (122-47 (Second Comp and and \$1.000,000 to Resultar Medical Computer L.F.

RESOLVED, that the proper officers of the Gogersi Parties he and each of three heavily is authorized and directed to reake, exercise and deliver, or essent to be made, economic and delivered on behalf of itself and the Partnership sill such agreements, documents, instrinsersty and other papers or they may down secondary or appropriate to easy out the purposes sell intent of the Europaing reachation.

Dist: May ZI, 2HJ

BR HELDINGS ASSOCIATES L.P. by its general partners, **RR Holdings Associates Inc.**

Transfers #4a and #4b: \$5,000,000 transfers from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Hedical Company L.P., totaling \$10,000,000

Vice President

Source: Written consent of BR Holdings Associates L.P. General Partner, dated 5/22/2013

AlixPartners

Selection 3 Rhodes Capital Contribution (2013)



AlixPartners 291

Cal Doc	. D	ate Tas Urrenty		kny Code Ing Dete	208	Fiscal Tear Period		2013 10	
Ite	22	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Godes	DA	Anount	Text
17.5	50	100110	Lockbox Clearing	1	1001			18,422,801.65-	MCKESSON
180	50	100110	Lockbox Clearing	-	GEN	1	22	14, 578, 759.19-	AMERISCURCE
181	50	100110	Lockbox Clearing	1	6839			14,502,799.96-	CARDINAL MEALTH
182	50	100010	Cash Concentration	1	001	4		10,049,636.00-	FUNDING to PURDUE HOLDINGS LP
Dos Cal Dos	. 0 . 0	ate ate Tax urreccy	USD	Log Date		Fiscal Year Deriod	C.	2013	Transfer #1: \$10,049,636 transfer from Purdue Pharma L3 to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Doc Cal Doc	. 0 . 0	ate ate Tax urreccy	10/25/2013 Poet:	Log Date					transfer from Purdue Pharma L.
Dox Call Dox Dox	. C	ate ate Tax urreccy	10/25/2013 Poet: 0 USD	Log Date		Period	78	10	transfer from Purdue Pharma L.I to Purdue Holdings L.P.
Dor Cal Dor Dor	. 0 . 0	ate ste Tax urrescy Mr Text	10/25/2013 Poets 050 CTW 10162013 to 102320	Log Date	10/23/2013	Period		10 Ancust 131,147,751.00	Text FONDERS CO PURCOE BOLDERSS LP
Dox Cal Dox Dox Dox Dox	40	ate ate Tax Urrescy dr Text Account	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10162013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Boldings LP BCA Noney Market	Log Date	Prodis Car GES	Period		10 Ancust 131,147,751.00 100,000,000.00	Text FUNDING OF PURCON HOLDINGS LP HEC / BORN HONEY HARKET
Dor Cal Dor Dor Dor	40 40	Account 102416 102416	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10162013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Boldings LP BGA Noney Market Purdue Boldings LP	Log Date	Profils Car GES GES	Period		10 Ancust 131,147,751.00 100,000,000.00 41,500,000.00	Text FUNDING CO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC / BOER HOREY HARKET FUNDING TO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP
Der Cal Der Der	40 40 40	ate Tax / urrescy dr Text Account 102416 100450 102416 100450	Account short text Purdue Boldings LP BCA Noney Market Purdue Boldings LP BCA Noney Market	Log Date	Prodis Cup GES GES GES GES	Period		10 Ancust 131,147,751.00 100,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00	Text FUNDING OF PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC / BOEA HONEY HARKET FUNDING TO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC //BOEA HONEY HARKET FUNDING TO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC //BOEA HONEY HARKET
Der Cal Der Der Itm 1 2 3 4 5	40 40 40	Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10162013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Boldings 1P BCA Noney Market Purdue Boldings 1P BCA Noney Market Cash Concentration	Log Date	10/23/2013 Prodis Cup ODS ODS ODS ODS ODS ODS ODS	Period		10 Ancust 131,147,751.00 100,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00	Text FUNDING CO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC / BOER HONEY HARKET FUNDING TO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC / BOER HONEY HARKET FUNDING TO PURCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC //BOER HONEY HARKET REDEPFTION of U.S. T-BILLS
Der Call Der Der	40 40 40 40 40	Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450 100450	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10142013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Boldings 1P BOA Noney Market Purdue Boldings 1P BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration Noney Mar Goldman	Log Date	10/23/2013 Prodis Cup OES OES OES OES OES OES OES	Period		20 Amount 131,147,751.00 200,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 25,000,000.00	Test Test FUNDING to PUNCOE HOLDINGS LP NEC / BACK HONEY HARKET FUNDING to PUNCOE HOLDINGS LP NEC / BACK HONEY HARKET RELEASED OF U.S. T-BILLS GOLDHAN SACHS - MONEY HARKET
Dec Call Dec Dec	40 40 40 40	Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10142013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration Noney Market	Log Date	10/23/2013 Prodis Cup OES OES OES OES OES OES OES OES	Period		20 Amount 131,147,751.00 200,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00	Text Text FUNDING OF PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC / BOER HONEY HARKET FUNDING to PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC //BOER HONEY HARKET RENEMBERTION of U.S. T-BILLS GOLDMAN SACHS - MONEY HARKET HIE / BOER HONEY HARKET
Dox Call Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox	+ 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0	Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10142013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration Noney Mar Goldman BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration	Log Date	10/23/2013 Profit Cup GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES	Period		20 Amount 131,147,751.00 200,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 15,422,531.45	Text Text FUNDING OF PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC / BACK HOMEY HARKET FUNDING to PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC //BACK HOMEY HARKET RELEMENTION of U.S. T-BILLS GOLDMAN SACHS - MONEY HARKET HIC / BACK HOMEY HARKET
Dox Call Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox	+ 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0	Ate Tax / urrescy dr Text Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100010	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10142013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration Noney Market Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Cash Concentration	Log Date	10/23/2013 Profit Cup GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES	Period		20 Amount 131,147,751.00 200,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000.00 25,500,000,000.00 25,500,000,000.00 25,500,000,000.00 25,500,000,000,000.00 25,500,000,000,000.00 25,500,000,000,000.00 25,500,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,500,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,0	Text Text FUNDING to PUNCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC / BACK HONEY HARKET FUNDING to PUNCOE HOLDINGS LP NIC //BACK HONEY HARKET RELEMENTION of U.S. T-BILLS GOLDMAN SACHS - MONEY HARKET HIC / BACK HONEY HARKET HIC / BACK
Dox Call Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox Dox	+ 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0 + 0	Account 102416 100450 102416 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450 100450	10/25/2013 Poets USD CTW 10142013 to 102320 Account short text Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Purdue Holdings 1P BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration Noney Mar Goldman BOA Noney Market Cash Concentration	Log Date	10/23/2013 Profit Cup GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES GES	Period		10 Amount 131,147,751.00 100,000,000.00 41,500,000.00 34,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000,000.00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,000,00 25,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,000,0	Text Text FUNDING OF PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC / BACK HOMEY HARKET FUNDING to PURCON HOLDINGS LP NIC //BACK HOMEY HARKET RELEMENTION of U.S. T-BILLS GOLDMAN SACHS - MONEY HARKET HIC / BACK HOMEY HARKET

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

_	-	-	-		-	-	
Ita	18	Account	Account short test	Transfer #2c: \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to		Ti	Amount Text
	40	100010	Cash Concentration	PLP Assoc Holdings Inc.			131.147.751.00 FUNDING from PUNCON PHASMA 1.P.
		100018	Cash Concentration	083	-Au		41.500.000.00 FUEDDED from FUEDDE FEARER 1.F.
		102415	BR Holdings Assoc 17	OEX .	11		41.500.000,00 FONDING to BA HOLDINGS ASC. LP
		100016	Cash Concentration	(CE)	-1	0	10.049.436.00 PONDING from PONDOR PRADMA 1.P.
		102208	Purdue Pharma L.P.	130	-	Λ	131.147.751.00- FORDING from PORCOE PRASMA 1.P.
	50	102208	Purdue Pharms L.P.	CEN .		kΛ	41.500.000,00- EUNDING from PURDOE PELENA 1.P.
1	50	100010	Cash Concentration	ICES		U.	41.500.000,00- WINDING to BR HOLDINGS ASC. LP
1.8	80	102208	Furdue Pharma L.F.	003		$ \Lambda $	10.049.434.00- FUNDING From FUNDUE FEASHER L.P.
	40	302044	Dist #44 FiRM LP	1003		$[\Lambda]$	130.500.000,00 DISTRIBUTION to PLF ASC. BOLDINGS LF 10/17
10	40	302044	Dist #44 FLEAM LP	GEN			10.000.000,00 COISTRIBUTION to PLF ASCS BOLDINGS LP 10/16
11	40	302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	1001			324.591,00 DESTRIBUTION OF PURIOE PRARMA, INC. 10/17
22	40	302043	Dist #43 FLEAM Inc	001			323.140,00 DISTRIBUTION to FLF ASC BOLDINGS, INC.
15	40	302042	Dist #42 PP Inc	GEB			24.073,00 DISTRINGTION to PORDOK DEARMA, INC. 10/16
14	40	302043	Dist \$43 FLEAM Inc	1583			/ k34.743,00 DISTRIBUTION to PLP ASC. HOLDINGS, THC. 10/14
25	\$0	100010	Cash Concentration	083			\$40.500.000,00- DISTRIBUTTED to PLP ASC. BOLDINGS LP 10/17
		100010	Cash Concentration	GES			/10.000.000,00- DISTRIBUTION to PLP ASCS BOLDENRS LP 10/14
		100010	Cash Concentration	10231			324.541,00- BISTRIBUTION to PURCON PRANMA, INC. 10/17
		100010	Cash Concentration	100		1	323.140,00- DISTRIBUTION to FLP ASC SOLDINGS, INC.
_		100010	Cash Concentration	083		1	24.873,00- DISTRIBUTION 60 PORDER PRANNA, INC. 10/16
28	50	100010	Cash Concentration	100	1		A 24.763,00- DISTRIBUTION to PLP ANC. MOLDINGS, INC. 10/14

Doc. Bunker Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency		ing Date	301 10/23/2013	Fiscal Teat Period		2013	Transfer #28: \$24,873 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc.
Its IN Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Cur	Order	Ix	Ancont	Teat
Doc. Humber Doc. Date		ay Code	GEN GEN GEN GEN 402 10/23/2013	Fiscal Year Period		24,873.00- 324,591.00	DISTRIBUTION FUNCING from PORDOE BOLDINGS LF DISTRIBUTION FUNCING from PORDOE BOLDINGS LF DISTRIBUTION from PUNDOE BOLDINGS LF 10/17 DISTRIBUTION from PUNDOE BOLDINGS LF 10/17
	03D CTW 10142013 to 102320						Transfer #2c: \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc.
ts FK Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	T.s.	Anount	Test
40 100010 2 80 107416 3 40 100010 4 80 107416	Cash Concentration Invest - PH LP Cash Concentration Invest - FH LP	u	625 605 625 625			24,763.00	DISTRIBUTION FUNDING from PORDOE HOLDINGS LP DISTRIBUTION FUNDING from FUNDOE HOLDINGS LF DISTRIBUTION from FUNDOE HOLDINGS LP 10/17 DISTRIBUTION from FUNDOE HOLDINGS LP 10/17

Doc Cal Doc	. Number - Date culate Tax - Currency - Hdr Teat	100000943 Compa 25.10.2013 Post1		401 23.10.2013	Fiscal Tear Period		2013		Transfer #2a: \$10,000,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P.
110	Account	Account short test	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order .	7.9	Ascunt	Test /	to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
2345678	40 100010 50 207416 40 100010 80 302032 40 302032 50 107416 10 100010 50 100010	Cash Concentration Invest - PH LP Cash Concentration Cepital #12 Dist BH Capital #33 Dist BH Invest - PH LP Cash Concentration Cash Concentration		003 023 023 023 023 023 023 023 023	Fiscal Year		10.000.000,00 130.500.000,00 130.500.000,00 10.000.000,00 130.500.000,00 130.500.000,00	DISTRIBUTION FOND DISTRIBUTION from DISTRIBUTION to BA DISTRIBUTION to BA DISTRIBUTION from DISTRIBUTION to BA	NO from PURDOE NOLDINGS LP NG from PURDOE NOLDINGS LP PURDOE NOLDINGS LP 10/17 NOLDINGS ASC. LP 10/17/2013 NOLDINGS ASC. LP 10/14 PURDOE NOLDINGS LP 10/17 NOLDINGS ASC. LP 10/17/2013 NOLDINGS ASC. LP 10/17/2013
00. 00.	Nunkez Date	10/25/2015 Postis		10/23/2013	Period		10		transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
00. 00. 00. 00.	Number Date Late Tax (Currency)	10/25/2013 Posti 75D CTW 10162015 to 1023201	ng Date			11	10 Amount	Text	Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings

Source: SAP General Ledger detail

1. S. T. S. S. S. S. S.

AlixPartners 295

Doc Doc Cal Ref	Type : KR . Sumber . Date culate Tax .Doc. . Currency	1900000199 Com 09/24/2013 Pos 92413	pany Code ting Date	413 10/16/2013	Fiscal Ter Period	LE .	2013		Transfer #4a: \$5,000,000 transfer from BR Holdings
								/	Associates L.P. to Beacon
Ita	R Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ta	Anount	Iext	

Doc.Type 1 XX Doc. Number Doc. Date Calculate Tax	1900000200 Co 09/24/2013 Po	apany Code sting Date	413 10/16/2013	Fiscal Year Period	2013 10				
Ref.Doc. Doc. Currency	92413 050							Transfer #4b: \$5,000,000 tra from BR Holdings Associates L.	
							/	Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	1000
un IX Account	Account short tex	L COPE CLE	Profit Ctr	Qrder	2×	Anount Test	P	Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	

Dod Cal	i. 	Date Late Tax Currency	11/11/2013 Posti	ing Date	230 11/94/2013	Fiscal Tear Period		2013	1	Transfer #5a: \$5,000,000 from Beacon Company to Coventry Technologies L.P.
		Account	Account short text		Profis Car	Deter	24	Ancunt	Test	
2	80 40	102250 100010 100010 301026	Rhodes Pharm LP Cash Concentration Cash Concentration Capital #24Contrib.		GESI GESI GESI trom Covent from Covent		A	\$,000,000.00*	FUEDING to MRCCKS FUEDING to MRCCKS F1/1/2013 MEACON 11/1/2013 MEACON (PERANCEUTICALS LP 20.

Doc Cal Doc	t. 1 leui	Date Late Tax Currency	10/25/2013 Posti	ng Date	230 10/23/2013	Fiscal Year Period		013	Transfer #5b: \$5,000,000 from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to Coventry Technologies L.P.
Itm	200	Account	Account short test	Cest CLr	Profit Ctr	Qeder.	74	Anouss	seas /
			Account short test	Ceet Ctr	Profile Cur	Cedex	7.4	Contraction of the local	11
1	40	Account 100010 102227		Cost Ctr		Ceder	7.4	5,000,000.00	Text Pytytolo tron ABCORS TECHNOLOSIES (227) Pytytolo from ABCORS TECHNOLOSIES (227)
A4 44	40 50	100019	Cash Concentration	Cort. Cur	10531	Crder	7.8	\$,000,000.00 \$,000,000.00-	PURCHO EFON RECORD TECHNOLOGIES (227)

Doc. Busker Doc. Date Calculate Tax Doc. Currency	11/01/2018 Post:	ng Date	230 18/31/2013	Fiscal Yea Period		2013		Transfer #6b: \$5,000,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P.
Itm PK Account	Account short text	Coat Ctr	Profit Cur	Codeo	78	Amount To	-	
40 102250	Rhodes Pharm LP Cash Concentration		GEN			stand of the private of the local standards and the		RHODES PHARMCEUTICALS LP RHODES PHARMCEUTICALS LP

Dor Call Doc	1. 1 Leui 1. 1	Dete Late Tax Durrency	11/01/2013 Poets	ng Date	250 16/31/2013	Fiscal Y Periot	Gear		2018	
(LB	28	Account	Account short text	Cost Cts	Profit Cup	Ozdez	1		Asoust	Text
1	40	100010	Cash Concentration		GEN			T	#5,000,000.00	FINDING to PURDUE PRARMA LP
	and the second s	100010	Cash Concentration	1	10531	1	- 12	d		HORBIS & DICKSON A/R RECEIPT
3	40	100010	Cash Concentration	1	SEN			Т	37,604.50	
14	90	100010	Cash Concentration	1	GEN	1		١V	7,818.09	SNITH INDS COMPANY
5	40	100010	Cash Concentration	1	SEX			A	4,798.08	INDIVIDUAL LOCKBOX DEPOSIT
1	40	100010	Cast Concentration	1.	CEN	1		1	3,341.31	ROCHESTER ORDG
	40	100010	Cash Concentration		561		. 1/	1	2,058.94	YEA TROECARE
		100018	Cash Concentration	1	GEDS	1	V.	1		CANDIA DRUG, INC.
. 9	50	102230	Coventry Tech. LLC		SEN		1		\$5,000,000.00-	FUNDING TO PURDUE PRARMA LP
				transfer Technol	er #6b: \$5,0 from Covent ogles L.P. to ceuticals L.P.	ry Rhodes	V	/		

Dev Cal	1. I loui	ate ate Tax Surrency	11/11/2013 Fost:	ing Date	250 11/06/2013	Fiscal Ye. Period	47	2013	
T.B.	28	Account	Account short text	Cost Ctr	Profit Ctr	Order	Ix	Asount	Teat
1	40	100010	Cash Concentration		SES	-		a 5,000,000.00	FUEDING to PURCLE PEARMA LP
2	40	100010	Cash Concentration	1000	CES		13	491,949.75	HORRIS & DICKSON A/R RECEIPT
3	40	100010	Cash Concentration	100	SEN	-	1	40,685.60	INDIVIDUAL LOCKNOR DEPOSIT
_		100010	Cash Concentration	Transf	er #6a: \$5,0	00.000	14	24,167.86	SMITH DRUG COMPANY
3	40	100010.	Cash Concentration		from Covent		1	20,998.19	INDIVIDUAL LOCKBOE DEPOSIT
_		100010	Cash Concentration		logies L.P. to		51	12,031.66	ROCHESTER DROG
. 7	45	100010	Cash Concentration		ceuticals L.P.			6,620.64	INDIVIDUAL LOCKBOK DEPOSIT
5	40	100010	Cash Concentration				DA.	2,205.94	EARYORD DROD GRP.
9	40	100010	Cash Concentration		903		1 2	1,262.94	INDIVIDUAL LOCKDOK DEPOSIT
15	40	100010	Cash Concentration	1.	SEE			357.90	NC MUTCHAL EROS
		102230	Coventry Tech. 110		0.629				FUNDING to PURCUE PRASMA LP

Transfer #1: Authorization for \$10,049,636 transfer from Purdue Pharma L.P. to Pundue Holdings L.P.	Prem: HcClatchey, Ian (<u>mailto:DicClatchey/Schadbourne.com</u>) Sent: Tuesder, Soptember 35, 2013 8:34 PM Tex Ct: Belen, Souri D.; Mahony, Edward, Lowne, Jan; Quint-Felice, Januarder Subject: Riveles Pharmacouticals I.,P \$10 Million Funding Tuesday, September 30, 2013 Dear	Transfers #2a, #2b, and #2c: Authorization for \$10,000,000 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Associates Holdings L.P.; \$24,873 transfer from
Transfer #3: Authorization for \$10,000,000 transfer from PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to BR Holdings Associates L.P.	Artisched are the following signed convents in convection with the anticipated funding of \$20 million ultimately to Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P.: 1. Written Convent of General Partner of Puriture Pharma L.P. ("PPLP") authorizing PPLP to distribute \$20,049,636 to Pundue Huldings L.P. ("PHLP"); 2. Written Convent of General Partner of PHLP authorizing PHLP to transfer \$24,873 to Pundue Pharma	Purdue Holdings L.P. to Purdue Pharma Inc. ; and \$24,763 transfer from Purdue Holdings L.P. to PLP Assoc Holdings Inc. totaling \$10,049,636.
Transfers #6a and #6b: Authorization for \$10,000,000 transfer from Coventry Technologies L.P. to Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P. upon receipt of \$5,000,000 transfers from Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$10,000,000	SSA,763 to PUP Associates HoldingLinic, and \$10 million to PUP Associates Holdings L.P.; Written Consert of General Partner of PLP Associates Holdings L.P. authorizing PLP Associates Holdings L.P. to transfer \$10 million to Bit Holdings Associates L.P. ("Bit Holdings"). A. Written Consert of General Partner of Bit Holdings authorizing Bit Holdings to transfer \$5 million to Beaton Company and \$5 million to Rosebay Medical Company L.P.; and S. Written Consert of General Partner of Covertry Technologies L.P. ("Govertry") authorizing Coverdry upon receipt of 55 million from Beaton: Company and \$5 million from Rosebay Medical Company L.P. to transfer the \$10	Transfers #4a and #4b: Authorization for \$5,000,000 transfers from BR Holdings Associates L.P. to Beacon Company and Rosebay Medical Company L.P., totaling \$10,000,000
	Levill make an anomerrents with each of texcon Company, and Rossbare Medical Company, L.P. to travular the funds to Coverity's JPMorean account ending in their receipt from BR Holdings. Please let me know the expected value date no Lean give such of texcon Company and Rosebare Medical Company L.P. a heads up as to when they will be espected to receive and transfer the funds to Covertax. Presse do not feestate to contact one if you have any questions or if I may be of any accustonce regarding this funding request. Thank you.	

Source: Email from Chadbourne & Parke LLP to Purdue containing wire instructions, dated 9/10/2013



Source: Written consent of BR Holdings Associates L.P. General Partner, dated 9/10/2013

AllxPartners 302

AlixPartners

Exhibit G – Analysis of Distributions Referenced in the State Complaints Filed Against Purdue and/or the Sackler Family Members

Exhibit G – Analysis of Distributions Referenced in Complaints, Objectives and Procedures Performed

Objectives

- 1. Review State Complaints filed against Purdue and/or Sackler Family members to identify allegations of distributions made by Purdue to or for the benefit of the Affiliated Entities.
- 2. Assess whether the distributions alleged in the State Complaints were or appear to have been included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis and reconcile potential discrepancies.

Procedures Performed

1. Reviewed State Complaints filed against Purdue and/or Sackler Family members and identified the allegations of distributions made by Purdue to Affiliated Entities.

State	Original/Amended	Date of Complaint
Connecticut	Amended	May 6, 2019
Indiana	Original	May 21, 2019
Iowa	Original	May 16, 2019
Kansas	Original	May 16, 2019
Maryland	Original	May 16, 2019
Massachusetts	Amended	January 31, 2019
New Jersey	Original	May 30, 2019
New York	Amended	March 28, 2019
Oklahoma	Original	June 30, 2017
Oregon	Original	September 18, 2018
Pennsylvania	Original	May 15, 2019
West Virginia	Original	May 16, 2019
Wisconsin	Original	May 16, 2019

- 2. Quantified the dollar amounts of the distributions made by Purdue to Affiliated Entities as alleged in the State Complaints.
- 3. Reconciled the distributions made by Purdue to Affiliated Entities as alleged in the State Complaints to the distributions included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.

Exhibit G - Analysis of Distributions Referenced in Complaints - Observations and Findings

- 1. For many of the distribution amounts alleged in the State Complaints, we identified either exact or similar dollar amounts at or around the same time period that were included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.
 - For identification of either exact or similar dollar amounts at or around the same time period, we
 assumed that those distributions referenced in the State Complaints were included in Purdue's Internal
 Distribution Analysis.
- 2. The State Complaints alleged inexact amounts and did not always provide sufficiently detailed information and/or references to supporting documentation in order to assess whether those distributions were included in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis.
 - We did not find any instances where distribution amounts alleged in the State Complaints during a
 particular time period exceeded distributions amounts reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis
 for that same time period.

Exhibit G - Reconciled Distributions Alleged in State Complaints to Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis

- 1. The following tables illustrates that the annual distribution amounts reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis exceeded the alleged distributions that were included in the State Complaints aggregated by year.
 - The following pages identified which individual distributions that were alleged in the State Complaints have been identified in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis. The remaining distributions in the State Complaints have been included in the column name "Complaints Unidentified Individual Distributions."
 - After taking into account the Unidentified Individual Distributions, the total annual distributions reported in Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis exceeded all of the distributions that were alleged in the State Complaints for that same year.

Purdue's Internal Distribution		Complaints Sum of Individual Distributions by Year			Complaints Unidentified Alleged	Complaints		
Year	Complaints	•	Analysis	<u></u>			Distributions	Total Distributions
2008	MA, CT	\$	1,292,135,359	\$	1,125,000,000	\$	-	\$ 1,125,000,000
2009	MA		1,594,762,000		535,000,000		-	535,000,000
2010	MA		1,626,663,503		877,650,000		11,350,000	889,000,000
2011	MA		1,254,856,650		530,500,000		20,500,000	551,000,000
2012	MA, CT		1,057,103,806		242,000,000		176,200,000	418,200,000
2013	MA, CT, IN		953,850,252		59,930,000		339,990,000	399,920,000
2014	СТ		832,658,451		73,367,059		89,632,941	163,000,000
2015	СТ		906,330,390		205,358,000		-	205,358,000
2016	СТ		566,875,000		107,000,000		69,142,000	176,142,000
2008-201	6 MA,CT,IN	\$	10,085,235,411	\$	3,755,805,059	\$	706,814,941	\$ 4,462,620,000

Exhibit G - Reconciled Distributions Alleged in State Complaints to Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis

Reconciliation of Distributions Listed in State Complaints to Purdue's Internal Distribution					
Analysis, Page 1 of 2					

Result		Complaints Individual Distributions	l	Complaints Unidentified Alleged Distributions		Total Distributions Amount	Period	Complaints	Page	¶
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	250,000,000	\$	_	\$	250,000,000	2008	MA	81	242
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	Ψ	325,000,000	Ψ	-	Ψ	325,000,000	2008	MA	83	251
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		275,000,000		-		275,000,000	2008	СТ	42	153
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		275.000.000		-		275,000,000	2008	СТ	42	153
Year: 2008	\$	1,125,000,000	\$	-	\$	1,125,000,000	2000	01		100
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	200,000,000	\$		\$	200.000.000	2009	MA	83	253
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	Ψ	162.000.000	Ψ		Ψ	162.000.000	2009	MA	85	259
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		173,000,000				173,000,000	2009	MA	87	265
Year: 2009	\$	535,000,000	\$	-	\$	535,000,000	2000		07	200
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	236,650,000	\$	-	\$	236,650,000	2010	MA	97	292
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		141,000,000		-		141,000,000	2010	MA	98	295
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		260,000,000		-		260,000,000	2010	MA	110	327
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		240,000,000 ¹		-		240,000,000	2010	MA	108	320
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint		-		11,350,000		11,350,000	2010	MA	113	336
Year: 2010	\$	877,650,000	\$	11,350,000	\$	889,000,000				
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	189,700,000	\$	_	\$	189,700,000	2011	MA	115	340
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	Ψ	200,000,000	Ψ	-	Ψ	200,000,000	2011	MA	121	357
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		140,800,000		-		140.800.000	2011	MA	122	
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint		-		20,500,000		20,500,000	2011	MA	123	365
Year: 2011	\$	530,500,000	\$	20,500,000	\$	551,000,000			.20	
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	129,000,000	\$	-	\$	129,000,000	2012	MA	265	866
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		113,000,000		-		113,000,000	2012	СТ	42	153
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint	<u></u>	-	-	176,200,000	-	176,200,000	2012	MA	265	886
Year: 2012	\$	242,000,000	\$	176,200,000	\$	418,200,000				

¹ The \$240 million distribution in 2010 includes a \$30 million distribution from Millsaw Realty L.P., apparently made at the direction of Purdue. The \$30 million distribution was not included in Purdue's combined audited financial statements, Internal Distributions Analysis or **AixPartners** 307 the October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.

Exhibit G - Reconciled Distributions Alleged in State Complaints to Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis

Reconciliation of Distributions Listed in State Complaints to Purdue's Internal Distribution
Analysis, Page 2 of 2

Result	Con	nplaints Individual Distributions	(Complaints Unidentified Alleged Distributions	То	tal Distributions Amount	Period	Complaints	Page	¶
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	2.930.000	\$	-	\$	2.930.000	2013	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	Ψ	15,000,000	Ψ	-	Ψ	15,000,000	2013	СТ	42	152
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		42,000,000		-		42.000.000	2013	IN	95	313
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint		-		339,990,000		339,990,000	2013	MA	143	421
Year: 2013	\$	59,930,000	\$	339,990,000	\$	399,920,000				
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	367,059	\$	-	\$	367,059	2014	CT	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		57,400,000		-		57,400,000	2014	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		15,600,000		-		15,600,000	2014	СТ	41	151
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint		-		89,632,941		89,632,941	2014	СТ	42	154
Year: 2014	\$	73,367,059	\$	89,632,941	\$	163,000,000				
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	710,500	\$	-	\$	710,500	2015	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		2,160,000		-		2,160,000	2015	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		135,000,000		-		135,000,000	2015	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		1,975,000		-		1,975,000	2015	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		60,000,000		-		60,000,000	2015	СТ	41	151
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis		5,512,500		-		5,512,500	2015	СТ	42	152
Year: 2015	\$	205,358,000	\$	-	\$	205,358,000				
In Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis	\$	107,000,000	\$	-	\$	107,000,000	2016	СТ	41	151
Sum of Multiple Distributions Exceeds Complaint	Ψ		Ψ	- 69,142,000	Ψ	69,142,000	2010	CT	41	154
Year: 2016	\$	107,000,000	\$	69,142,000	\$	176,142,000	2010		72	104
			_							
	\$	3,755,805,059	\$	706,814,941	\$	4,462,620,000	2008-2016			

AlixPartners

Exhibit H - Pension Benefits Detailed Procedures Performed

Exhibit H - Pension Benefits, Detailed Procedures Performed

In order to achieve the objectives of the Pension Benefits Analysis, we performed the following procedures:

- 1. Obtained Purdue's Pension Plan document and other relevant information from Purdue for the purposes of quantifying the amount of Pension Benefits paid or owed to the Sackler Family members.
- 2. Identified the Sackler Family members referenced in these documents who received Pension Benefits or will become eligible to receive Pension Benefits.
- 3. Confirmed with Purdue's Director of Benefits and HRIS that no other Sackler Family members were or are eligible for Pension Benefits under Purdue's Pension Plan.
- 4. Reviewed and analyzed Deloitte's Pension Benefit calculation worksheets.
- 5. Reviewed Purdue's Pension Plan document in order to determine if the Sackler Family members who have been paid out under Purdue's Pension Plan as well as those who will receive future benefits appear eligible as defined in Purdue's Pension Plan document.

AlixPartners

Exhibit I - Travel and Expense Reimbursements Detailed Procedures Performed

Exhibit I – T&E Reimbursements, Detailed Procedures Performed

In order to achieve the objectives of the T&E Spend Analysis, we performed the following procedures:

- 1. Requested T&E report-level data for all Purdue T&E reimbursements paid on or after January 1, 2008 from Purdue's Controller and Assistant Manager of Corporate Travel.
 - Purdue was the only Purdue entity that paid T&E reimbursements to or on behalf of the Sackler Family members.
 - Purdue had records available for T&E reimbursements submitted through the current T&E system,
 Databasics, starting in April 2011. T&E reimbursement information prior to April 2011 has been archived and was not available.
- 2. Identified the Sackler Family members who submitted expense reports in Purdue's T&E system, Databasics, which went live in April 2011. No T&E reimbursements had been submitted by or paid to the Sackler Family members through the T&E reporting system after December 31, 2018.
- 3. Requested individual line-item detail within expense reports for the Sackler Family members from Purdue's Assistant Manager of Corporate Travel. Reviewed transactions and summarized expenses by year, expense category (as defined by Purdue), Sackler Family member name, and reimbursement type (paid American Express company credit card vs. reimbursed a Sackler Family member directly).¹
 - Expense categories were taken directly from Purdue's T&E reporting system and relied on.
 - Reviewed receipts/supporting documentation submitted through Databasic with T&E reports for approximately 73% of the total dollar amount of reimbursements made to or for the benefit of the Sackler Family members. Criteria used for selections can be found on the following page.
 - Selected 343 items included in the T&E reports totaling approximately \$849,000 to determine if the expense reports contained documentation supporting the T&E reimbursements.
 - Of the 343 expenses selected, 341 (or 99.4%) items included underlying receipts/supporting documentation. This represented 99.97% of the total dollar amount of T&E reimbursements selected for review.
 - No assessment of the business reasonableness of the expenses was made.
 - No assessment of whether expenses were in compliance with Purdue's T&E policies was made.

¹ Sackler Family members were issued American Express Corporate Credit Cards in their own names, which Purdue paid directly to American Express upon submission of expense reports. Purdue also issued Procurement Cards to various employees, however, none were issued to Sackler Family members.

Exhibit I – T&E Reimbursements, Detailed Procedures Performed

4. Criteria for selecting the receipts/supporting documentation from Purdue's T&E reporting system for review was as follows:

Cat	egory	Selection Criteria
Airline		Amounts over \$5,000
HCP (Health Ca	re Professional)	Amounts over \$500
Hotel		
	Due to Employee	Amounts over \$500
	Due to Card	Amounts over \$1,000
Meals (Self)		
(Due to Employee	Amounts over \$100
	Due to Card	Amounts over \$100
Meals and Enter	tainment	
	Due to Employee	Amounts over \$500
	Due to Card	Amounts over \$500
Taxi/Car/Ground	d Transportation	
	Due to Employee	Amounts over \$400
	Due to Card	Amounts over \$400
Miscellaneous		
	Due to Employee	Amounts over \$300
	Due to Card	Amounts over \$300

5. Identified payments made directly to the Sackler Family members recorded as T&E reimbursements in Purdue's SAP accounts payable ledger on or after January 1, 2008. No T&E reimbursements had been submitted by or paid to the Sackler Family members through accounts payable after March 31, 2019.

Exhibit I – T&E Reimbursements, Detailed Procedures Performed

- 6. Reviewed documentation in SAP supporting T&E reimbursements paid through accounts payable, and assigned an expense category to each T&E reimbursement to the extent sufficient detail was available in Purdue's SAP accounting system.
 - Purdue's SAP accounting system included invoices, other supporting documentation and/or descriptions for approximately 87% of the total dollar amount of T&E reimbursements paid to the Sackler Family members through accounts payable.
- 7. Obtained and reviewed Purdue's Travel Policy and Procedures in effect during the years 2008 through 2018.
- 8. Held meetings and/or communicated with Purdue employees regarding the T&E policy and reimbursement process and to gain an understanding of the accounting for and quantification of T&E reimbursements paid by Purdue.
 - A list of the Purdue employees we met with and/or communicated with about T&E reimbursements is included in Appendix A.

AlixPartners

XI. Appendix

Index of Appendices

Appendix A	Detailed List of Sources Relied Upon	317
Appendix B	List of the Sackler Family Members	323
Appendix C	Purdue Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure	325
Appendix D	Purdue Company Names and SAP Account Information	340
Appendix E	Rhodes Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure	345
Appendix F	Rhodes Company Names and SAP Account Information	349

AlixPartners

Appendix A – Detailed List of Sources Relied Upon

In order to achieve the objectives of the Cash Transfers of Value Analysis, we accessed and reviewed various types of sources of information from Purdue, TXP and One Stamford Realty that we used and relied on when performing our procedures.

1. Entity Organizational Charts

- Organizational charts for the Purdue and Rhodes entities and certain Affiliated Entities.

2. SAP Accounting System Information

- SAP company numbers and names, and chart of accounts: Financial Tables.xlsx.
- SAP general ledger detail.
- SAP master vendor table.
- SAP accounts payable ledger.
- SAP accounts receivable ledger.
- SAP cost center detail and list of customer codes.

3. Purdue Internally Prepared Distribution Reports

- The October 19, 2018 MDL Presentation.
- Purdue's Internal Distribution Analysis (see Excel file named: Distributions 1995 to 2017 Actuals v7.xlsx).
- Purdue's Notes Receivable schedule of historical activity (see Excel file named: PRALP-PPLP Notes Receivable Historical Activity through 7.31.2019v2.xlsx).
- Rhodes's Internal Distribution Analysis (see Excel files below):
 - $_{\odot}$ Coventry History Cash Flow Statement_since inception 2018 Revised_05202019.xlsx.
 - $_{\odot}$ Coventry Tax Distributions LTD 2008 2018.xlsx.

4. Financial Statements

- Purdue's audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2008 through December 31, 2017, and unaudited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.¹
- Purdue and Rhodes's combined audited financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 through 2015.
- Rhode's audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.
- Internal financial statements, reports and/or SAP accounting records for PPLP, Rhodes, PPI, PLP Associates Holdings Inc. and other Affiliated Entities whose books and records are maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue's.

5. Purdue's Accounting and Approval Documentation

- Treasury department's records with transaction information and other accounting records.
- Wire instructions, bank statements, weekly bank transaction reports and bank account check clearing reconciliations.
- Written Consents and other documents from the general partners authorizing distributions.
- Other accounting records and approval documentation available in the SAP accounting system.
- Tax calculations by Purdue's Tax Department (now TXP).
- Information obtained from discussions and communications with Purdue and TXP employees.

6. State Complaints

- Complaints filed by various states against Purdue and/or the Sackler Family members:

State	Original/Amended	Date of Complaint
Connecticut	Amended	May 6, 2019
Indiana	Original	May 21, 2019
Iowa	Original	May 16, 2019
Kansas	Original	May 16, 2019
Maryland	Original	May 16, 2019
Massachusetts	Amended	January 31, 2019
New Jersey	Original	May 30, 2019
New York	Amended	March 28, 2019
Oklahoma	Original	June 30, 2017
Oregon	Original	September 18, 2018
Pennsylvania	Original	May 15, 2019
West Virginia	Original	May 16, 2019
Wisconsin	Original	May 16, 2019

7. Payroll Records

- Purdue payroll report detail.

8. Legal Expense Reports Prepared by Purdue's Legal Operations Department

- File provided by Legal Operations containing expenses paid to law firms that represent Sackler Family members under the Corporate Indemnity Policy. These reports listed the name of each law firm paid and the amounts invoiced to Purdue and did not include any detail as to the work performed.
- File describing all of Purdue's corporate policies and requirements related to legal invoice processing.
- Copy of the Directors and Officers liability insurance policy.
- Minutes from the November 19, 2004 Board of Directors meeting of PPI, at which time the Corporate Indemnity Policy was adopted. The full text of the Corporate Indemnity Policy is incorporated into the minutes from that meeting.

9. Pension Records

- Pension Benefit Calculation Worksheets prepared by Deloitte.
- Purdue's Pension Plan Document.
Appendix A – Detailed List of Sources Relied Upon

10. Purdue Expense Reports

- Purdue's T&E reports from Databasics from April 2011 through December 31, 2018, including individual lineitems from expense reports and available supporting documentation.
- Purdue's SAP account payable detail and available supporting documentation related to expense reimbursements from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2018.
- Purdue's Travel Policy and Procedures in effect during the years 2008 through 2018.
- Transaction detail related to Purdue's cellular phone plan costs.
- Transaction detail related to Purdue's fleet vehicle costs, personal service employees expenses and the reimbursements of such.

11. Meetings with employees of Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty

Title	Company	Category
Associate General Counsel	PPLP	Compensation, Legal, and Pension
Sr. Manager, Payroll Services	PPLP	Compensation
Controller	PPLP	Cash Distributions and Travel & Expense
Assistant Manager of Corporate Travel	PPLP	Travel & Expense
Director of Law Department Operations	PPLP	Legal
Director, Benefits and HRIS	PPLP	Pension
Associate Director, SG&A Finance	PPLP	Travel & Expense
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	PPLP and PPI	Cash Distributions, Compensation, Legal and Pension
Senior Legal Analyst	PPLP	Legal
Associate General Counsel	PPLP	Legal
Treasurer & Director Business Development Finance	PPLP	Cash Distributions
Vice President Finance	Rhodes	Cash Distributions
Associate Treasury Analyst	ТХР	Fringe Benefits
Transactions and Compliance Manager	TXP	Cash Distributions
Director, Finance and Accounting	ТХР	Cash Distributions, Compensation and Travel & Expense
Vice President of Finance for PRALP	ТХР	Fringe Benefits
Associate Director, Tax	TXP	Cash Distributions
Accounting Services, Manager	ТХР	Travel & Expense
Associate Director	One Stamford Realty	Fringe Benefits

AlixPartners

Appendix B - List of the Sackler Family Members

Appendix B - List of Sackler Family Members

Name	Purdue Director Begin Date	Purdue Director End Date
Jonathan D. Sackler	10/2/1990	12/8/2018
Ilene Sackler Lefcourt	10/2/1990	10/9/2018
Kathe A. Sackler	10/2/1990	9/27/2018
Richard S. Sackler	10/2/1990	7/24/2018
Raymond R. Sackler	10/2/1990	7/17/2017
Mortimer D. Sackler	10/2/1990	3/24/2010
Mortimer D.A. Sackler	1/15/1993	1/16/2019
Theresa E. Sackler	1/15/1993	9/7/2018
Beverly Sackler	1/15/1993	10/17/2017
Samantha (Sackler) Hunt	1/15/1993	3/8/2003
David A. Sackler	7/19/2012	8/14/2018

Family Member	Relationship	Title at Purdue (if applicable)
Mark Sackler		Delphian Sales Manager
Karen Lefcourt-Taylor		Consultant
Jeffrey Lefcourt		Consultant
Marianna Sackler	Daughter of Richard S. Sackler	Consultant
Henry Sackler		
Miles Sackler		Summer Intern
Rebecca Sackler	Daughter of Richard S. Sackler	Consultant
Benjamin Shack-Sackler	Son of Kathe A. Sackler	Summer Intern
Julia Shack-Sackler	Daughter of Kathe A. Sackler	Summer Intern
Muriel Sackler	Wife of Mortimer D. Sackler	
Susan Sackler	Wife of Kathe A. Sackler	
Ben Taylor	Husband of Karen Lefcourt-Taylor	
Beth Sackler	Ex-wife of Richard S. Sackler	

AlixPartners

Appendix C - Purdue Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, January 1, 2008 through February 14, 2008



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

** The preferred stock has been characterized as Preferred Stock A and Preferred Stock B Bulla S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock A and Lymit Holdings S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock B The percentages represent the total preferred stock

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, February 15, 2008 through December 31, 2008



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

**Partner has no equity interest in LLP, rather the Partner receives a service fee for acting as a Partner

*** The preferred stock has been characterized as Preferred Stock A and Preferred Stock B Bulla S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock A and Lymit Holdings S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock B The percentages represent the total preferred stock

**** Effective as of January 1, 2008, New Suffolk Holdings LLP will invest up to €30 7 million as a silent partner in Mundipharma Vertriebsgesellschaft mbH & Co KG This silent partnership ends on December 31, 2030

Source: Purdue's Organizational Charts

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, January 1, 2009 through April 29, 2010



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

**Partner has no equity interest in LLP, rather the Partner receives a service fee for acting as a Partner

*** The preferred stock has been characterized as Preferred Stock A and Preferred Stock B Bulla S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock A and Lymit Holdings S àr 1 holds 100% of Preferred Stock B.

**** Effective as of January 1, 2008, New Suffolk Holdings LLP will invest up to €30 7 million as a silent partner in Mundipharma Vertriebsgesellschaft mbH & Co KG This silent partnership ends on December 31, 2030

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, April 30, 2010 through April 8, 2013



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, April 9, 2013 through July 8, 2014



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, July 9, 2014 through September 1, 2014



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, September 2, 2014 through December 17, 2015



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, December 18, 2015 through November 20, 2017



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, November 21, 2017 through August 19, 2018



Source: Purdue's Organizational Charts

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, August 20, 2018 through September 10, 2018



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

** Purdue Pharma Inc replaces Purdue Manufacturing Inc as general partner effective August 23, 2018

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, September 11, 2018 through October 29, 2018



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Subsidiaries, October 30, 2018 through May 27, 2019



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P , rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

Appendix C - Purdue Pharma L.P. Ownership and Subsidiaries, May 28, 2019 to Present



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P, rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

- ** Partner has no equity interest in LLP, rather the Partner receives a service fee for acting as a Partner
- *** BR Holdings Associates Inc is the general partner of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P; Purdue Pharma Inc , PLP Associates Holdings Inc and PLP Associates Holdings L P are the limited partners of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P

Source: Purdue's Organizational Charts

Appendix C – Current Purdue Pharma L.P. Ownership and Subsidiaries



** Partner has no equity interest in LLP, rather the Partner receives a service fee for acting as a Partner

*** BR Holdings Associates Inc is the general partner of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P; Purdue Pharma Inc , PLP Associates Holdings Inc and PLP Associates Holdings L P are the limited partners of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P

Source: Purdue's Organizational Charts

*

AlixPartners

Appendix D – Purdue Company Names and SAP Account Information

Appendix D - Cash Distribution Testing Selections – Purdue's SAP **Company Names**

	Company Number	Company Name	Description
	208	Purdue Pharma L.P.	
	301	Purdue Pharma Inc.	General Partner of Purdue Pharma L.P.
	401	PLP Associates Holdings L.P.	Limited Partner of Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)
	402	PLP Associates Holdings Inc.	General Partner of Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)
	408	RSJ Company L.P.	Limited Partner of Mudipharma KK (Japan)
	413	BR Holdings Associates L.P.	Limited Partner of PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
	414	BR Holdings Associates Inc.	General Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P.
	416	Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)	Limited Partner of Purdue Pharma L.P.
Note: The	NA	Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	Limited Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P. (50%)
books and records for these entities are	NA	Beacon Company	Limited Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P. (50%)
not maintained	NA	Mexcus Corporation	Affiliated Entity (Ex-US)
in the same SAP	NA	Maltus Corporation	Affiliated Entity (Ex-US)
accounting system as Purdue.	NA	Mundipharma KK	Affiliated Entity (Ex-US)
	NA	Clovio Corp.	Affiliated Entity (Ex-US)
	NA	Lucien Holdings S.ar.l.	Affiliated Entity (Ex-US)

Appendix D - Cash Distribution Testing Selections – Purdue's SAP Account Descriptions

SAP Number	Account Type	SAP "Short Text"
100010	Asset - Cash	Cash Concentration
102208	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Pharma L.P.
102301	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Pharma Inc.
102401	Due from Associated Company	PLP Assoc Holdings
102413	Due from Associated Company	BR Holdings Assoc L.P.
102416	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Holdings L.P.
107401	Long Term Asset	Invest. PLP Asc. Hold
107204	Long Term Asset	Invest - Purdue
107408	Long Term Asset	Invest. RSJ Com LLC
107416	Long Term Asset	Invest – PH L.P.

For a complete listing of account numbers and names maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue refer to the excel file named Financial Tables.xlsx.

Appendix D - Cash Distribution Testing Selections – Purdue's SAP Account Descriptions

SAP Number	Account Type	SAP "Short Text"	Description
302042	Equity Account	Dist #42 PP Inc	Distribution to Purdue Pharma Inc.
302045	Equity Account	Dist #45 PH L.P.	Distribution to Purdue Holdings L.P.
302044	Equity Account	Dist #44 PLPAH L.P.	Distribution to PLP Associates Holdings Inc
302032	Equity Account	Capital #32 Dist BR	Distribution to BR Holdings Associates L.P.
1018449	Vendor	BEACON TRUST COMPANY	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1004240	Vendor	UNITED STATES TREASURY	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1032548	Vendor	CLOVIO CORP	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1019140	Vendor	LUCIEN HOLDINGS SARL	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1016497	Vendor	ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMPANY LP	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1029154	Vendor	BEACON CO	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1033027	Vendor	MALTUS CORPORATION	SAP Number = Vendor Number
1033026	Vendor	MEXCUS CORPORATION	SAP Number = Vendor Number

For a complete listing of account numbers and names maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue refer to the excel file named Financial Tables.xlsx.

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-6 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 6 Pg 30 of 42

Appendix D - SAP Screenshot Guide for Purdue



AlixPartners

Appendix E – Rhodes Organizational Charts and Ownership Structure

Appendix E – Rhodes Ownership and Subsidiaries Effective January 1, 2008 through August 19, 2018



*General Partner has no equity interest in L P, rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

**Managing General Partner has no equity interest in G P, rather the Managing General Partner receives a service fee for acting as Managing General Partner

Appendix E – Rhodes Ownership and Subsidiaries Effective August 20, 2018 through May 27, 2019



*General Partner has no equity interest in L P, rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

**Managing General Partner has no equity interest in G P, rather the Managing General Partner receives a service fee for acting as Managing General Partner

Appendix E – Rhodes Ownership and Subsidiaries Effective May 28, 2019 to Present



* General Partner has no equity interest in L P, rather the General Partner receives a service fee for acting as General Partner

** Partner has no equity interest in LLP, rather the Partner receives a service fee for acting as a Partner

*** BR Holdings Associates Inc is the general partner of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P; Purdue Pharma Inc, PLP Associates Holdings Inc and PLP Associates Holdings L P are the limited partners of Pharmaceutical Research Associates L P

AlixPartners

Appendix F - Rhodes Company Names and SAP Account Information

Appendix F - Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections – SAP Company Names

Company Number	Company Name	Description
208	Purdue Pharma L.P.	
227	Rhodes Technologies	
230	Coventry Technologies L.P.	
250	Rhodes Pharmaceuticals L.P.	
301	Purdue Pharma Inc.	General Partner of Purdue Pharma L.P.
401	PLP Associates Holdings L.P.	Limited Partner of Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)
402	PLP Associates Holdings Inc.	General Partner of Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)
413	BR Holdings Associates L.P.	Limited Partner of PLP Associates Holdings L.P.
414	BR Holdings Associates Inc.	General Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P.
416	Purdue Holdings L.P. (name changed in 2018 to PRA L.P.)	Limited Partner of Purdue Pharma L.P.
NA	Rosebay Medical Company L.P.	Limited Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P (50%
NA	Beacon Company	Limited Partner of BR Holdings Associates L.P (50%

Note: The books and records for these entities are not maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes.

Appendix F - Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections – SAP Account Descriptions

SAP Number	Account Type	SAP "Short Text"
100010	Asset - Cash	Cash Concentration
102208	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Pharma L.P.
102227	Due from Associated Company	Rhodes Technologies
102230	Due from Associated Company	Coventry Technologies LLC
102250	Due from Associated Company	Rhodes Pharmaceuticals LP
102301	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Pharma Inc.
102401	Due from Associated Company	PLP Assoc Holdings
102413	Due from Associated Company	BR Holdings Assoc L.P.
102416	Due from Associated Company	Purdue Holdings L.P.
107401	Long Term Asset	Investment PLP Associates Holding LP

For a complete listing of account numbers and names maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes refer to the excel file named Financial Tables.xlsx.

Appendix F - Rhodes Cash Distribution and Capital Contribution Testing Selections – SAP Account Descriptions

SAP Number	Account Type	SAP "Short Text"
107204	Long Term Asset	Investment Purdue
107416	Long Term Asset	Investment in Purdue Holdings LP
301026	Equity Account	Capital #26 Contribution Reigo Company
301027	Equity Account	Capital #27 Distribution Rosebay
302026	Equity Account	Capital #26 Distribution Beacon Company
302042	Equity Account	Distribution #42 Purdue Pharma Inc.
302045	Equity Account	Distribution #45Purdue Holdings LP
302044	Equity Account	Distribution #44 PLP Assoc. Holdings LP
302032	Equity Account	Capital #32 Distribution BR
1016497	Vendor	ROSEBAY MEDICAL COMPANY LP
1029154	Vendor	BEACON CO

For a complete listing of account numbers and names maintained in the same SAP accounting system as Purdue and Rhodes refer to the excel file named Financial Tables.xlsx.

19-23649-rdd Doc 654-6 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 6 Pg 39 of 42

Appendix F - SAP Screenshot Guide for Rhodes Technologies



Source: SAP General Ledger detail

AlixPartners

XII. Disclaimer and Statement of Limiting Conditions

XII. Disclaimer and Statement of Limiting Conditions

This Cash Transfers of Value Report and the related analysis has been prepared at the direction of the Special Committee and Counsel. THIS CASH TRANSFERS OF VALUE REPORT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE RELIED UPON BY ANY PARTY OTHER THAN PURDUE, PPI, RHODES, THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE OR COUNSEL, OR INDUCE ACTION BY ANY PARTY.

The information contained herein is based upon financial and other data provided to AlixPartners by Counsel, the management and staff of Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty, and publicly available information, which was available and reviewed as of the date of this Cash Transfers of Value Report. The depth of the analyses may be limited in some respects due to the extent and sufficiency of available information. AlixPartners further relied on the assurance of Counsel and management and staff of Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty that they were unaware of any facts that would make the information provided to AlixPartners incomplete or misleading. In preparing this Cash Transfers of Value Report, AlixPartners has assumed, without any independent verification, the accuracy and completeness of all information available from public sources, Counsel, Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty or which was otherwise provided to us.

AlixPartners has not subjected the information contained herein to an examination in accordance with generally accepted auditing or attestation standards. Had AlixPartners performed such an examination, certain matters might have come to our attention that may have caused us to report different findings and observations herein. Accordingly, AlixPartners cannot and does not express an opinion on the information and does not assume any responsibility for the accuracy or correctness of the underlying financial or other data, information and assessments upon which this Cash Transfers of Value Report is based. The analysis performed was on a "level-of-effort" basis; that is, the depth of our analyses and extent of our authentication of the information may be limited in some respects due to the extent and sufficiency of available information, time constraints dictated by the circumstances, and other factors. Additionally, AlixPartners is not licensed to provide legal advice. Accordingly, nothing in this Cash Transfers of Value Report should be construed as legal advice or opinion.

Many of the observations included in this Cash Transfers of Value Report are based upon representations, both written and verbal, made by Counsel and employees of Purdue, PPI, Rhodes, TXP and One Stamford Realty. We give no assurances as to the accuracy of these representations and are not responsible whatsoever for misrepresentations made, if any. Information in this Cash Transfers of Value Report is non-public and considered highly confidential by Counsel and Purdue. Amounts included throughout this Cash Transfers of Value Report represent approximates and may include rounding differences.

This Cash Transfers of Value Report is incomplete without AlixPartners's accompanying verbal presentation and is based on the information and documents reviewed as of the date of this Cash Transfers of Value Report, and review of any additional documents may change the information included herein. The information in this Cash Transfers of Value Report reflects conditions and the views of AlixPartners as of this date, all of which are subject to change. AlixPartners undertakes no obligation to update or provide any revisions to this Cash Transfers of Value Report to reflect events, circumstances or changes that occur after the date this Cash Transfers of Value Report was prepared. Neither this Cash Transfers of Value Report nor any of its contents may be copied, reproduced, disseminated, quoted or referred to in any presentation, agreement or document with or without attribution to AlixPartners. 19-23649-rdd Doc 654-6 Filed 12/16/19 Entered 12/16/19 17:42:36 Part 6 Pg 42 of 42

AlixPartners

WHEN IT REALLY MATTERS.

©2019 AlixPartners, LLP.